&\ St. John the Baptist Parish School Board

118 West 10™ Street « P.O. Drawer AL + Reserve, Louisiana 70084

SJBP www.stiohnk12.Ja.us + PHONE: 985-536-1106 + 1-800-296-1106 + FAX: 985-536-1109
PUBLIC SCHOOLS Patrick H. Sanders Heidi Trosclair Sherry DeFrancesch
Board President Interim Superintendent Board Vice-President

August 9, 2019

HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE SCHOOL BOARD
Parish of St. John the Baptist

Dear Board Member:

Upon call of the President, the St. John the Baptist Parish School Board will meet for a
Board Work Session at Emily C. Watkins Elementary School, 938 La. Hwy. 628,
LaPlace, Louisiana, on Thursday, August 15, 2019 at 4:30 p.m.

The agenda for the Work Session is attached.

Following the Work Session, and Upon call of the President, the St. John the Baptist
Parish School Board will meet in Regular Session at Emily C. Watkins Elementary
School, 938 La. Hwy. 628, LaPlace, Louisiana, on Thursday, August 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
The agenda for the School Board Meeting is attached.

Sincerely,

jZatrick H. Sanders

Board President
PHS:sww

xc: News Media
Legal Counsel
SJAE
Agenda Participants

MENMBERS OF THE ST.JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
Charo Holden, District 1~ Gerald J. Keller, Ph.D., District 3 Sherry DeFrancesch, District 5 Phillip Johnson, District 7 Shawn Wallace, District 9 Clarence Triche, District 11
Albert Burl, District 2 Patrick H. Sanders, District 4 Keith Jones, District 6 Debbie Schum, District 8 Nia Mitchell, District 10



Public Comment:

Public Comment:

Public Comment:

Public Comment:

Public Comment:

AGENDA

ST. JOHN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD WORK SESSION
Thursday, August 15,2019 — 4:30 p.m.
Emily C. Watkins Elementary School, LaPlace, Louisiana

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Discuss results of community survey and set Superintendent Characteristics
Board Items of Interest

Adjournment



ST. JOHN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
August 15, 2019 — 6:00 p.m.
Emily C. Watkins Elementary School ~ LaPlace, Louisiana

1. CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

(98]

4,

w

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. Public Comment. Meeting of July 18, 2019 (Requires action)

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT — Ms. Heidi Trosclair

. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS BY THE BOARD OR STAFF
a.

Public Comment. Mr. Patrick H. Sanders - Recognition of Ms. Eliza Eugene, Blessed to be a Blessing
Backpack Extravaganza

6. PERSONNEL MATTERS

7. BUSINESS AND FINANCE

a.

b.

Public Comment. Mr. Peter Montz — Request Board approval to waive funding restriction in Board
Policy DJE (Requires action)

Public Comment. Mr. Peter Montz — Request Board approval on Bid 20.22 East St. John High School
Band Uniforms (Requires action)

Public Comment. Mr. Peter Montz — Request Board Approval to renew General and Fleet Liability, Auto
Physical Damage, Errors and Omissions, and Cyber Liability Insurance with Louisiana Public Schools
Risk Management Agency (LARMA) (Requires action)

Public Comment. Mr. Peter Montz — Request Board Approval to solicit Proposals for Boiler and
Machinery Insurance, Employee Bond, Workers Compensation and TPA Services (Requires action)
Public Comment. Mr. Peter Montz — Request Board Approval on Proposal 20.21 School Bus Air
Conditioners (Requires action)

Public Comment. Mr. Felix Boughton — Request Approval of Amended Budget for 2018-19 (Requires
action)

Public Comment. Mr. Felix Boughton — Request Approval of Original Budget for 2019-20 (Requires
action)

Public Comment. Mr. Felix Boughton —~ Request Approval of Salary Schedule for 2019-20 (Requires
action)

8. OLD BUSINESS

a.

Public Comment. Ms. Iman Montgomery — Request Approval of Revised Policy BCB: School Board
Meeting Procedures (Requires action)

9. NEW BUSINESS

a.
b.
c.

d.

Public Comment. Sylvia Taylor and Hugh Lambert — Update on “Health Concerns”

Public Comment. Ms. Iman Montgomery - Introduction of Revised Policies JGCB, Immunizations; JGCF,
Behavioral Health Services for Students

Public Comment. Mr. Courtney Joiner — Board approval of Advertisement for Superintendent (Requires
action)

Public Comment. Mr. Felix Boughton/Mr. Thomas Hook — Executive Session: Discussion of pending
litigation, St. John the Baptist v. Wal-Mart of Louisiana, LL.C, La.BTA No. L00744 (Requires Action)

10. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

11. BOARD ITEMS OF INTEREST

12. ADJOURNMENT



ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

ITEM#: 7a

DATE: 08/15/2019

TOPIC:
Request Board approval to waive funding restriction in Board Policy DJE.

BACKGROUND:

Per School Board Policy DJE, band uniforms shall be purchased on a 10 year revolving
cycle and the Board will fund $300 per uniform set adjusted according to the Consumer
Price Index. Cost exceeding this amount shall be paid for by the school or by a reduction
in the quantity ordered. The policy was approved in 1999. $300 in 1999 has the same
buying power as $459.61 today. The bid’s unit cost is $652.40. The bid unit cost exceeds
the Board funding by $192.79. At the 03.12.19 L&F Committee Meeting, a budget of
$95,000.00 was approved from the % cent sales tax fund to procure band uniforms for
East St. John High and West St. John High (135 total uniforms). Funding requirement for
both schools, based on the bid unit cost, is $88,074.00, which is below the approved
budgeted.

ALTERNATIVES:
Accept recommendation
Do not accept

Table

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

COST:
$

FUNDING SOURCE:
Y4 Cent Sales Tax Fund

INFORMATION SOURCES:
Mr. Peter Montz



PURCHASE OF BAND UNIFORMS

lt shall be the policy of the St. John the Baptist Parish School Board to
purchase basic band uniform sets for the high and junior high schools of the
school system that have bands. Each of these schools shall be entitied to a
set of uniforms equal to the number of students in the band for the preceding
year plus an additional ten percent to allow for growth and sizing. The
maximum number of uniform sets purchased for any school shall be 110 (band
size of 100 students). ‘The uniform sets shall be purchased on a ten-year
revolving cycle. Initially the School Board will pay the entire cost of the uniform
sets. In subsequent purchases, the School Board will fund only $300 per
uniform set, if funds are available. This amount shall be adjusted according
to the .Consumer Price Index. Costs exceeding this limit shall be the
responsibility of the school. The school may choose to reduce the quantity of
the uniform sets to affect a cost equal to or lower than the limit.

Each school shall be totally responsible for the upkeep and perpetual inventory
- of its uniform sets during the years between purchases.

The uniform sets shall be purchased in the following rotation order:

+ East St. John High School
» . West St. John High School
» Lake Ponchartrain School

Revised: November, 1999 Revised: .December, 2014
Revised: January, 2000 Revised: May 7, 2015
Revised: February, 2004 Revised: September, 2016
Revised: November, 2011 Revised: February 15, 2017

Revised: November, 2014

Ref: 2 CFR 200 (Uniform Administrative Requirements, Costs, Principals,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards)
48 CFR 2.101 (Definitions)
La. Rev. Stat.
Ann. §§33:4712.7, 38:321.1, 38:2211, 38:2212, 38:2212.1, 38:2214
. 38:2218, 38:2219, 38:2271, 39:1551, 39:1552, 39:1553, 39:1554,
39:1554.1, 39:1556, 39:1557, 39:1558, 39:1597, 39:1710
Board minutes, 9-1-94, 11-18-99, 11-6-03, 9-4-14, 5-7-15, 2-15-17

St. John the Baptist Parish School Board



March 12, 2019 Page |3

Motion by: Holden
Second by: DeFrancesch

Motion: To renovate WSJE kitchen cooler and dry storage area at a cost of $35,000 — Funding source: % cent
sales tax money.

No objections.
5 Yeas

The motion carried.

Motion by: DeFrancesch
Second by: Sanders

Motion: To add a kitchen storage shed at LaPlace Elementary at a cost of $20,000 — Funding source: % cent
sales tax money.

No objections.
5 Yeas

The motion carried.

Motion by: Sanders
Second by: Holden

Motion: To purchase band uniforms for both ESJH and WSJH at a cost of $95,000 — Funding source: % cent sales
tax money.

No objections.

5 Yeas

The motion carried.

Motion by: DeFrancesch

Second by: Sanders

Motion: To Paint interior of schools at a cost of $70,000 — Funding source: % cent sales tax money.
No objections.

5 Yeas

The motion carried.

ITEM 7. Public Comment: Ms. Charo Holden — Request/Recommend funding for WSIH Weight Room Equipment
Needs

Motion by: Holden

Second by: DeFrancesch



8/8/2019 CPI Inflation Calculator

CPI Inflation Calculator

$ 300.00

in%iJanuary _ "1_1999;'_]

has the same buying power as

$459.61

in January v 2019 v
Calcuiate

Mabile Browser? View full screen.

https://data.bls.gov/cgi-bin/cpicalc.pl?cost1=300&year1=1 99901&year2=201901

1M



ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

ITEM #: 7b

DATE: 08/15/2019

TOPIC:
Request Board approval on Bid 20.22 East St. John High School Band Uniform.

BACKGROUND:
Per School Board Policy DJE, band uniforms shall be purchased on a 10 year revolving
cycle.

ALTERNATIVES:
Accept recommendation
Do not accept

Table

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

COST:
$67,197.00

FUNDING SOURCE:
4 Cent Sales Tax Fund

INFORMATION SOURCES:
Mr. Peter Montz



ST. JOHN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

BID RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY

Meeting Date: August 15,2019
Bid Name: East St. John High School Band Uniforms
Bid Number: 20.22

RELEASE/RECEIPT INFORMATION

Number of bid packages released: 5

Demoulin Uniforms Stanbury Uniforms  Band Shoppe
Fruhauf Uniforms American Band

Number of web page views: 2

Number of bids submitted: 2

Demoulin Uniforms

Stanbury Uniforms
Number of bids rejected: 0
Number of no bids: 1

Stanbury Uniforms — Unable to provide a sample uniform
BID AWARD RECOMMENDATION

DEMOULIN UNIFORMS Bid Price $67,197.00
Delivery 165 days
Warranty  Limited Lifetime



ST.JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

ITEM #: 7c
DATE: 08/15/2019

TOPIC:

Request Board approval to renew General Liability, Fleet Liability, Auto Physical
Damage, Errors and Omissions, and Cyber Liability Insurance with Louisiana Public
Schools Risk Management Agency (LARMA).

BACKGROUND:
This item was approved at the July 16, 2019 Land and Facilities Committee meeting.
Our insurance coverage will expire 10.01.19.

ALTERNATIVES:
Accept recommendation

Do not accept
Table

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

COST:

FUNDING SOURCE:
General Fund

INFORMATION SOURCES:
Mr. Peter Montz



%C9°¢ 00GLL'S § O ALEXAAS oo'Z6l'gle $ v1iol

papnou| pepnjou| 00°000'0S $ 00°000'000°'L$ Aipqery seqhy
%.6'% 00¥98 ¢ 008¥PZ'8L $ 00¥8E'ZL $  00000°0S $ 00°000'000°1$ o%®3
%16 .- (006¥VL'S) § 00859'0c $ 00°.086e $ 0000SC $ abewe( |easiAyd ony
%.6Y 006902, $ 002SZ'6vL$  00°/8L'2kl $  00°000°0S $ 00°000°'000°L$ fnqer 30914
%L6'Y 00G6€6 ¢ 00¥SZ'6L $ 006L8'8L $  00000°0G$ 00°000'000°L$ ‘su| fipqernn jessuan
wniwaid wnjwalid a|qnonpag Hwinn
ebueyn (eseai0e() 0202-610¢ 6102-810¢C YINYY] 00 soueInsu|

a9 1ad asealou|
uosliedwon jemausy

JONVINSNI ALITIGVIT 133774 ANV TVYINIO
Qyvo9gd TOOHOS HSIMVd NHOr “LS



LARMA Grant Program Information 2019-2020

Member Name: St. John the Baptist Parish School Board

Grant Amount: $14,306

Grant Program Details: The LARMA Risk Management Grant Program Information should be
submitted by the designated Member contact to:

LARMA

Attention: Joanne Kirby

Willis Pooling Practice

26 Century Blvd., 4 South

Nashville, TN 37214

Email: joanne.kirby @willistowerswatson.com

Grant details will also be accepted in electronic form at the email address above.

Eligibility Requirements:

Eligibility: Applicant must be a current member of LARMA as of October 1, 2019.

Grant Program Detail

Narrative (use additional pages as necessary)

Explain how this grant will be used to reduce, eliminate, mitigate or otherwise
control property/casualty risk or employee injuries. Some suggested fund uses are:

e Bus cameras — purchase and/or maintenance of existing cameras

e Premises cameras - purchase and/or maintenance of existing cameras

e Secure building access - purchase and/or maintenance of existing
equipment

e Maintenance of playground equipment

e General premises security — lighting, fences, locks, etc



Louisiana Public Schools Risk Management Agency

St. John the Baptist Parish School Board
October 1, 2019 to October 1, 2020

Limits Deductible
General Liability $1,000,000 $50,000
Automobile Liability $1,000,000 $50,000
Medical Payments $5,000 per person/
$50,000 per occurrence
Uninsured Motorists $20,000 BI per person

$40,000 BI per occurrence
$15,000 property damage
**Auto Physical Damage Per Schedule on File $2,500

Crime Coverages:
Coverage Form O
Coverage Form B
School Leaders E & O $1,000,000 $50,000
Retro Date: Full Prior Acts

Cyber Liability $1,000,000 Policy Agg $25,000
Per Scheduled Insured

Total LARMA Costs

Auto Medical Payments Rejected
Uninsured Motorists Rejected

**| imited to $255,000 annual aggregate
based on total cost new of $5,236,861

Refer to Excess Endorsement for application of Excess Limits provided.

Special terms and conditions of quote:

Properly executed, signed and dated Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist form
must be submitted with order to bind coverage.

August 5, 2019

Annual
Premium

$19,754
$149,252
Not Covered
Not Covered

$36,658

Not Covered

$18,248

Included

$223,912

Pro-Rata
Premium

$19,754
$149,252
Not Covered

Not Covered

$36,658

Not Covered

$18,248

included

$223,912

Bound
Premium

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$0

Page 1



Louisiana Public Schools Risk Management Agency

St. John the Baptist Parish School Board
October 1, 2018 to October 1, 2019

Annual Pro-Rata Bound
Limits Deductible Premium Premium  Premium
General Liability $1,000,000 $50,000 $18,819 $18,819
Automobile Liability $1,000,000 $50,000 $142,187 $142,187
Medical Payments $5,000 per person/ Not Covered Not Covered
$50,000 per occurrence
Uninsured Motorists $20,000 Bl per person Not Covered Not Covered
$40,000 Bl per occurrence
$15,000 property damage
**Auto Physical Damage Per Schedule on File $2,500 $39,807 $39,807
Crime Coverages:
Coverage Form O Not Covered Not Covered
Coverage Form B
School Leaders E & O $1,000,000  $50,000 $17.384 $17,384
Retro Date: Full Prior Acts
Cyber Liability $1,000,000 Policy Agg $25,000 Included Included
Per Scheduled Insured
Total LARMA Costs $218,197 $218,197 $0

Auto Medical Payments Rejected
Uninsured Motorists Rejected

**Limited to $255,000 annual aggregate
based on total cost new of $5,686,656

Refer to Excess Endorsement for application of Excess Limits provided.

Special terms and conditions of quote:

Properly executed, signed and dated Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist form
must be submitted with order to bind coverage.

July 24, 2018
Page 1



ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

ITEM #: 7d
DATE: 08/15/2019
TOPIC:

Request Board approval to solicit Proposals for Boiler and Machinery Insurance,
Employee Bond, Workers Compensation and TPA Services.

BACKGROUND:
Our insurance coverage will expire 10.01.19.

ALTERNATIVES:
Accept recommendation
Do not accept

Table

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

COST:

FUNDING SOURCE:
General Fund

INFORMATION SOURCES:
Mr. Peter Montz



ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

ITEM#: 7Te

DATE: 08/15/2019

TOPIC:
Request Board approval on Proposal 20.21 School Bus Air Conditioner.

BACKGROUND:
This proposal will fulfill the fuel needs for our fleet.

ALTERNATIVES:
Accept recommendation
Do not accept

Table

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

COST:
$11,450X 5 $57,250.00

FUNDING SOURCE:
General Fund

INFORMATION SOURCES:
Mr. Peter Montz



ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

PROPOSAL RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY
Meeting Date: August 15,2019
Proposal Name: School Bus Air Conditioners

Proposal Number: 20.21

RELEASE/RECEIPT INFORMATION

Number of Proposal packages released: 5
Ross Bus Sales Kent Mitchell Bus Sales
Fred’s Bus Service Center Tyrone’s Detailing Wrecker Service

B & L Transportation
Online posting views: 5
Number of Proposal packages returned: 1

Fred’s Bus Service Center

AC system installed per bus $9,450.00
Five year warranty per bus $2,000.00
Number of Proposals rejected: 0

PROPOSAL AWARD RECOMMENDATION
FRED’S BUS SERVICE CENTER

AC system installed per bus $9,450.00
Five year warranty per bus $2,000.00



ST. JOHN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM
ITEM#. 7f
DATE: 08/15/2019
TOPIC: Request approval of Amended Budget for 2018-2019

BACKGROUND:

ALTERNATIVES:

SUPERINTENDENT’S
RECOMMENDATION:

COST:

INFORMATION
SOURCES: Mr. Felix Boughton



00526 $ - ¢ . $

0016201 $ - $

(00ov0'zoL) $ = $ - $

0001S'80S'Y$ 0009L'PPEVS 00V9L'¥8L'S $

00°Z20'925°8 $

00°'L6z'028°¢l

(00'622'052°9) $

00'799's9t'2L $

00°015°80S' $
00000'0SL $

00'v9.'v7E0'8 $
00°09L'vHE'Y $

00¥9¥'90¥'v$ 0009L'VPE'P S 00+9L'¥8L'8 §

00°18Y'Z6¢' L
00'89%'S20'L
00'SEY'29S 'Y
00°1£6'22¥'8
00°59/'999

00°€9L'6YL'S
00'625'G26' L
00°20L'2EL')
00%19'¥9T's
00'6ZZ'LE9

00°0¥L'9EL'T
00ZEL PPl §
00'¢64'915'01 $
00'622'26¥'/C$

B PN N BN RH NS

00°GEP'SLE 298

00'851'800'v$ 00°0SL'bPE'Y$ 00VOLvBL'E $
00'906'08C $

0000¥'ZLL $
annd vd3azd
WO3AdS aNnd annd
Y3HIO 970N wIo3ads
$139ang A3ANINY

0066L'6¥5'C $
00°022'v19'0c$
00'9L0'956'¢ $

aNNd
TVHINIO

6102 IsLg AInr tysiand

(L15143a)3ONVIVE ANNS SNIAN

(119193@)/32NVIvE ANN ONINNIO3E

(Lio143aysn1ddns
aolyad INFHIND

STINLIANTdXT IWLOL

$30INY3S a00d

SHlvd3y TvLIdvYD

S$3SN ANNd ¥3H1O0
SIOIAMIS TVAINID
NOILVLHOdSNvH L
JONVNILNIVIN
NOLLVYLSININGY SS3INISNG
NOLLVALSININGY TOOHOS
NOLLYHLSININGY TYHINIO
140ddNS TYNOILONHLSNI
1¥0ddNs Tidnd
SNVHO0¥d VIO3dS
SWVHOO0Ud ¥IHLO
NOILYONA3 T¥YNOILYOOA
NOILYONA3 TvI03dS
NOILYONA3 UV INO3Y

-SFANLIANIdIXT

SANN3IAIY TVLOL
SINN3IATH Y3IHLO
SANNIAIY TVH3A34
SANNIATY JLVLES
SIANNIATH TvIO1

*SANNIAIY

6102 ‘0£ INNF A3ANT ¥vIA TVISId
$139dnNg ANNd INNIATY TVIO3dS ANV TVHINID AIANINY
QYv0d TOOHIS HSIAVd 1S11dva 3HL NHOT ‘LS

:smollo} se si s}ebpnq pspusiue pasodoid

s jo Aewwns [essuab vy ‘Buueay ay) ¢} Joud sinoy Bupom jeuuou Buunp sowo pieog |00YoS ysued

1sndeg au) uyor 1S sui e uondadsul anqnd Jo} S|gejleA. S| PUE PJEOY |00YOS aY) 0} PARILUANS Usaq sey

196pnq papuswe pasodoid auy} "BURISINOT "9AISSSY Ul 3010 PIROY 00UDS Usiied 1sndeq sy} uyor 1S sy e

‘wd 00 1 610Z ‘UG1 1snBny ‘Aepsiny] uo spun4 anuaAsy [eadg PUE pun4 [BJauar) au) 10} s}abpnq papuswe
pesodosd 6102-810Z dy uo Buueey oiqnd e aAey |im preog |00YoS ysued isnded 8y} UYor IS ayl

HOILON J1iand



ST. JOHN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM
ITEM#: 7g
DATE: 08/15/2019
TOPIC: Request approval of Original Budget for 2019-2020

BACKGROUND:

ALTERNATIVES:

SUPERINTENDENT"S
RECOMMENDATION:

COST:

INFORMATION
SOURCES: Mr. Felix Boughton



mmmmmmmmae i QA0 LONONINY

006.¥'} $ - $ - $ 00222666 %
00'626 $ - $ 00'162'9es's ¢
00°$SS $ - $ - $ (00v20'225°L) ¢

00016'806'v $ 0009L'WPE'Y $ 00¥SL'v8L'8 $

00'€0L'Z6E'EL S

00°01S'80S'V $
00'000'0SL $

00'79L'vE0'8 ¢
0009L'PvE'Y $

00¥90'60S'Y $ 00°0SL'PVE'Y $ 00b9L'v8L'8 $

00'18¥'c6e'L
00'6££'650'}
00'v21'92¥'y
00'LEV'95H'
00'59.°L29

00'886'810'9
00°Z8.'v6. 1
00202'2EL°}
00'688'v0r'S
00°12s'2€8

002506812
00°ZEL'I¥H'L
00'€61'LE6'0L $
00'669'665'/2 $

PAARDHE D HOH

00'6£0'0€8'59 $

00'851'800'v § 00°0SL'YYE'Y $ 00vAL'v8L'S $

oo'g06'08e  $
00000'0ZL $
aNn4 vy3Q3d
VIO3dS anNnd anNnd
d3H10 g70N V103ds
$139ang A3ANINV

00°les'8iv'e §

oo'ebl'zzs'oc $
00'50t'628'2€ $

ann4d
vdaINIO

6102 1si€ AInf ysignd

(LI2I43a)/AONVIvd ANN4 ONIONT
(LI2143a)/39NVTVE NN ONINNIO3S

(Lo1d3aysniddns
aolid3d INIHEND

STUNLIANILXT TVLOL

S30INY3S dOO04

SHIVdI TV.LIdVO

$38N ANN4 ¥3HLO
S30INYES TVHINID
NOILVIHMOdSNY¥L
FONVNILNIVIN
NOILLVYISININGY SSANISNg
NOILVYLSININGY TOOHOS
NOILVYLSININGY TVHIANID
140ddNS TYNOILONYLSNI
1¥0ddNs Tldnd
SWYYOO0Hd VIO3dS
SAVYOO0¥d ¥3H10
NOILYDINJI TYNOILYIOA
NOLLYONA3 1vI03dS
NOLLYONA3 Yv1NO3Y

‘SANLIANIIXT

S3NN3IA3Y V101
SANNIAIY YIHIO
SANNIAIY Tvy¥3a3d
SINN3ATY J1VIS
SINNIATY VOO0

-S3INN3IATY

020z ‘0¢ INNI A3ANI ¥VIA VYOS
§139dN9 ANNd 3NN3ATY 1VI03dS ANV TVHINID IANISNIHINAWOD
GHvO8 TOOHOS HSIIVA LSILdYd IHL NHOr °1S

:smoj[o} se si sjebpnq papuswe pasodoid

au} jo Aewwns (esausb v ‘Buneay suy o Joud sinoy Buipom [euliou Bupnp aoio pieog [oouss Usued

Isudeg auj uyor '1g sy} je uonoadsul ojjqnd Joy S|qejiEAR S pUE pieog [00Yog ey} 0} payiugns usaq sey

1eBpnq eaisusya.dwon pasadoid ayy| “eueisiNoT ‘enasay Ul 3010 pieog [ooyos Usied isideg ayi uyor 1S 3yl e “wd ooy te
‘6102 ‘WG| IsnBny ‘Aepsiny ] uo sajnpayog Aejes pue Spun enuaAsy [eads 'pund [eIauss) ay) 4o} s1ebpng aarsuayaiduod
pasodoid 0Z0Z-6102 9y} uo Buiieay o1ignd e SABY (M PIEOY 100YIS YsUEd Isydeg au) uyor 1 ey

JOILON 21719Nnd



ST. JOHN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM
ITEM#: 7h
DATE: 08/15/2019
TOPIC: Request approval of Salary Schedule for 2019-2020

BACKGROUND:

ALTERNATIVES:

SUPERINTENDENT’S

RECOMMENDATION:

COST:

INFORMATION
SOURCES:

Mr. Felix Boughton



S3TNAIHOS AAVIVS 02/61
aydvod TO0OHOS HSIJdVd NHOfM “1S

SATNAIHOS AYVIVS 0¢/61
ayvod TO0HOS HSIHVd NHOr "LS



[47
4%
oy
6¢
8¢
A
9¢
513
Pe
(%
ce
L€
6¢
8¢
LT
9¢
G¢
€¢
[44
0c
8l
Ll
Gl
14

(3P dil o B (o J- o B 0]

ADI10d QYVOS ¥3d LINAWLYVdIA SIOUNOSIH NVINNH THL A9 GINIWNIL3A 38 TIM

44VLS 1H0ddNS ANV SHOLVHLSININGY ¥04 @4vO0d TO0HIS NHOF LS 40 3AIS1NO AiN¥VE ONIIdXT H¥04 L1d3ud
"AININLSNray SIHL NO NOILOV 31d4103dS IMVL OL IAVH T1IM adv0d 3HL dNNd TYI3INIS IHL NI Lid143d v SI FH3HL J1 '3SIvY
1H0ddNS/H3HOVAL I19vIITddY WNWINIW IHL SANIL 281 A9 A3AIAIQ AINHOM SAVA 40 HIGWNN TVLOL HIFHL A8 A3Lsnravy
SASIVY TvO0T ANV JLYLS IAITOTY T1IM 1INNOSHId LHO0ddNS ® SHIHOVAL ‘SHOLVHLISININGY ‘ALIND3A NIVLNIVIN OL 310N

AN NN NNANANANNANNANMNAANNANA

AN N NN A NN N

solle|es UejspesH
Jayoes | payiled-UoN

aqa3 1o gHd - PJ00D WNjNoWIND/I0PsuUNo)
1sl|erads - pJ00D) WNN21IND/I0I8SUNo)
0€ + - PJ00D WININ2LIND/I0BsSUN0D

J2ISEW - PJOOD WINNOLLIND/I0[3SUN0)
Jojayoeg - pJooD WNNoLIND/Jojasunoy)
aa1beq g3 40 g 'Ud - J8yoes | yuop usl
uoneonp3 Ul isijeloads - Jayoes| Yo usyt
2a1bag 0g+ S,JeISel - JBYoed | YIUO Ud ]
aalba( s,Jaisep - Jayoea] Yluow us|
aalba( s Jojayoeg - Jayoea| YIUo us|
ealbe@ qa3 lo  'ud - Joyoea |

saibaq uoneonp3 ui Jsieoads - Jayoes i
aalbaq o¢+ sJeisel - Jayoea]

aalba( sJeise - Jayoea ]

aalbaq sJojoyoeg - Jeyoes |

[esieiddy idng

12010 went)

D0IAISS P00

JuBISISSY Jayoes | /Aie1a108s |00Yos
sasinN

shoaue||eosIy

syawa|ddng Buiyoeon

sallejes uoneyodsuel | /2ouBuSjuiBl
salueeg woddng 82140 |enue)

sallejeg poddng aanessiuwWpY

sjedidulld juelsissy

ajnpayog Aejes jediouug

Salle|eg JOJBASIUIWPY 3210 [elua)

SATNAIHIS AYVIVS - SINJLINOD 40 F19v.L

pleog |00ydS Ysiied uyor 1§
S3ATNAIHIS ALVIVS 0¢/61
ayvod T00HJS HSIdVYd NHOTP 'LS



“uoned)Iuad [BUOnEU BUILIBIqo 10} 9A1908) shayoea) Juala|ddns a)els aWes auy} aAladal

(1M ‘uoieonp3 4o Juswpedaq eueisino syl Aq paacsdde Bujuies| saybiy jo syniisul panoidde Ajjeucifal e Wwoly ‘UoiESNPS Ul S1RI0I00P B 9ABY JBy) SIOJBJISIUIWPE ||y

6LE'L
6LE'L
6LE'L
61E°L
6LE'L
BLE'L

BLE'L
6LE'L
6LEL
6LEL
BLE'L
BLE'L

6LE'L
6LEL
6LEL
BLEL
6LE'L
BLEL

6L1'9/$ +G¢C
L18'G.S ¥¢-0¢
206'6.$ 6l -vl
v6L'G.$ €L-0l
69C'v.$ 6-G
SIARARS -0
AUVIVS Wav TvyiN3O
NI SHVIA
HLNOW ¢1
SHOLVLITIOV
29€'v8$ +G¢C
¥50'78$ ¥¢-02
Gr.'c8$ 6lL-vi
LEV'ESS €l -0l
L1528% 6-9
896'08% ¥-0
AUYIVS WAV TvY1N3O
NI SHV3A
HLNOW ¢}
HOSIAHYAANS
0G1'66% +G¢C
€v8'86$ ¥c-0¢
7€5'86$ 6lL-vl
STAA IS €L-0l
00€'26$ 6-G
1G1'G6$ ¥-0
AUVIVS WAav 1vY.LN3O
NI SHVIA
HLNOW ¢l

d0103d1d IAILNDAXE

6LEL
6LEL
6LE'L
6LEL
6LE'L
6LE'L

BLEL
BlLEL
BLEL
6LE'L
BLE'L
6lLEL

BlLEL
6LeL
6LE'L
6LEL
6LE'L
6LEL

0¥Z'08% +G¢
2£6'6.% ¥Z-0¢
£29'6/$ 6l -vl
GlLE'6.$ €L-0l
06£'8.$ 6-G
/¥8'9/% ¥-0
AYVIVS WAV TvYH.IN3D
NI S¥V3IA
HLINOW 2l
SHOLVYNIAYO0D
181'88% +GC
£/1'88% ¥ -0¢
798'/8% 8l -1l
966°/8% ¢L-0l
1£9'98% 6-G
180'68$ v-0
AYVIVS WAav 1vH.LN3D
NI SHVYIA
HINOW 2L
JOL103dId
8ZS'v0L$ +GZ
LZL'P0L$ ¥C-0C
Z18'coL$ 6l -l
70S'c0L$ el -0l
8/G'201$ 6-G
Ge0'10L$ ¥-0
AYVIVS INGQY TVHLN3D
NI SHVIA
HLINOW 2l
INIANILNIYIANS INVLSISSY
1OVHINOD A9 13S
HLINOW 2}

LIN3AN3ILNIY3dNS

SAHVYIVS HOLVYHLSININGY 301440 TvdLIN3D

S3ITNAIHIOS ALVIVS 0¢/61
ayvod T00HOS HSIYVYd NHOr 'LS

\




6LE |

BLE'L

6LELLL $-0€6'G8 ¢

JONVY 318VILODIN ANV VS
HLNOW 21

SIN3dANLS 000l < TOOHIS TOOHIS HOIH

6€8°/8 $ - 29¢'08$

JONYY F18VILOOIN AHVIVS
HLNOW ¢}

TVdIONIYd 3TadIN/ALY ININT TS

6lEl

6LEL

18168 $- 057 ¥8 $

JONVY F19VILODIN ALV VS
HLNOW ¢}

SIN3ANLS 0001 > TOOHOS TO0HOS HOIH

L6€°18 8- 11€'8.8

JONVYH 3T8VILODIN ALY VS
HLNOW 2}

SLN3ANLS 0SZ > TYdIONIEd

IINAIHOS AUVIVS TVAIONIYd
pieog |00YdS Ystied uyor 1S
STINAIHOS AHYIVS 0Z/6L
a¥vOd TO0HIS HSIYYd NHOF “1S



‘shep Qg JoJ 3JoMm papusjie aAey JSNW JOJel)SIUILIpe 8y ‘siojelisiuipe Yjuow Q| o4

‘shep uonjeoea Buipnioul sSAep Q0Z 10} %JoMm papua)ie aAeY }SnW JOJesIuiLpPe 9y}  SIojelsiuiWpe Yiuow g | 104 - aousuadx3 (g
‘pasInbal S| UONEDIILSD JI ‘pajeSIUILUPE BaIR 8U) Ul PaLIIS0 97 ISNW JOJESIUILIPE 8y ] - puewaq (z
‘Wa)sAs uonen|eas [B20|/a1els 8yl AQ aADayaul ue ueyy Jayjo Bunel Aue UIB}QO JSNW JOJRJISIUILUPE UB ‘SA0SYS PaIapIsuod aq o] - ssauanoayd (|

:9ouewsopad Jeak snojaaad
uo paseq jaW aq }shw sjyuawalinbal Buimo|jo) sy} Jo aaly} fe ‘anpayds Arejes ayj uo |9A3| }Xau ayj} O} 9oUeApe 0} JojeljSiuipe ue Jo4

:sanpayos Asejes aAnjeljsiujwpe jje 104

OLL'LS LLL'69% 14 oLL'L 052’699 v
OLL'LS Z9r'69% € OLL'L L¥6'89% €
oLL'LS G1'69$ [4 oLL'L €€9'89¢% [4
oLLLS 62¢C'89% } oLLL 80.°29% b
0LL'L$ G89'99% 0 oLL'L 91 '99¢ 0

AAYIVS NOLLISOd AAVYIVS NOILISOd

NI SHV3IA NI SHVIA

HLNOW 01 HLNOW 01
TVdIONI™Yd LNV.LSISSY TOOHJS HOIH IVdIONId LNVLSISSY NI T3/HOIH ol

STVIONIYd INV1SISSY
pieog |00YoS Ysiied uyor s
SIINAIHOS ANV VS 02/6L
QYvO8d TOOHOS HSIYVYd NHOF 'LS



6LE'LS
6LELS
6Le'L$
6LE'LS
6LELS
6LE'LS

€.5'0v$ +G¢
7€6'6€$ v¢-0¢
€95'6e$ 6l -vl
L16'8€$ €L -0l
125’ Le$ 6-G
0eL'seS ¥-0
ALY IVS NOILISOd
NI SHVIA

HLNOW Z1

HIDVNVIN d131d HONNT

BLE'L
6LEL
6LEL
6lE’L
Ble'L
BLEL

6LE'L
6LE'L
6ie’l
BLE)
6le'l
BlEL

G16'G9$ +G¢
L0Z'59$ vZ-0¢
868'79$ 6L-vl
065'v9$ €L-0l
G99'c9$ 6-9
[44RALS ¥-0
ALY VS NOILISOd

NI SHV3IA

HINOW 2l

LNVLSISSY AILLYHLSININGY

[HIOVNYIN TVOSId LYV.ISAvIH

€9¥'9/$ +G¢
¥18'6.$ ¥Z-0¢
8L¥'S.$ 6l -vl
9G6.'v.L$ €l-0l
roe'eL$ 6-G
Try'LLS ¥-0
ALY VS NOILISOd

NI SHVIA

HLNOW ¢l

4301440 TVOSId SNVIO0dd TVNI3.LXT

SARVIVS 1H0ddNS IAILYHLSININGY

pIeOg |00YdS Yskied uyor I8

S3TNAIHOS AUVIVS 0¢/61

advod T100HOS HSIHVYd NHOr "LS




6LE'l
BLE'L
61E'l
6lE'l
6Le'l
6lE'l
6LEL
6LE'L
6Ll
BLE'L
61E'L
6lE'L
61E'L
6lg'l
6lE'L
61E°L
61e'l
6Ll
6LEL
61E°L
6LE'L
6LE'L
61E'l
61l
61l
6Ll
6LE'L

089'7.$ +G¢
€8E'V.L$ Ge
06C'€L$ ve
961'cL$ €¢
EVL'EL$ [44
LLLTLS (¥4
651°2.$ 0c
L0'CLS 6l
¥80°LL$ 8l
850°'LL$ Ll
Ly0'LLS 9l
8LL'0L$ Si
180°0L$ 14
¥58'69% €l
€96'89%$ cl
GG8'29% Ll
66.'99$ 0l
068'G9%$ 6
Geg'vos 8
zeT'vos L
829'c9$ 9
120'c9$ g
TA AT 14
L18'19% €
80Z'19% 4
£87'09$ b
68.'65% 0
AAYIVS NOILISOd
NI SHVIA

HLNOW 2l

ADO0TONHOIL 40 HOLYLITIOV4

HIANNWVYHOOHd H31NdNOD

SAVIVS LH0ddNS IAILVHLSINIANQY

pIEOg 00YDS Ystied uyor 1S

S3TNAIHOS AYVYIVS 0C/61
Qyvodq TOOHOS HSIYVd NHOrT “1LS




HY3T0 301440 TVYHLINIO ¥3IHLO OL AINDISSY LON SHSVL TINNOSHIJ/TTOHAYd GINDISSY ANV
LNIWLHVYJIA TINNOSYHIJ/TI0MAVd OL JNIL 11N AINDISSY SHYITD OL ATIVANNY 0052 $ A0 Vi

649
6499
699
659
699
659
659

| SONILITIW a¥V0d YH31D OL L1¥'Z $ Q.|

659
699
699
659
6G9
699
669

699
699
659
659
699
699
659

699
699
659
659
659
659
699

8¥.'Gr$ GE - 0¢
088'tv$ 6¢-S¢
GSZT'YY$ ¥c-0¢
969'cv$ 6l -vl
TL9tr$ €l -0l
€09'0v$ 6-6G
L0L'8¢e$ ¥-0
ALVIVS NOILISOd
NI SHVIA

HLINOW ¢|

« AHV13HO3S S.LNJANILNIFIHNS

8v.'6€$ Ge-0¢
088'8€$ 6¢ - G¢
Ggz'ees ve-0¢
969°'/¢$ 6l -vi
TL9'9ES €L-01
€09'veS 6-6
101'ze$ -0
AAVIVS NOILISOd
NI SHVIA
HLNOW ¢}

»AYITO T10HAVd
01G6'2€$ Ge-0¢
129'9¢$ 6¢ - G¢
26£'9¢$ ve¢-0c¢
G96'GES 6l -vl
glv'ees €L-0l
€GL'ees 6-§
096'62$ ¥-0

AYVIVS NOILISOd
NI SHVIA
HLNOWN ¢l
+»A4370 301440 TVHINID

SIIFVIVS LHOddNS 301440 TVHINID

pieog |00YoS ysiied uyor 1S

0.¥'62$ Ge-0¢
998'8$ 6¢-5¢
/8G'82$ v¢-0¢
SIS TA YA 6l - vl
6£8°,2$ €il-0l
6G.'92$ 6-9
[ A4ATAS ¥-0
ALYIVS NOLLISOd
NI SHVIA
AVQ YNOH Z/1 8 L - HLNOW ¢l
1SINOILd3D3d
S3TNAIHIS ALVTIVS 02/61

adv0Od T00HOS HSIYVd NHOrl '1LS




1474
viL
1424
1474
1472
1474
1474
viL
Vil
474
1474
1424
1422
1424
1474
1474
1474
1474
1424
1474
1424
1424
1474
viL
1474
1472
1473
1474
Vil
1473
vLL
147
L.
1474
1424
147

118'6€$ Ge
oL.'6€$ ve
¥29'6€$ €e
LEG'6ES ce
gev'6e$ le
Gre'6ES o¢e
TASTAGIRS 6¢
6G1L'6€$ 8¢
190'6€$ lc
€.6'8€$ 9¢
188°'8€$ Ge
88.'8¢$ 1£4
G69'8¢e$ €¢
209'8e$ [44
605'8€$ ¥4
giv'ecs 0¢
8.L'g8e$ 6l
L€6°2€$ 8l
869°/¢$ Ll
9Gt'LE$ 9l
] N AAR Gl
8.6'0¢$ 14
6L'9€$ €l
rz5'9es cl
z8z'9¢$ L
990'9¢$ 0l
678'GES 6
L19'6€eS 8
v6E'GES L
6.LL°GES 9
296'v¢€$ g
LLL'YES 14
98G5 'veS €
8EE'VES 4
8L 'vES b
1£6'€€S 0
AUVYIVS d3.18

SAvA 092 'SHNOH 8

HIMNHOM FONVYNILNIVIN TVHINIO

1474
1474
1472
1474
474
1474
viL
Vil
1474
1474
1474
1424
1424
Vil
iz
1474
1474
1474
474
1474
1474
1474
1474
LL
1424
1424
1424
1474
1474
147
1474
1474
1474
1474
il
1474

6805 Ge
z6€'0S ve
G62°0S €e
66105 [43
201’08 LE
G00°0S o€
606'6Y 6¢
ciL8'sy 8¢
9lLL'6¥ Lc
619'6Y 9¢
zes ey G¢
ozv'6y ve
62E6Y €¢
AN} 2 [44
9el'6Y ¥4
6€0'6Y 0¢
1698t 6l
L6Z'8P 8l
Tye'Ly Ll
€6G'LY 9l
A ZAVAZ Sl
€680 142
695 'O €l
\eeoy ¢l
G68'GY b
128'Sy 0L
XAA4 6
868'vY 8
66S'vv yA
GLT'VY 9
056’y G
LS9'ey v
gze'ey €
Leo'ey [4
8zL'ty b
8cy'cy 0
AIVIVS d3als

SAvVd 09¢ SHNOH 8

NYIQINHO31 3OVLTIOA MOT:NVIOIN.LOT T

SAIYVIVS NOILYLHOdSNYHL/AONYNILNIVIN
pleog |00ydS yslied uyor 1S

S3TNAIHOS AYVYIVS 0C/61
a¥v0O4d T00HOS HSIdVd NHOTM '1S




1424
1472
1474
1474
1474
Vi
1474
1474
1474
1474
1424
1474
il
1474
1472
1472
1474
474
1424
1474
1474
viLL
1474
1424
1474
1474
Vi
1474
1473
1474
1474
viL
1424
il
viL
1474

ol

veL'or Ge
L20°9% ve
0€6'GY €e
r€8'GY [4%
LEL'SY L€
0v9'sy o€
G¥G'Sy 6¢
Lyv'SYy 8¢
LGE'SY LT
11414 9¢
LGL'SP G¢
L90'Sy 14
796y 1514
898'vY [44
LLL'YY (¥4
v.9'vy 0¢
STAN 47 6l
9c6'ey 8l
LIS'EY Ll
62Ty ol
8.8'cy Gl
625y vl
¥0Z'CYy €l
968'L ¥ ¢l
0€S'Ly b
9Gv'LY ol
8G8'0Y 6
€es'or 8
veT'ov L
016'6€ 9
€65'6€ g
G0¢'6€ v
£66'8€ €
G0.'8€ [4
8lLy'8e I
621 '8¢ 0
AUVIVS d3ais

SAvd 09Z SHNOH 8

HINHOM FONVNILNIVIA SLOIrodd TVIOAdS

699
659
659
659
699
659
699
659
6599
699
659
659
659
659
659
659
659
659
6499
699
659
659
6599
659
659
6599
699
699
659
659
659
659
659
659
699
699

896'8¢ Ge
G/8'8¢ ve
z8L'se €e
689'8¢ ce
965'8¢ €
€05'8¢€ 0€
0lv'8e 6¢
LLE'8E 8¢
gze'se lc
LEL'8e 9c
6€0'8€E G¢
9v6°LE ve
€68'/€ €¢
09.'.¢ ce
L99°L€ %4
v.G'L€ 0¢
990°/€ 6l
G60'LE 8l
968'9¢ Li
r19'9¢ ol
9/€'9¢ Sl
9cl'9¢ 142
L68'GE €l
289'G¢ cl
ovt'se bl
vTe'se 0l
L00'GE 6
69.L'vE 8
255've L
LEE'VE 9
leL've G
626'€E 4
vLL'ee €
961'€E [4
66€'€E L
680'€E 0
AUVIVS dals

SAVA 0+ 'SHNOH 8

LNVISISSY NOLLY1HOJdSNVY.L

SAIHVIVS LNVLSISSY NOILYLHOdSNVYY L

pieog |00YdS Usled uyor 1S

S3TNA3IHOS AYVYIVS 0¢/61
dydvod T00HOS HSIHYd NHOr '1LS




1474
viL
472
1474
viL
i
142
1424
1424
il
472
1424
147
1474
il
1474
1424
1424
474
1472
1474
1474
1474
1472
1474
1474
1424
vLL
147
1474
il
1474
1424
1474
il
il

12

NYIOId 103 T3/OVAH/SHIAINA SNa
pJeog |004oS Ystied uyor 1S

8//'06% G¢
189°'06$ ¥€
£85'059% ce
88%'05$ z¢
LBE'05% X%
¥62'06$ 0¢
861'05$ 62
L0L'0S$ 8z
#00'05$ 12
806'6V% o9z
118'6¥3 T4
GlL.'6¥$ ve
8L9'6v$ €
125'67$ [
GZr'67$ [
87e'67$ 0¢
9/6'8%$ 6l
865'87$ 8l
YAZA A4S Ll
G68'/V$ ol
R WAL Gl
L6L' /7S 14
298'97$ gl
ZL5'ors 4k
€81 'or$ L
80L'9r$ 0l
05 'S¥$ 6
6.1'G¥$ 8
9/8'v¥$ L
8¥S'v7$ 9
L2Z'vr$ G
616'€¥$ 14
£65'cr$ £
LBT'ePS 4
686'c$ b
889'Cr$ 0
AMYIVS d3ls
SAVA 092 ‘'S¥NOH 8
NVIOIN 193 13/OVAH
S31NAIHOS AYVVS 02/61

ddvod TO0OHOS HSIdVYd NHOT '1LS

009
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00S
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00S
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00S
00§
00¢

ovL'et$ Ge
€50°cCS$ ve
196'C2$ €€
198'TT$ [4%
| JRAAS 3%
z89'CT$ o€
685'2¢$ 6¢
G6¥'2T$ 8¢
€ov'zz$ 1z
oLeces 9¢
86z'ces Ge
v0z'Cce$ 144
zsL'ees 14
660°CC$ [44
SIANAAS 74
€66'Lc$ 0¢
6.6'12$ 6l
796°'LC$ 8l
LG6'LCS Ll
9e6'L2$ ol
ce6'Les Sl
806°'LC$ 14
¥68°12$ €l
6.8°LCS$ cl
G98°L.2$ Ll
A M RA ol
1€8°12$ 6
A WNAS 8
0L8'1z$ L
v6.L'12$ 9
182'12$ G
89.'\2$ 14
€6L°1TS €
6eL'LCS 4
TARNAS I
LL2'12$ 0
ASVYIVS d31s
SAvVA ¢8}
SH3IAIMA SN




1474
1474
1474
1424
1424
1472
1474
474
il
viL
1474
1474
1424
1473
1424
1424
viL
il
viL
1474
1474
1422

¢l

£G68% +6

ovo% 8-9

ocrs Gg-¢

T4 [

SNOILISOd
31vNIQd0dNsS
AUYIVS 40 Y3GNNN
INJNIT1ddNS
HOLINVS avaH

8ze'LeS 906l $ +lC
€ol'1e$ 86¥L $ 0¢
100°LES 06vL $ 61l
ovs'ocs £8vlL $ 81
189'0€$ S.PL $ Ll
£26'0¢$ 9%l 3 9l
19¢'0€$ 00vL $ Sl
TARAVS €Syl $ 14"
650'0€$ Sty $ cl
806'62% 8EVvL ¢ 4"
85.'6¢$ el $ L
609'62$ vZyL $ (0]%
29v'62$ oLyl $ 6
11£'62$ 6oOvL $ 8
€/1'62% eovL $ YA
1£0'62$ 9%¢l $ 9
698'82$ 68¢l $ °]
05.'82$ e8¢l $ 14
119'82$ 9.¢l ¢ €
v1v'82$ 69¢cl $ 4
8¢¢'9zs zoelL ¢ l
¥02'82$ oselL $ 0
AYVIVS dH ¥3d d31s

SAVd 092 ‘'SHNOH 8

SHOLINVI dviH

1423
1474
1424
1422
viL
1422
1424
1424
1474
1474
1473
1424
1474
1424
147
vLL
viL
1472
1424
viL
1474
474
il
1424
1474
Vi
vil
1474
1474
1424
1474
1474
1474
1424
1472
1474

861'82$ 9geL ¢ Ge
o0L'8C$ lgel 3 ve
zLo'ges el ¢ €e
6L6°L2$ rel ¢ [4%
128'12$ geeL ¢ 33
€eL',2$ geeel  $ 0c
0r9°LC$ 6cel ¢ 6¢
8vs'/T$ vecel ¢ 8¢
e RAS ozeL ¢ lC
[ASIWRA giel ¢ 9¢
ROWEAS rier ¢ G¢
6le'LT$ eLelL ¢ ve
66¢2'L2$ cLeL ¢ €¢
L1T'1T$ LLel  $ [44
VASTAVNAS oleL ¢ (44
TAWNAS voelL  $ 0¢
100°22$ 86cCL $ 6l
€/8'92% 6Tl 3 8l
Gv.'9z$ 98CL $ Ll
L19'92$ ogck ¢ ol
061'92$ 24 Gl
FAS ISR TA 92 ¢ 14
v€2'9C$ gzt $ €l
L01'92$ gscl ¢ ¢l
6.6'GC$ 6rclh ¢ "
2G68'6CS eveL % ol
XANCTAS AN/ 6
G65'GCS leeL  $ 8
891'GZ$ AT L
ove'ses gLzl ¢ 9
ziz'ses 44 g
G80'GZ$ 90zl ¢ 14
L56'vZ$ oozt $ €
0€8'vC$ ICH 4
L0L'vC$ 88’LL ¢ b
€.5'v2$ I8'LL 3 0
ANVYIVS HH Y3d d3ais
SAVd 09¢ S¥NOH 8
SHUOLINVI LNVLSISSY

A3NNILNOD - SAIIVIVS NOILVI1HOdSNYHL/AONYNILNIVIN

pleog [00U2S ysied uyor 1S

SIATNAIHOS AUVIVS 0¢/61
ayvo4g T00HOS HSIYVYd NHOP "LS




€l

JOVAVHA

1474
1424
1474
1474
1474
1474
142
1424
47
1474
1474
il
viL
1474
1472
1474
1474
il
1424
1474
424
il
vil
1474
1474
1474
1474
142
1424
1424
1474
1474
il
474
viL
viL

995'9¢$ 8G°/1$ Ge
ZLy'9eS WA ve
6.€'9€$ AR €€
/82'9¢$ Sy'LL$ [4>
¥61'9¢$ ov'LLS L€
L0L'9¢$ SIS AR 0¢
800'9¢$ LELLS 6¢
GL6'SES JXAVAR 8¢
TT8'6es LS LZ
62.L'GES 8L°LLS 9¢
9€9'6e$ €LLLS G¢
rrG'SES 60°LL$ 1£4
0St'SES 0 LLS £¢
LGE'SES 00°LLS [44
Goz'ses G6'9L$ ¥4
zLL'GeS 16'9L$ 0¢
€€6'7E$ 6.9L$ 6l
z69'veS 89913 8l
var'veS 9591$ Ll
zLz'ves Gr'9L$ ol
€.6'c€$ €e9lg Si
veL'ees czols 14
v6r'ce$ 0L9L$ €l
8LT'ees 00'91% ¢l
Le0'ees 88'GL$ bl
128'CeS 81°GL% ol
G09'zes 89'GL$ 6
99e'zes 95'G1L$ 8
0sl'zes or'GLS L
Ge6'LeS Ge'GLs 9
gLL'LeS STAIRY G
L25°1€$ 91'GL$ 4
oLE'LES G0'GlL$ €
760°LES G6YLS [4
¥06'0€$ 98'vL$ L
189'0¢$ GLYLS 0
AAVYIVS AH ¥3d dils

SAVA 09¢ SHNOH 8

HOLIAIdXIHITIOHINOD ALITYND/FOVAVEA

pleog |00y0S Ysiied uyor 1S

SIATNAIHOS AUVIVS 0¢/61
aydvod TO0OHJS HSIdVYd NHOr “LS




14

%E | spodg Jofepy
ONINIVHL ? dWVD TMVELO0d HINWINNS DONIANILLY 1 %l AdV ««
ONINIVYL ® dAVD T1VE.L004 MINWNNS DONIANILLY 41 %E adV  « :SIHOVOD LNVYLSISSY HOIH dr
| %0z | 1SIM/LSYI - HINIVYL DILITHLY _ = %y | spodg Jolepy
‘SIHIVOD AVIH HOIH dr
%1 9SUS0IT SIaALI [B1oJaWILIOYD
%Cl 'S8Yor0Q [100YdS YbiH Jr %V spodg Jouly
%91 'SIOSIAPY/SIaulel ] /SaUoeoD SH x %G sypodg Jolepy
%8% sjuapnis 000'L J8pun -SIHIOVOD LNV1SISSY
%6¥ Sjuspnis 000} 19A0
:840108.41J JnBIYY [ %zl | NOSIVITHOIH dr
'SIWNINIXVIN [ %ol | HOSIAQY JINIAYOY
| %91 | YINIVYL DILITHLY
9 oTr
9 ArsSm
9 Ell st %G sHodg apel9 YJuIN
9 MO wx %G suodg Joulpy
9 ars3 = %, 10su0dg Jesyd SH/spodg Jolepy
9 M4 (looyds ybiy Jad Josuods 183Yd |) HOSNOJS
9 3d1 H3A3HD TOOHIS HOIH/STIHOVOD avdH
9 1oubey 9|InleD)
6¢ HIrSM %EE SJuapNIS 000'L 18pun
6¢€ Hrs3 %V e SjUSpniS 000°}L 18A0
‘SNOILISOd ONIHOVOD d3L10711V HO1L33dId DILFTHLY
(leqyos su1b pue ‘|jegeseq sAoq ‘|legieyseq s|Ib g sAog oes spib pue sAoq ‘||eqAs|jon spib
‘leqiooy shog se Ajualng) WvSHT 21 Ag yons se pauiap syods asoy) aie spods Jole|
"OB0D 0} POMO||B SIE SIBUJES) AU "UOBOD B SE 80ualiadxa JO SIEak S,UOB0o [BNpIAIpUI U} Je Ale(es Buiyoes)
23a1bap Jojsyoeq ay} 0} sabejusalad Buimoljo) auy Buifidde Agq paindwod ale suswsiddns Buiyoeon

SLIN3IWITddNS ONIHOVOD
pleog |00yds yskied uyor 1S
S3TNAIHOS AYYIVS 02/61
ay4vod TO0HOS HSIdVYd NHOT 1S



Gl

18U2BS] paled e st (¢ pue (auly jo
2]Ep WOJ}) 9)el 80UBpUBE %GE B Jses| Je sey (g ‘Jeah |00yos JO pud Jijun aity jo S)ep WoJj Jo Jeak |ooyds aijue ayj pIep
YUl Je sulewsal Jjayoea) (| 41 00S'Z ¢ 40 Juswalddns |enuue ue pied aq |iim ‘Alejuswalg pIepn Yli4 0} paubisse siayoes |

S19Yoe9) Alejuswalg piepA ulld Jof Jusws|ddns Jaysea |

ovs SINOY YI0M [BUIOU JO SPISINC SIsjuasald

0cs$ swelboid jooyos Jaye Bulyoea |

0zs SINOY YIOM [BLLLIOU JO SpISINO SAOYSHIOAN
INoH Jad|

AVd Vd.IX3 - SHIHOVIL

un11ad 056 $ suny enxg

SINOY € JO WNWIUIN 1NoY/0G6'6 ¢ duy piai4 ysued u

SINOY # JO wnwiuIly  InoH/ZL ¢ sdu pjel4 ysied Jo InQ
{sdidl a13id) SH3AIMaA sng

"sjuswalinbal 1s2) gy S,Wwa)sAs ay] 19aW 1snw Ajuo ewoldip jooyos ybiy e yum sajniisqng

"paiiad eale 103algns 10 apelb ul Bunnjisqns i 8JnIisqns palilad B PaIapIsSuod si uosiad

|O0UDS SWES By} Ul WOOISSEe|D SWES Y} Ul 92IAI8S JO ABp 9AIINDSSU0D UiG| 8y} Jaye suibaq Aed pajujoddy,,

Jnoy/g$ saply sleyoea] loj sanisqng
00'G.$ pealbaq-uoN
00°68% Jayoea | peaiba(

000G1$ |[0000L$ layoea] paaibaq payiua)
pajuicddy Aeg-Ag-Aeq

"poxJOM ABp [enioe 1sil ay) suibeq Aed
-Sd3HOvVY3L 31N111sSaNns

"apeled Jad 00| § peeoxe 0} Jou sepeled 10} JUnolie pajoeliuod au) Jo %/ pied aq

(M sjuelsissy ‘apeled Jad 00z $ PeeoXa 0} Jou sepe.ed o) JUNOWE PaJOBIIU0D 8y} 4O %G| pied a4 ||Im Si0}oallp pueg
pueg ‘s|npayos Jejnbal ay) uo syluow g pue syuswlubisse Jayjo o) 0or$ pied o9 |leys Jo {jooyos ybiy Jojuas ayj je
sjuswubISSE [[BqI00) 10§ 00 LS shid ‘e|npayos Aiejes Jejnbas ay) uo paseq syjuow G'g 1o} pled aq [[eys s10joaJip dISn|y

:540.10341a DISNN

Ked enjxa 104 9|qibI|@ aq |IIM Kaljod pieoq o} buipiodoe JosiAiadns e Aq paubisse Afje1ollo 3iom enxa AluQ :8joN]|

Red eaxg
pjeog |ooyog ysled uyor 1S
SITNAIHIOS AYVIVS 0¢/61
aydvo4d T00HJOS HSIYVYd NHOT '1S



ol alel aleoipey
+ 3357 snid JaAup ay) JO 1802 8 0) palitll] 4 ||Im 100 8y * uonepodsued) aseyaind 0} spuny jooyos Buisn wols spods naiyoad jiim Aoyod siyy ul Bulyion
AJUO s8SSNG dYJT SUl UM UOCHBUIPIO0D 0} pajitull S| uoneuodsuel syods ybiy Joung

S140dS HOIH ¥OINNPr

"AlUo j00yas 0] doeq pue sasweb Aeme G 0} pajwi| st seweb Joj uojelodsuel |
sowieb swoy o0} uonepodsuel) apinoid Jou S30p pleoq |0oYds 3y
sassnq aoioeld AlsieA yum paulqulod st uoneuodsuel; aonoeld spods apelb yiuiu pue Aystea Jounl ‘uoseas suods sy Buling

3AVHO HL16 ANV ALISYHVA HOINNC

"SINOYJOM JaWWINS 1o} oam Jad 9ouo uoleuodsuel) sapiroid pieoq j0oyos ay |

"|ooy2s 8y} JO SajlW G UIylm 0} payiwi st uoneuodsuel) ‘saweb goheld uou pue 1013SIp Uou Jo4

"Aluo [ooyos 0} yoeq pue saweb Aeme gokeld o) uoneuodsuel) sapiroid pleoq [0oyoss ayl

"8|Npayos 3y} Jo ey 0} pawi| si sy Ajuo jooyos 0} joeq pue saweb Alisiea Aeme o} uoneuodsuel) sepiacid pleoq |0oyos sy

saweb awoy 0} uoneuodsuel; aptaold Jou seop pleoq |ooyos ay |

a|gIssod se sassng Ma) Se asnh 0} pauIquiod ale saol3oeld suods (Ajuo sAep jooyos) seonoeld Ausien o) uoneuodsuel) sepinoid pieoq jooyos ay) ‘uosess s ods ay) Buung

ALISHVA

(Apnjenb 0) VYSH'T 9U) Aq pazrusedau o) seq 3a0dg 3y 1) ADI'TOd AL DLLATHLV

Ioyoed) ) Aq paidadoe
pue juei3 9)e)s pue [eIOpaJ € Aq paaoidde 1 o[npayos ST} JO SPISINO Ipell 9q ULd SIdYoR) 0} sjudwied enxyg
SINVIO/AVd V¥HLX3 - SYIHIVIL

puadns oy

pred aq 0} 1834 [0OUDS U} JO PUD A} JB panrwqns 2q isnwr syuedioried pue ‘sojnuru
‘sepuofe Jo UOT)BIUSWINIO(] "IBIA [OOUDS OB [00UDS JOYE SINOY ()7 JO WNWIIUIUI

B JOOW ISNW SqN[) "YIMo0I3 JUapnis pue SAWO0INO0 PIseq-AJIATIOR 0) Paje[dl 2A1193(q0
ue 9Je[NONIE JSNU qnjo o} ‘puadns s1y3 10J AJifenb o, reak 1ad 0 00S $ Jo puadns
e pred o [[is ‘prend Iouoy 1o ‘eyag ‘H- 03 paJWI] J0U 1nqg ‘BUIpnoul SUdPNIS ¢
1589 1B aim KJTATIOR B[NOLLIND BIIX/qN[O palosuods-jooyos yoes Jo rosuods ay |,

dIHSHOSNOJS 8N12

(panunuon) Aed enx3g
pieog |00yog ysled uyor s

S3TNATHOS ALVIVS 0¢/61
ayvod T100HOS HSIdVd NHOr 'LS




Zl “JUSWABA oy} JO J|BY 2AI90al [|IM Pa}o3||00 S19M SBXE) o)

1eaA ay) ul sAep aABa| Y2IS PapUBIXa 10 IO (| PASN JO [eolegaes [BDIpSW Uo alam oym saskojdws 9jqibig ,

JuswAhed ay) JO Jley aAladal [|IM 19)SaWIas puooas sy} Joj pally saakojdwsa 9|qibig .

WwawAed [|ny aA19031 |IM Jeak |0oyos 8} Inoybnolyl panNURUOD pue lsjsawas Jsii dy) Joj paljy saakojdws 9)qibiF .

1uawied ay} Jo 9jqibie aq jou
(1M Pa109||00 alem saxe) aul Jeak ul Aed Inoyim oAea| Jo aAed)| [eoneqaes [eucissajold uo seafoldwg ,
1snBny ul Aeplid isie| 8y} Uo paNguUisIp 24 |IMm spuny By .
:uonnquysig

“Wosyohed |eul Jiay) WoJj payonpap aq
[jim Junowe pejel oid ay) Juswalal Uey) JaYlo UoSeal 1o} WalsAs |00Yyos ay) senes| safojdws ue y| ,
paJial sssjun ‘1eak [eosly 1xau ay) saafojdws aanoe aq jsnw sasfojdws b3
Jeak jooyos ay) Jo Aep 1si} 8y} uo dAljoe 9q Jsnwi saskojdwsa sjqibi3 .
soshojdwa awn |IN) |1V »
:saakojdwiz sjqibig

'SMOJ|0} SB PaINgLISIP 4 [[IM JI SISIXS SS99XD Ue J| "Jeak
[B2S1] ©Y) JO PUS 8y} 18 pendwod aq |Im 9|npayos Aejes oy} Ul JUNOWE 8y} JOAO Pa}od)|00 SOXE) SIIes Juad {/| Auy

uoiNQUISIqQ XB1 So|eS SSa0X3 JUsD /|

fonjod pieoq Jad
pejILWgns a4 ||eys Jusliasinguiial [SABIY( )8 ‘[BijusIayIp BUS ‘BWILaAo ‘spuadys ‘sduy eaxs) Aed enxe ||y

-SAdvO JNIL
abepn wnwiuly uBpuUaNIe SNA/ISALIP SNg Aeuoneqold
JnoyJtad g ¢ slojuel synysqng
Jnoy iad g ¢ SUBIOIUYDS] Youn| aJnjiisang
Rep Jad g/ 8% SIBALP SNg {)nIsqng

JINNOSYHAd 1¥0ddNS ¥04 S3.1N11LS8Ns

"SIopusA 0} Ajjoalip Jou ‘seakojdwia 0} Ajjoalip pasinguwial 8q [[Im Sosuadxa [aAel |
'SN'YTZIN NHOP LS MMM ‘9)Is gam ay) uo paysiignd s jey Aoljod [9Ae} [e1oyjo Ue sey preog [00yds 8y |
'IONVMOTIY TvIN/I3AVYL

SNO3INVTIZOSIN
pleog [00YdS yslied uyor 1is
S3ATNAIHIS AYVIVS 0¢/6L
ayvog T00HOS HSIYVYd NHOr "LS




8l

€09'/6$ | ¢L09L$ | 00E'L $| 000t $[6L0°LS LGES G/ET$ |29L'LS 2153 G8s 000°¢$ 6€C 8% 9v8'cc$ Se
LS¥'.68 | 9z6'SL$ | 00€L $|000°L $|6LO'LS LGES G/eT$ [29L'L$ 55$ G8% 000'C$ 6€2'8$ 9v8'cz$ ve
zLe'268 | 18L'GLe | 00€L $|000°L $|6LO°LS 1GeS G/e'Cc$ [29LL$ 799$ Gg8$ 000C$ 6€2'8$ ov8'ces €e
G91'26% | ve€9'sls | 00€'L $|000°L $|6L0°LS LGes G/e'cs [29L'Ls 7559 Gg8$ 000°Z$ 6€C'8% ov8'zes [4%
610°26$ | 88¥'GL$ | 00€'L $| 000t ¢ [6L0°L$ LGES GleT$ |[29L1$ A1) G8$ 000C$ 6€C'8% 9v8'cZ$ 3%
€/8'06% | ¢ve'sls | 00€L $|000°L $|6LO'LS LGES GLETS |29L'L$ 125 G8% 000C$ 6€C'8$ 9v8'ce$ 0€
LT/'9G% | 961'GL$ | 00€L $[000°L $|6LO'LS 1G€$ G/e'c$ |29L'i$ ¥59$ Ggs$ 000°C$ 6€z'es ov8'cT$ 6¢
785'96$ | LG0°'GLS | 00€L $|000°L $|6LO°LS LGeg G/e't$ |[29LL$ ¥55$ G8$ 000°C$ 6€2'8$ 9v8'cZ$ 8¢
Gev'os$ | v06'vLs [ 00€'L $|000°L $|6L0°LS LGeS G/e'cs [29LL$ ¥GG$ Gg8$ 000°Z$ 6€C'8% 9v8'CT$ LZ
982'96$ | SS.vL$ | 00€L $[ 0001 $(6L0°L$ LGES GLETS [29L°L$ ¥SS$ Gg8$ 000°C$ 6€C'8$ 9v8'CT$ 9c
€90'06% | ¢eSvi$ | 00€'L $[000°L $(6LO'LS 1ses G/€T8 [29L°L$ £ G8% 000'z$ 6cC'8% 9v8'zz$ G¢
€¥Z'65¢ | 8w | 00€L $[000°L $|6LO'LS 1GES G/eT$ |[29L'L$ G5$ Gg8$ 000'C$ 6€2'8$ 081°22$ ve
v.L'G3$ | 60€vL$ | 00€L $[000°L $|6LO'LS Lges G/eT$ |29L'L$ 7G5S Gg$ 000'C$ 6€z'8$ 0812z$ €¢
veL'Ges | 69Cvi$ | 00t $|000'L $|6LO'LS 16e$ G/eT$ |29L'L$ ¥55$ G8$ 000'C$ 6€C'8% 084 'cc$ 44
60v'¥G$ | 06L'vL$ | 00t $|000°L $|6LO'LS 1GES G/eT$ |29L'LS ¥99% G8$ 000°C$ 6€C'8S$ ves'LTs (44
G6EvGS | 9LL'vLS | 00€L $[000°L $|6L0'LS LGeS G/eT$ [T9L'L$ G5 gs$ 000'Z$ 6cC'8$ ¥eS'LTS 0c
90e'vS$ | Z80'vL$ | 00€L $|000°L $[6LO°LS LGes G/ec$ [29L)L$ 7959 G8$ 000°Z$ 6€2'8$ ves'LTs 6l
685'¢G$ | L66'cL$ | 00€'L $[000°L $(6LO°LS LGES GLeC$ |[29L'LS 7999 G8% 000'Z$ 6€C'8% £06'0Z$ 8l
0/5'¢G$ | 8.6'¢ci$ | 00€’L $[000°L $|6LO'LS LGES GLETS |T9L'1$ 7599 G8s 000C$ 6€2'8$ 106°'02$ Ll
z9s'ess | 0.6'cl$ | 00€'L $|000°L $(6LOLS LGES G/ETS [29L'LS ¥95% G8% 000°C$ 6cc'es L06°02$ ol
Go8'ze$ | ¢es'cls | 00€'L $|000°L $([6LOLS 1GES$ G/e'T$ |29L'L$ 7559 G8$ 000¢$ 6€C'8$ 862'0C$ Gl
8e8'cG$ | ss8'cis | 00€'L $[ 00071 $(6L0°LS LGeS G/e'cs [29L)L$ 45151 g8$ 000°C$ 6c2'8% 862°0Z$ vi
999'zS$ | €89'cl$ | 00€L $|000°L $[6LO°LS L6e$ GLeTS |T9L'L$ 7599 G8$ 000°C$ 6€2'8% 86¢'02$ €l
866'LG¢ | 909'cl$ | 00€L $[000°L $|6LO°LS 1GES GLETS |T9L'L$ 795$ G8% 000'C$ 6€2'8$ L0L'61% cl
L91'16$ | eve'cl$ |00t $|000°L $[6LOLS LGe$ G.eT$ [29L'L$ ¥G9$ G8$ 000'C$ 6ec'es €eL'6Le Ll
9/€'06% | GLL'€l$ | 00€'L $|000°L $(6LOLS 1GES G/t [29L'L$ 121513 G8$ 000°C$ 6cc'8s 9.G'8L$ oL
€69'6v$ | 886°CL$ | 00€L $|000°L $(6L0°LS LGES G/€T$ |29L'L$ 7559 G8s$ 000C$ 6€Z'8$ 0z0'8L$ 6
L06'8¥$ | SS2'2L$ | 00€L $|000°L $(6L0°LS LGeS GLEeT$ |T9L'L$ 7559 G8$ 000°C$ 6€£C'8$ Lov' /LS 8
osv'er$ | 859'zL$ [ 00€L $|000°L $|6LO'LS LGES GL€T$ |T9L'L$ 21 G8$ 000C$ 6€C'8$ L0L°LL$ L
966'Lr$ | 865'CL$ | 00€'L $|000°L $([6L0°LS 16e$ G.e'2$ |29L'L$ #5S$ Gg8$ 000'c$ 6cC'8s €GL'0L$ 9
ovsS'Lv$ | 2G¥CL$ | 00€L ¢ | 000t $(6L0°LS Lges G/e'T$ |29L'L$ 21 G8$ 000C$ 6€Z'8$ 86€9L$ g
680°L¥$ | 09€CL$ | 00€'L $|000°L $(6L0°LS LGES GLeT$ |29L'L$ ¥9Ge$ g8$ 000C$ 6cC'8% yy0'9L$ 4
geo'ors | L9c'zis | 00€'L $| 0000 $(6LOLS LGES g/eT$ |29L'L$ 7559 G8$ 000°C$ 6cC'8$ 269'G1$ €
z8L'ov$ | 09L'ci$ | 00E'L $| 000t $(6L0°L$ LGe$ G/€T$ |29L'L$ 7959 G8$ 000°C$ 6€2'8$ Le€'GLS [4
8e9'sy$ | 696°LL$ | 00€L $[000°1 $(6L0°LS L6e$ G/e'ts [29LL$ ¥GS$ Gg8$ 000'Z$ 6€Z'8$ v86'71L$ I
8LL'ey$ | 208'LL$ [00EL $)000°L $[6L0°LS 16€$ G/ec$ |29L'L$ 7GS$ G8$ 000°2$ 6E£C'8$ LE9'VLS 0
AAVYIVS | 1ddNS 8L/LL 0¢/6L 60/80 80/20 80/40 20/90 90/50 G0/¥0 ¢o/10 G0-96 WNWININ
IvLioL vO01 | 1vOO0T 31V1S ERRARS 31V1S 31VLS ENNARS) ERRARS 8.0V [XV1SIIvS| 3F1VIS EERARS [eAa]
S3ASHNN
JINATHIOS AUVTVS SASHNN
pleog |00YOS ysiied uyor 1S
S3TNAIHOS AYVIVS 0¢/61

ayv09d 100HOS HSIYVYd NHOr '1S




009
00§
00S
00S
00S
00§
00§
00S
006
00S
00s
00§
00§
00§
00¢
00§
00S
00§
009
00G
00§
00S
00§
008
00§
00§
009
00§
00§
00S
00§
009
00S
00S
00§
008

61

698'1C$ Ge
9LL'VC$ 123
789'vC$ €e
L6G'vC$ ce
L6Y'VTS €
SOv'ves$ o€
ZLE'YeS 6¢
6LZ'vC$ 8¢
9zZL'ves X4
€e0'ves 9¢
186'€C$ T4
126'€T$ ve
G/8'ec$ €¢
ze8'eTs [44
0LL'¢€T$ ¥4
L19'eCs 0¢
€G'eCs 6l
¥62'€C$ 8l
gel'ezs Ll
116'CC8 ol
618'CC$ Gl
199°CC$ 4%
€05'ces €l
yve'cTs cl
98l zes L
L20'22$ Ol
Geg'ies 6
vee'Les$ 8
oLLLzs L
626'0C$ 9
0S.'02$ S
9.5'02$ 14
90v'0C$ €
LET'0TS [4
G/0'0¢$ I
€L6'61$ 0
AUYIVS dals

SAvA 28l

S1NVLSISSY a@3I4ITvND ATHOIH

ayvod T00HJIS HSIYVYd NHOT 'LS

GGG
G§S
GGS
GGG
GSS
GGG
GGG
GGg
GGS
GGS
GGG
GGG
Gsg
GGG
GGs
GGG
GG¢
GGG
GGS
GGS
GGs
GGG
GGG
GGS
SGS
GGS
GGG
G4g
GGG
GGg
Gss
G&s
GGS
Gss
GGS
GGG

8€8'LES Ge
8e8’Le$ ve
8¢8°'LES €€
geg’'Les ce
8e8'LES 3%
8e8'LES 0€
6EL'LES 6¢
6el'LES 8¢
6EL'LES LZ
6ELLES 9¢
6EL'LES S¢
L06'0€$ ve
L06°0€$ €¢
L06'0€$ 44
£06°0€$ (44
L06'0€$ 0¢
1GG'0ES 6l
1G5'0€$ 8l
1GS'0E$ Ll
1GG'0¢€$ ol
1GG'0€S Gl
1G5'0€$ 14
€60°0€$ €l
€60°0€$ cl
€60°0€$ L
€60°0¢$ ol
80.'82$ 6
80.'8¢$ 8
80.'8C$ L
80.'8C$ 9
80.°82$ S
XA 4
€Lz'ses €
€Lez'ses [4
eLe'ses b
gLz'ses 0
AAYIVS d318
SAva 20¢
AYV134D93S TOOHOS

INVLSISSY ¥3HIOVIL/AYVY13O3S TO0HDS

pleog [00YOS yslied uyor 1S

SATNAIHIOS AAUVIVS 0¢/6L




0¢

'ONINIVHL TIVING ANV LINYILNI FHIYMLI0S

MYOMLIAN TYNOILYONAT NI ONINIVYL d3ZI¥3LNdINOD (7 ANV ONIA33d AWOLSOHLISYD
ANV (AWOLSOTHOVYHL HO TVHO0) ISHNN TOOHOS ¥V A9 ONINIVYL O1d4103dS

dTIHO ONIYINDIY STHNATO0Ud TYIIAIN XTTdNOONON (€ 'SISOdENd ONILIYJYILNI
YO TYNOILONYLSNI 3404 IDOVNONVTNOIS (T ‘WYHOOHd A11IvHEE A3ZIH3LNdNOD HO
HITTIVEE TIYANYIN Y VIA ONITTIVEE (L 40 SLSISNOD ONINIVYL SIHL "LNINNDISSY HHOM
HIFHL NI ONINIVYEL SIHL 3Z111LN ANV ONINIVYL d3ZIVYI03dS d313TdINOD IAVH AJHL

dI AYVIVS HIFHL OL INJFWIAdNS TYNNNY 006 $ V JAIFOFH T1TIM LNVLISISSY HIHOVAL VY

‘INJNITddNS ALTVYIOFdS LNVISISSY d3HOVL

JINIL TIN4d NOISNIJSNS TOOHDS NI O1 INOISSY FdV ATHL
41 AYVYIVS HIFHL OL LINJIWIA1ddNS TYNNNY 0002 $ V IAIFOIH TIM LNVLSISSY 4IHOVIL Y

"LNINITddNS NOISNIHSNS TOOHIS NI LNVLSISSY 43HOVIL

| 43d3IMM009 IWIL 11N4 SY STOOHIS OML FANTS LVHL SHYITD O1 0052 $ AdVax

006

00§

00§

00§

00§

00§

00§

659 016'2€$ Ge-0¢ 00§
699 129'9¢$ 6¢-G¢ 00§
699 z6e'9e$ ve-0¢ 00g
659 G96'GES 6l -vl 00§
659 oly'ses €l -0l 00§
659 €GL'ees 6-6G 00§
659 095'62$ ¥-0 00§
ALVIVS NOI1ISOd 00§

NI SHVIA
HLNOW ¢l
AH310 TOOHIS HINOW ¢l

S3TNAIHOS AYVYIVS 0c¢/6l
@dv04g TO00HOS HSIHVYd NHOr '1LS

8G8'€T$ ge
GoL'eTs ve
€.9'¢C$ €€
085'cc$ [4
o8r'ecs 2
v6e'cTs 0¢
Log'€z$ 6¢
80zZ'ces 8¢
GLi'ezs LZ
[AAVEYA 9¢
0/6'CZ$ 14
9l6'ccs ve
¥98°2Z$ €¢
1182T$ 44
6G.°CC$ X4
009'2Z$ 0¢
A4 AAAS 6l
€82'ces 8l
GziL'ees Ll
996°'L2$ 9l
808'Lc$ Gl
0%9'12$ 14
z6v°LTs €l
eeeLes cl
GLL'LTS bl
gL0'Lz$ ol
¥28'0¢$ 6
€82°0C$ 8
660°0C$ L
8L6'61$ 9
6EL'6LS g
G9S'61$ 14
G6eE'6LS €
9zT'61$ c
¥90'61$ I
206'8L$ 0
AIVIVS d31S

SAvd ¢8)

S1NVLSISSY a3I13IIvYND ATHOIH-NON




806G
805
806
806
805
806
805G
80§
806
80§
80§
806
8086
805
805
80§
809
806
809
805G
806
80§
806
8085
805G
808G
805
809
809
809
806
806
80¢
809
809
806

|74

S319VIVS SIDIAYIS A0OH
pieog |00YoS ysiied uyor 18

€¥8'2Cs Ge
918'Ccs$ ve
AR €e
09.'22$ [45
v€L'CCS 1€
90.'2T$ 0¢
8/9'¢t$ 6¢
169'CC$ 8¢
vz9'ces 1Z
96G'CC$ 9¢
695'Cc$ Gc
LyS'ces ve
€16'Ces$ €C
L8V'TT$ 44
6G'CC$ 74
90v'ces$ 0¢
€ge'ces 6l
00€'CZ$ 8l
8vec'zes Ll
G61°CC$ ol
ZrlLees Gl
680'CC$ 142
L€0°CZ$ €l
€86'LC$ cl
L€6'LTS L
88129 ol
cLLLTS 6
L99'LT$ 8
195°12$ L
95¢’1c$ 9
0se’LZ$ G
14CATAS 14
A €
€eo0'Les [4
826'0C$ b
2eg'0cs 0
AUVIVS d3ais
SAvd S8l
HIOVNVIN LNVISISSY HONN'T
SIATNAIHOS AUVIVS 0¢/61

ayvog T00HOS HSIYYd NHOr 'LS

00§
00§
006
00§
00¢
00§
00S
00§
00§
00§
009
00S
00§
009
00§
008
00§
00§
006
00§
00§
00§
00§
00§
00S
00§
00s
00S
00§
00§
008
00§
00s
00§
006
00§

62¢'LCs Ge
20e'1e$ 14>
v12°12$ ee
ovz'Les z€
(AAN4S X
z6l'1es 0¢
¥oL°12$ 6¢
£1'12$ 8z
oLL'12$ 1T
280'Les oc
G50'12$ T4
120°'12$ v
666'0Z$ €T
£/6'02$ 44
G¥6'0C$ 1z
768'02$ 0z
6£8'02$ 6l
98/'0Z$ 8l
¥€.'02$ Ll
189'02$ ol
829'02$ Gl
G/5'0Z$ 7l
£z5'02$ ¢l
69¥'02$ 4}
L1¥'02$ Ll
#9¢'02$ 0l
862'0¢$ 6
£G61'0z$ 8
1¥0°'02$ L
Zr6'61$ 9
9¢8'61$ S
0£.'61$ 14
GZ9'6L$ 5
615'61$ 4
7Ly'61$ L
80£'61$ 0
AYYIVS d3is

SAvd ¢8l

SNVIOINHO31 HONNT




[44

[ HIOVYNVIA IINIL 11N4 SY ST00HOS OML IAYTS 1VYHL SHIOVYNVIN OL 0052 $ AaV-|

£68$ +B 805 ETANEA +G2
0r9% 8-9 805 058'9z$ ¥Z-02
9Zr$ G-¢ 805 ¥65'9Z$ 6l - ¥l
£12$ z-1 805 LvZ'9es eL-0l

SNOILISOd 805 [Retoeray 6-6

JLYNIGH0ENsS 805 ¥Z6'¥2$ -0

ALY TYS 40 H3gNNN AHY VS d318

ININTTddNS SAVA 581
HIOYNYIN HONNT LHIOVYNYIN HONNT

Q3NNILNOD - STIHVTVS SIDIAYIS 004
pieog |00Y9S ysiied uyor 1S
SIINAIHOS AYYIVS 0Z/61
QYvOS TOOHOS HSIYYd NHOP 1S



€¢

d301440 INVNYL
pjeod |00YdS Yslied uyor 3s

S3TNAIHOS AYVIVS 02/61
Jdvod TO0OHOS HSIYVYd NHOr “LS

6LE'L
6LE'L
6LE‘L
8Le'L
61€'l
6LE'L
6LE'L
6LE'L
6Ll
6LE'L
61l
6lg'L
61l
6lE'L
61’}
61€'l
6LE'L
6LE'L
6LE'L
6LE'l
61l
61E'L
6LE'L
6LEL
6LE'L
6LeL
6LE'L
6LE'L
6LE'L
61E'l
6lE'L
6lE'L
6Ll
6LE'L
6lel
6LE'L

vre'ey GE
LyT'eY ve
osl'ey €¢
€50'cY ce
LS6'CY L€
098'CY oc
€9/'cy 6¢
199°Cy 8¢
(WAslAZ XA
A A 9¢
LIETY G¢
R TArA4 ¥e
78LCy €¢
/80°cy [44
166°LY 74
¥68'LY 0¢
ov9'Ly 6l
96€'Ly 8l
Lyl Ll
€06'0¥ 9l
G99'0Y Gl
Gzv'ov vi
981 ‘0¥ €l
1.6'6E cl
6CL'6E L
€15'6¢ ol
96¢C'6€ 6
8G0'6€ 8
L ¥8'8¢E L
9z9'8e 9
olLv'8e g
8lLz'ee 4
€00°8€ €
g8.'/¢ [4
889'/¢ I
8.€'L€ 0
AHY VS d3l1s

SAvd 0ve

d301440 INVNYL




ve

"INIWLSNraV SIHL NO NOILOV INVL OL

IAVH TTIM GYYOd FHL ‘aNNA TYHINTD 3HL NI LIDI430 V SI IYIHL 41 "HIHOVAL ¥ NYHL FHOW (%£2) INI0YId IFHHL
-ALNIML AS @31SNFAV SASIVY TYO0T ANY JLYLS IAIFOIY T1IM TVSIVddY TdNd ‘ALINDT NIVINIVIN OL ‘310N

0ccl
occt
oecl
oecl
o€l
occl
ocel
oecl
0ccl
4%
occl
oecl
occl
0ect
occl
oecl
occl
oeclL
4
ocel
oect
occl
occl
ocel
oecl
0ccl
oecl

SYE'v.S +G¢  |ogel
116'€/$ 14 o€zl
ov9'zL$ e ogel
ovS'cL$ jord ogel
z16'2/$ ze oceL
625°1.$ (¥4 0czl
ear'LL$ 02 0gzL
080°L2$ 6l ocel
8¢1'0/$ 8l 0gel
120'0.$ Ll 0gzl
1£6'69% ] 0ceL
610'69$ Gl oczl
998'89% vl o€zl
v16'19% ¢l o€zl
0,0'29% 4k ojord
260'09% L) 0[ord "
G60'G9% oL ogcl
G0l '¥9% 6 oczl
GLL'c9% 8 0czl
0£6°'19% L 0gzlL
L2099 9 o€zl
065'65% S occt
v.¥'8G6% 14 ocecl
026°/5$ e 0L
z9¢'16% I4 0gzl
769'96% L ozl
670'95$ 0 ozl
AYVIVS | ¥v3aA
SHLINOW 0}
0c+ ¥3LSVIN
IVSIvdddy idnd

| ZAVNA)
620°C.L
Zro'LL
€.6'0L
6€6°0L
000°0.
€VS'69
zeV'69
0cs'89
zLv'89
re'89
oy L9
Wk AVA
€€6'99
#9099
810'G9
8/1'%9
G0oe'e9
9ze'29
ove'l9
8¥€'09
GOY'6S
v.'8S
02Z6°LG
29€'LS
2699
6170'9S

+G¢

O~ NMOMTUODOMNMNDODODO T~ ANMT L
T T T T T T T T - N ANNNNN

O~ ANMT OO0

AUVIVS

HV3IA

SHINOW O}

H31SVIN

vSIviddY TidNd

occl
occl
occt
oecl
occl
oecl
occl
occi
occl
oecl
occl
occl
oect
occl
0ccl
occl
oecl
occl
0ccl
occl
occl
oecl
oecl
occl
ocel
occl
occl

IVSIvHddY idnd

pleog |o0yds ysed uyor 1

SATNAIHOS AYVIVS 0¢/61

adv0d TO0OHOS HSIHVYd NHOr 1S

L€T'69%
8G66'89%
8176'2,9%
98°29$
G18'29%
€26'99%
£06'99%
86.'99%
916'G9$
268'G9%
€88'69$
¥20'G9%
066 '79%
082'%79$
866'€9%
GE6'29$
¥96°19%
vzl'19%
051°09%
G65'65$
L£0'6G$
8.¥'85$
126'25$
99¢'25%
G08'9G$
9€1'96$
G6Y'GSS$

+G¢

T ANOTHDONODNDO —ANMT L
T T T T T T oo AN NNNANN

O~NOTWON~®L

AUVYIVS

HY3IA

SHLNOW 0L

HO13HOVE

1vSividdV lidnd




§¢

"AINJWLSNrav SIHL NO NOILLOV IMV.L OL

IAVH TIM GHVOS FHL ‘NN TVHINTD JHL NI 110143d V S1 IYIHL ) "HIHOYIL V NVHL IHOW (%€£2) INIOHId F34HL
-ALNIML A8 a3LSNray SIsIvY Tvo0T ANV 3LYLS 3AIFO3Y T1IM TVSIVEdY TidNd ‘ALINDI NIVANIVIN O1 ‘310N

0€T'L
0€Z'L
0€Z’L
ogC')
0€Z'}
0€C’L
0€T’L
0cT'L
0€zT'L
0€T'L
0€T’L
0€Z’L
0€T’L
0€T'L
0€Z'L
(A
0€C'L
0€Z°L
0€T'L
0€T'L
0€T’)
0€Z’L
0€T’L
0€T't
0€T'L
0€T'L
0€Z'L

oect

8€/'G/ +G¢
G¥1L'GL G¢
1207 ve
Ge6'cL €¢
€e8'eL [44
VLLTL le
0cLeL 0¢
€0LCL 6l
0890 8l
€25'0L Ll
vay'LL ol
LLS'0L Gl
LL€°0L 142
009'69 142
G99'89 cl
0LL'L9 bl
G26'99 0l
€80'99 6
§¥Z'G9 8
0LZ'y9 L
8/1'€9 9
8¥7L'29 G
0€LL9 14
Zrz'09 €
88¢'6S [4
G6.'8S l
9€Z'8S 0
AYVYIVS dV3IA
SHLNOW 0}
ad3 "¥o dHd

vSividdy TidNd

oect
occl
oecl
0cch
114
oecl
occl
occl
occl
occl
oect
occl
oecl
occi
ocel
occl
oecl
ocel
oecl
occl
0ccl
occt
occl
occl
occl
oecl
oecl

vSIvdddyv TidNd

pieog |00Yds yslied uyor IS

S3TNAIHOS ALVIVS 02/61
ayvod T00HJS HSIHVYd NHOr 'LS

G8.'v.$ +G¢
99€'v.L$ Ge
8vz'cl$ ve
zL0'el$ €¢
900°¢.$ [44
100TL$ T4
ov6'LL$ 0c
GZ8'LLS 6l
608°0L$ 8l
78L°0L$ Ll
96.'0L$ 12
008'69% Sl
96.'69$ 142
Lyv'69$ el
125'89$ cl
96¢'29% bl
881'99% ol
120'69$ 6
0€0'79$ 8
AL A L
959'1L9% 9
L1v7'09% S
re'65$ 14
76.'85$ €
622'85$ (Z
6G6G°LS$ I
€26'95$ 0
AYVYIVS dVaA
SHLNOW 0}
1SINVID3dS
1vSIvidddy TldNd




9¢

€09'26$ | ¢L091$ |00E'} 000'1$ 6L0°LS LGES GLeTS [29C$ 00G'L$ ¥SG$ 000°C$ yce'8s$ 9¥8'CC$ Ge
LS¥'/G$ | 926'GL$ [00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0°LS Laes G/eC$ |[c9cs 00S°'L$ 755$ 000C$ ¥Ze'8s$ 9v8'ces ve
cLe’.S8$ | 18L'GLS |00€EL 000°L$ 6L0'LS LGES G/eT$ |[29cs 005°'L$ 755 000Z$ vze'es 9v8'ce$ €€
G91°26% | ¥E€9'GL$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGe$ G.eT$ |29T$ 00G°'L$ 7G5S 000'C$ vce'8s 9v8'CT$ [4%
6L0°25¢ | 88¥'GL$ |00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ LGeS GleT$ |[29C$ 00S°L$ 769% 000°C$ AN 9v8'TT$ L€
€/8'06$ | 2¢pe'GL$ |ooE’L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES Gle'cs |29z 00S'1$ 99% 000°C$ ¥Ze'8$ 9v8'ces 0€
LTL'9S$ | 961°GL$ |00€EL 000°1$ 6L0°LS 1GE$ g/eT$ |29Ts 005°'L$ 799% 000°C$ vze's$ ov8'ces 6¢
785'96% | LS0'GL$ |00E'L 000°'L$ 6L0°LS 1GES G/et$ [29Ts 005'L$ 795% 000°C$ vze'es 9v8'ces$ 8¢
GEV'9S$ | Y06'vL$ [00€°L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ LGe$ gleTc$ [T9cs 005°'1$ #9599 000'C$ vze'es 9v8'zT$ Lc
982’99 | SSL'vi$ |00€E'L 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ LGES G/e't |29z 005'L$ ¥59$ 000°C$ ¥Ze'8s ov8'ces 9¢
€90'06$ | ¢eSvL$ |00l 000°L$ 6L0°LS LGES TR AT FACTA 00S°'L$ ¥5SS 000°Z$ ce'8s 9v8'ces$ G¢
evz'aas | 8.€'vL$ |00€°) 000°'L$ 6L0°'L$ LGES G.e'T$ |[29zs 00G°'L$ 41 000'Z$ 2e'8s 081°22$ ve
v/1'66$ | 60€vL$ |00€L 000°L$ 6L0°LS LGES TR AT FACTA 00S°'L$ 41 000'Z$ IZASES 08l'czs €C
vEL'GSS | 69C'vL$ |00€°L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ 16e$ YR AT FACTA 00S°L$ 7559 000Z$ ¥ZE'8s$ 081'2e$ [44
60V'¥G$ | 06L°vL$ |00} 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES G/ec$  |29z$ 00S'L$ 7559 000'C$ vze'8$ ves'1T$ (44
G6E'YSS | 9LL'vL$ |00E'L 000°'L$ 610'L$ 1GES G/e'c$  |29T$ 00G°L$ 755$ 000Z$ vze'8s vesLT$ 0¢
90¢'vs$ | 280'vL$ |00E'L 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ Lges 7R AT FACTA 00S'1$ 7GSS$ 000C$ vze'es ves1Z$ 6l
685'€S$ | L66'€L$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGES G/eC$  [29Cs 00S°L$ 759% 000°C$ vze'8$ L06°0Z$ 8l
0/5'€G$ | 8/6'€l$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS 1GES VAN A T FACTAY 00S'L$ ¥GS$ 000°C$ ¥Ze'8s L06°02$ Ll
295'eG$ | 0.6'cL$ |00€EL 000'L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES YA A T FACTAY 00G°'L$ 9SS 000°C$ vee'es L06'02$ ol
G98'cS$ | ce8'eLs |00€L 000°'L$ 6L0°LS 1GeS VA J FASTAS 00S°'L$ 7G59$ 000°C$ 2€'8s$ 862'02$ Sl
8€8'cG$ | sS8'cl$ |o0g’L 000'L$ 6LO°LS LGES G/e'T$ |29zs 00S°'L$ ¥55$ 000'Z$ vze'8s 86¢'0¢$ 14
999'cS$ | €89'cL$ |00€EL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 1GeS G/ecs  |[c9zs 005°'L$ 795% 000C$ vZE'8$ 862'0C$ €l
866'1G$ | 909'cl$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES G/e'Cc$ [29T$ 00S°L$ 759% 000'C$ ¥ZE'8$ L0.'61$ cl
L9L°1LS$ | evE'ELS |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES G/e'cs  [29zs 00S'L$ 9GS 000'c$ vze'8s €eL'6LS 35
9/€'06% | SLL'ELS |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ LGES G/eC$ [29Z$ 00S°L$ 5SS 000'Z$ ze'8$ 9/5'81$ ol
€69'6v$ | 886°CL$ |00€'L 000°'L$ 610°L$ 1GES G/eT$  [29Ts 00S°L$ 12513 000°C$ ¥ze'8% 0zZ0'8L$ 6
L06'8¥$ | GGLCL$ |00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0°LS LGES G/€'T$ [29Ts$ 00S°L$ ¥59% 000'c$ vze'8s LOv'LLS 8
0sv'ev$ | 859'CL$ |00€°L 000°'L$ 6L0°'1$ LGes G/€'T$ |T9z$ 005°'L$ 7G5S 000'C$ vee'es L0L'21% L
966'Ly$ | 8GG°CL$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ LGES G/eT$ |29zs 00S°'1$ 7G5S 000'C$ vee'es €5.°91$ 9
ovs'Zv$ | LSP'TLS |00€E°L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ LGes PR A T FACTA 00S°'1$ 75S$ 000C$ vze'es 86€'9L$ g
680°Ly$ | 09€°CL$ |00E'L 000°'L$ 6L0°LS$ LGes G/eT$ |29C$ 00G'L$ 7559 000°C$ rce'8s vr0'9L$ 14
8e9'or$ | L92°ZL$ [00€EL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGeS TR AT FACTA 00G°'L$ ¥5S$ 000'Z$ ¥ZE'8$ 269'GL$ €
c8L'ovs | 09L'CL$ |00€L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ LGES YR AT FACTA 00S°L$ 7559 000'Z$ rze'es LEE'SLS 4
8€9'6¥$ | 696°LLE |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ LGES GleCc$ |29z 00S°L$ 7599$ 000°C$ ¥ZE'8$ 786'7L$ I
8LL'Gr$ | C08'LL$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ lGes G/t [29cs 0051 $ 7GG$ 000°Z$ 2€'8$ LEQ'VLS 0
AYYIVS | 1ddNS 8L/LL 0c/6l 60/80 80/20 80/20 £0/90 £0/90 90/S0 c0/10 50-96 WNWININ | 13A3T
V1Ol Vo011 | 1vOO ERNARS J1lV1S EARARS) EIRARS) ENRARS 31V1S JIVIS [XV1SIIVS| FLIVIS J1VIS
334934A SHOTIHOVE

J3493d SHOTIHIVE - ITNAFHIS AYVY1VYS SHIHOVIL
pleog |00ydS yslied uyor 1S
S3TNA3IHOS AYVYIVS 0C/61

dydvod T00HOS HSIdVYd NHOr “LS




lc

ZS€'09% | €6¥°LLS |00€E'L 000°}$ 6L0°1$ 1GES G/eC$ |c9Ts 00S'L$ 2e18 000'C$ vze'es v.1've$ GE
9GL'09$¢ | L62°LL$ |00E'L 0001 $ 6L0°LS Lges TR A S FATA 005°L$ ¥59% 000°C$ Ze'8s$ [ ZAR 1A ve
¥96'6G$ | SOL'LL$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS LGES G/eT$ |[c9Ts 00S°'L$ 755$ 000'C$ vze'es 1ZAR 74 e
/9.'65% | 806'9L$ |00€L 000°'L$ 6L0°LS 1GES GLECS |29C$ 00S°'L$ ¥55$ 000'Z$ vze'es vLL'vT$ [4%
€.6'66% | ¥LL9L$ [00EL 000°L$ 6L0°LS LGES G.£C$ |Cc9zs 00S°'L$ ¥59$ 000°C$ 74 1 ZAR 1A 3%
L/€'6G8 | 81G'9L$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS 1GES SFA A T FACTA 00G°L$ 7653 0002$ rze'es vLL'veS$ o€
181'69$ | C¢ce'9L$ |00EL 000°L$ 610'L$ LGes GleC$ |[29c$ 00S'L$ 2551 000'Z$ vee'ess vLL'vTS 6¢
986'8G$ | ZZL'9L$ |00t 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ LGe$ YR AT FATA 005°1$ ¥5G$ 000°C$ vZe'8s vLL'vCS 8¢
16.'86¢ | 2¢€6'SL$ [00E'L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ 16e$ G/e'C$ [29zs 00S°L$ 7G5$ 000'C$ vze'es v.il've$ X4
G65'8G% | 9€2'SL$ |00€L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ LGe$ G/e'es  [29zs 00S'L$ 755$ 0002$ vze'e$ v.1'ves$ 9¢
6G5'8G$ | 00L'GL$ |00€'} 000°t$ 6L0'L$ Lges TR AT FACTAS 005°'L$ ¥SS$ 000'2$ v2e'8s | ZAR A G¢
9G/'.6$ | 209'GL$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS LGES G/eT$ |29z$ 00G°L$ 21 000'C$ ¥Ze'8s 69v'€CS$ ve
20.'.6$ | 8pS'SL$ [00€'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ |GES G/eC¢ [292$ 00S'1$ 765$ 000C$ yze'8s 69V'€T$ 14
v/9'/6$ | 025'SL$ [00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ Lges GLETS [29T$ 00S'L$ ¥SS$ 000°C$ vze'es 691'€T$ [44
016'96% | 8€¥'SL$ |00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ LGes VAAA T FACTAY 005°'L$ 759$ 000°C$ vze'es 18.'TT$ (X4
0¥5'9G$ | 890'GL$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS 1GES TR A FACTA 00S°'L$ ¥GS$ 000'Z$ ze'8s 18.'22$ 0¢
8v'9G$ | 9.6'vL$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGes TR AT FATA 00S°'I$ ¥GG$ 000C$ ¥Ze'8$ 181'22$ 6l
80.'GG$ | 006'vL$ [00E'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS Lges GLECS |29C$ 005°L$ 59% 000°C$ ¥ze'es ezl'ees 8l
/99'GG$ | 658'vL$ [00€°L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ LGES G/e'c$ |[2ocs 005°'L$ 7559 000'C$ vee'ss$ €zlL'ees Ll
G9G'6S$ | 2S.'vL$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGES TR A S FACTA S 005'1$ ¥SG$ 000'Z$ Ze'8es ecl'ees ol
6¢8'vS$ | S99'vL$ [00€'L 000'L$ 6L0°'L$ Lge$ VR AT FACTA 00S°L$ 7G5$ 000C$ vze'8$ 6Lv'1LT$ Gl
269'vS$ | 825'vL$ |00€E'L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ Lges VA T FACTAY 00S°'1$ ¥GGS 000'C$ vze'es 6L¥°LT$ 142
LIv'yS$ | €52'vL$ [00€'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGe$ G/eT$ |29Cs 00G°'L$ ¥GSS$ 000°C$ vze'8s 6.v'LC$ €l
0L2'eS$ | €LL'vL$ |00E'L 000'L$ 6L0°LS LGES G/t [29zs 00S°L$ 79G5$ 000C$ vze'8$ z58'0c$ cl
¥88'25$ | ¥S6'cl$ [00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES GleT$ |[29z$ 005°1$ ¥9S$ 000'2$ vze'es S ZANVA bl
Ll1'es$ | €08'cl$ [00E'L 000°'1$ 6L0'L$ 1Ge$ G/e'Tc$ [29C$ 00G'L$ 5SS 000'C$ vze'es 689'61$ ol
6oP‘LG$ | c¢so'cl$ [00E’L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGES G.eT$ |T9cs 005°'L$ ¥GSS$ 000'C$ vze'ss zel'els 6
2/9'0s$ | Liv'el$ [00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ LGe$ GLETS |29T$ 00S'1$ GG$ 000'C$ ¥Ze'8$ 9.6'8L$ 8
0/8'6v¥$ | S9L'cl$ |00E'L 000°'L$ 610°L$ LGS VA AT FACTA 00S°'L$ 7559 000'C$ vze'es 0c0'8lL$ L
€90'6¥$ | LL6'CL$ [00E'L 000°1$ 6L0'L$ LGes TR AT FACTA 0051 $ I 000'Z$ ¥ze'ss lov'LLS 9
L62'8¥$ | 289'CL$ [00€'L 000°L$ 610'L$ LGes G/eT$ |29Cs 00S°'1$ 79SS 000'C$ ze'8s 0c6'9L$ g
ovs'Zv$ | LS¥'TL$ |00€'L 000'L$ 6LO'LS LGES G.eT$ |[29z$ 00S°L$ 7G5S 000C$ vce'8$ 86€9L$ 14
160'L¥$ | 29e'CL$ |00E'L 000°'L$ 6L0°1$ LGES GLETS |29T$ 00G'L$ 79SS 000'¢$ vze'es vr0'9L$ €
gco'or$ | 65C°CLS |00E'L 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES PR A S FASTA 005°'L$ ¥59% 000°C$ [ ZA RS z69'GL$ [4
z60'9v$ | 0L0°CL$ |00EL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGes PR A T FASTA 005'1$ ¥95$ 000°C$ vze'8s LEE'GLS I
89G'Gy$ | 668°'LLE [00E'L 000°'L$ 6L0°LS |GES G/e'c¢  [29z$ 00S°L$ ¥GS$ 000'C$ e '8$ v86'7L$
AUVIVS | 1ddNS 8L/LL 0¢/64 60/80 80/.0 80/.0 L0/90 L0/90 90/50 ¢0/10 £0-96 WNNWINIWN | T13A3T
WVIO0l1 1v001 | IvOO0T EIAARS) EINARS) 31VIS EERARS) 31V1S ENR AR 31viS [XVLSATvS| 3I1V.S 31V1S
33493d SHILSVIN

33493 S.HILSYIN - IINATHOS AYVIVS SHIHOVAL
pieog |00yoS ysted uyor 18
SIINAIHIS AYVIVS 02/61

a¥v08 TOOHOS HSIYYd NHOr '1S




8¢

6£9¢9% | S.6'8L$ |00¢€l 000°L$ 610°1$ 1GES G/ECS [C9C$ 00S'L$ 1451 000°C$ vze'ss 6.6 ¥C$ 1
v6E'C9$ | 0€L'8L$ |00€EL 000°L$ 6L0°LS 1GES GLETS |29T$ 00§°L$ ¥55$ 000°C$ vze'es 6.6'vC$ 123
1S1'c9% | L8p'8L$ |oOEL 000'L$ 6LO°LS 1GEeS S FASA S FATA 005°L$ ¥5S$ 000C$ rce'es 6.6'vC$ €€
906'19%¢ | ¢bC'8L$ |0OEL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ Lges VA AT FACTA 00S'1$ 795$ 000'Z$ vZe'8s$ 6.6'vC$ ce
€99°19% | 666'LL$ [00EL 000°L$ 6L0°L$ lges GLETS |29CS 00S'l$ #59$ 000°C$ vze'es 6.6'VCS$ L€
0Zy'L9$ | 9S2°LL$ [00EL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 1Ge$ TR A T FACTA S 005°L$ ¥5S$ 000°C$ ze'8s 6.6'7C$ 0€
GZL'L9$ | LLG'ZLS |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES PR AT FATA 005'L$ 1) 000'C$ vee'8s 6.6'7C$ 6¢
2€6'09% | 89C'LL$ |oO€EL 000°'L$ 6L0°LS LGES GLeT$ [29Ts 005°1$ 7G9% 000'2$ vze'es 6.6'¥C$ 8¢
689'09% | SC0'LL$ |00€L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ LGES GLETS [29T$ 00S'L$ ¥99$ 000'C$ vze'e$ 6.6'7C$ lc
Zri'09$ | 822°9L% |0O€EL 000°L$ 6L0°L$ LGes 7R A S FACTA 005°L$ ¥SS$ 000°C$ vze'8s 6.6'vC$ 9¢
SrL'09¢ | I8¥'9L$ [00EL 000°L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES GleT$ |T9T$ 00S°L$ ¥5s$ 000°Z$ 2e'8s 6.6'vC$ G¢
850'66% | Lci'9L$ |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES S TRA S FATAS 005'L$ 21 000C$ ¥ZE'8$ zsT'ves ve
9/6'85$ | 6€£0'9L$ |0OEL 000°'L$ 6L0°LS LGES VR AT FACTA 00S°'L$ 755$ 0002$ vZe'8$ AT 74 174
€66'8G% | 910'9L$ |00€EL 000°L$ 6L0°L$ LGES G/t [29Cs 00S°'L$ 25 000'2$ vze'es zse'ves [44
€51°'8G8 | €26'SL$ |00€EL 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES PR AT FATA 005°L$ #55$ 000C$ ¥Ze'8s 1R AY 74
£60'8G$ | €98'GL$ |00€L 000°'L$ 6L0°LS 1GES G/eT$ [29cs 00G°'L$ 559 000°C$ vze'es GYS'eCs 0¢
88/°/6% | 865'GLE |0OEL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ l6e$ G/e'T$ |C9cs 00S°'L$ 799% 000°C$ vee'es A RAA 6l
€20°.58$ | 8/¥'GL$ |oO€EL 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ 1GeS G/eT$ |[29T$ 00S°L$ 1211 000°C$ vze'8s 098'CC$ 8l
896'06$ | €Cr'GL$ |00EL 000°1$ 6L0'L$ LGe$ VXA S FATA 00S'1$ #5G$ 000°2$ vece'8s 098'2Z$ L}
858'0G$ | €1€'GL$ [00€L 000°'L$ 6L0°LS 1GES GLETS |2C9T$ 00S°'L$ 251 000C$ vze'es 098°2Z$ 9l
vLL'9G$ | SeC'GL [oocL 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES PR A S FACTA 00S'L$ ¥55$ 000°Z$ vze'8s v61°2C$ Gl
686'GG$ | OLL'GL$ |00EL 000°L$ 610'L$ LGES TR AT FATA 005'L$ 1418 000'C$ vZe'8s$ 61228 14
€92'G5¢ | ¥8e'vL$ |00EL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGES G/eCc$ |[c9cs 005'1$ 7Ge9$ 000'C$ vze'8s 61228 €l
62S'vS$ | L6C'VL$ |00EL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGES G/t [29Ts 00S°1$ 755% 000°C$ ¥Ze'8s LyS'1T$ cl
veL'eqs | €51 vL$ |00EL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1Geg TR A FATAS 005°1$ #65$ 000°C$ vze'es 968'02$ bl
¥26'C5$ | ¥66°€LS |00€EL 000'L$ 6L0°LS 1GES TR AT FACTA 00G°L$ 755$ 000C$ vze'es S ZAVAS ol
6L1'cS$ | 6€8'cl$ |00€EL 000'L$ 6L0'L$ lges TR AT FACTA 00S'L$ ¥55$ 000°2$ vze'ss G65'61$ 6
vLE'LGS | 289'cl$ [00€L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES G/eC$ |[29cs 00S'L$ 121 000'C$ Z€'8S$ Lv6'8L$ 8
0S€'06$ | L9¢'€L$ |0O€EL 000°L$ 6L0°LS 16e$ G/e'Cc$ [29T$ 005'1$ 55% 000°'C$ rze'8s 862'81$ L
Gee'sv$ | ¥So'€L$ |0oEL 000°'L$ 6L0°LS 16es G/e't$ [29cs 00G°L$ 559 000'Z$ vee'es ST WARY 9
8vy'8v$ | LyLCL$ |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES PR AT FACTAS 005°L$ 7599 000°C$ vze'es 910'21L$ g
ovs'Lv$ | LS¥'CLE |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ lges G/eT$ |29Cs 00S°L$ ¥59% 000'C$ ze'es 86€'9L$ 4
160°L¥$ | C9€'CL$ |00€EL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ L6es TR A FACTA 00S°'L$ #5599 000°C$ vce'8s vr0'9L$ €
9c9'ors | 6G52°CL$ |00€EL 000'L$ 6L0°LS 1GES GLETS |29T$ 00G°'L$ ¥5S$ 000'c$ ¥2e'8s$ T69'GL$ 4
Z60'9¥$ | 0L0°CL$ |00EL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1GeS G/£2$ |29cs 00G°'L$ 759% 0002$ vze'es LEE'GLS b
89G'G¥$ | 668°LL$ |00EL 000'L$ 6L0°LS LGe$ G/e't$ [29z$ 005°L$ #GG$ 000'2$ ¥ZE'8$ ¥86'71L$ 0
AYYIVS | 1ddNS 8L/ 0c/6l 60/80 80/40 80/40 10/90 L0/90 90/50 ¢0/10 €0-96 WNNWINIA | 13A3T
V101 Vo0l | TvOOT1 EINARS EIRARS) J1VIS ENIRARS) EINARS) EINARS J1VIS [XVLSATVS| 3FLIVIS 31V1S

33493d 0+ SHILSVIN

33HOIA 0+ SHIALSYIN - ITNAFHOS AUYTVYS SHIHOVAL
pleog [o0YdS ysled uyor 1s
S3T1NA3IHOS AYVIVS 0¢/61

ayv04d TO0HOS HSIYVYd NHOr "1LS




6¢

oer'c9s | ceL6LS |00E'L 000'1$ 6L0'L$ 16e$ G/ec8 [29T$ 00G'L$ ¥5G$ 000'C$ vze'es 619'GZ$ Ge
vrl'co$ | 0¥8'8L$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES GleC8 |[29C$ 00S°'L$ 21 000°C$ vZe'8s$ 6L9'6e$ ¥e
€68'C9% | 6¥5'8L$ [00€E'L 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ LGES G/e't [29Ts 005°'L$ 59$ 0002$ vze'es 619'GT$ €e
196'29$ | 262'8L$ |00EL 000°L$ 6L0°LS 1GES TR AT FASTA 00S°'L$ ¥SSS 000C$ A 619'62$ [4%
892'c9¢ | ¥96°LL$ |00E'L 000'L$ 610°LS LGES G/EC$ |29T$ 005°1$ r35% 000'c$ 2E'8$ 619'GC$ 1€
9/6'19% | ¢/9'LL$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ LGe$ G/eT$ |29Cs 00S'1$ #5S5$ 000°Z$ vze'es 619'GZ$ o€
¥89'19¢ | 08€'LL$ [00E'L 000°'1$ 6L0'L$ LGes YR aA S FATA 00G°'L$ ¥95$ 000°C$ vZe'8s$ 619'GZ$ 6¢
Z6€'19$ | 880°LL$ |00€'L 000°'L$ 6LO°LS 1GES YA A T FATA 00G'l$ 7G5S 000C$ IZAES 619'62$ 8¢
660'L9% | S6.'9L$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1G€S GLETS [29T$ 00G°L$ ¥Ge$ 0002$ vZe'8$ 619'GCS$ Lc
108°09% | 26¥'9L$ |0O€E'L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ Lge$ G.eC$ |c9cs 00G°'L$ ¥55$ 000°C$ vze'e$ 619'GZ$ 9¢
65¥'09$ | GGL'9L$ |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ Lges TR A FACTAY 00S'L$ 7GS9$ 000'c$ vze'es 619'GZ$ G¢
796’668 | 666'GLS |00€EL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ LGe$ G/eC$ |[c9zs 00S°'L$ 451 000C$ vze'8s z.8'vT$ ve
60v'6G$ | ¢S8'GL$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS L6e$ G/e'Tt$ |[29C$ 00S°L$ 755% 000C$ rze'8$ TL8'vCS €¢
¥Ge'6G6$ | L61'GLS |00E'L 000°'L$ 6L0°'L$ 1GES G/eT$ |T9Cs 00S°1$ 79e$ 000C$ vee'es z.8'vT$ [44
€vG'8s$ | 60L'GL$ |00E'L 000'L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES GLeC$ |29C$ 005°'L$ ¥55$ 000C$ vze'es 6v7L'vC$ 14
/8Y'8G% | €59'GL$ [00€'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGes GLETS |29T$ 00S°'L$ ¥55$ 000°C$ Ze'8s 6v7L'vC$ 0c
¥6€'8G$ | 096'SL$ |00€E'L 000°1$ 6L0°L$ Lges TR A S FACTAN 005'L$ 7G99 000°C$ vee'es 6¥1vC$ 6l
695'/6$ | 6€P'GLE [00€E'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGES G/e'Cc$ |29z 00S°'L$ ¥GS$ 000'C$ ¥ze'8% Syy'ecs 8l
L¥S'.G$ | LL¥'SL$ |00E'L 000'1$ 6L0'L$ LGe$ G/eT$ |29T$ 00S'L$ 7559 000°C$ vze'e$ Si'ecs Ll
Ges'LS$ | see'sL$ |oog'L 000°1$ 6L0'L$ L1Ges PR AT FASTA 005'L$ ¥59$ 000°C$ vee'es Svy'eTs$ 9l
8v.'9G6$ | COE'SL$ |00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ Lges GLETS |29T$ 0051 $ 7G5S 000°C$ vee'es 19.°22$ Gl
Gv.'96$ | 662'GL$ [00€'L 000°'t$ 6L0'L$ LGe$ GleT$ (29T 00S°1$ 7559 000°C$ vze'es 19.'22$ vi
96%'96$ | 0L0'SL$ |00€'L 000'L$ 6L0°LS 1GES YR A S FATA 005°'L$ ¥5S$ 000°C$ v2e'8s 19.°22$ 142
60L'GG$ | GZ6'vLE [0OE'L 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 1G€S G/e't [29Cs 00G°'1$ 759% 000°C$ vze'es 660'2C$ cl
29.'vS$ | 929'vL$ [00€'L 000°'1$ 6L0°LS$ 1GES G/eT$ |29Ts 00S°L$ ¥55$ 000'¢$ vze'es LS¥'LZ$ b
Z18'eG$ | GZE'WLS |00E'L 000°1$ 6L0'L$ L1Ges TR A S FACTA 005°L$ 759% 000°C$ ¥ze'8s AV RITAS ol
€98'c6$ | v2o'vL$ [00E'L 000°L$ 61L0°1$ 1GES GLE'C$ |29T$ 00G'L$ 25151 000°C$ vze'8s vSL'02$ 6
850'zs$ | L/8'cL$ |o0E'L 000'L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES GLeC$ [29zs 005'L$ G9% 000°¢$ ¥z2e'8$ 205'6L$ 8
060°LS$ | LSS'E€L$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES TR A FACTA 005°L$ 755$ 000C$ vze'8s 7G8°'81$ L
9zlL'06$ | sec'els [o0oE'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ Lges TR A FACTA 00S°L$ 7559 000°Z$ v2e'ss €0C'8L$ 9
8aL'6¥$ | 826'CL$ [00E'L 000°1$ 6L0°L$ 1GES TR A FACTA 00S°L$ ¥55$ 000°C$ ¥ze'es GGG'21$ g
gvz'er$ | €€9'2L$ |00€°L 000'L$ 6L0°L$ 1ge$ G/e't  |[c9cs 005°'L$ ¥SGS$ 000'Z$ vze'8s 0€6'9L$ 4
66L'L¥$ | OPSCLS |00E'L 0001 $ 6L0°L$ 16e$ VA S FATA 00G°'t$ ¥GS$ 000°C$ vze'es v.5'91$ €
Lye'Lr$ | €ev'TLS |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGe$ G.€'C8 |[29T$ 005°L$ 553 000'Z$ vze'es €2T'91$ [4
96L'9v$ | €vTTLS |00€°L 000'L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES G/e'C¢  |[292$ 00S°L$ 7553 000°C$ vZe'8s$ 898°GL$ I
6.z'9r$ | 820'ZL$ |00€'L 000'1$ 6L0°L$ Lge$ G/t [2ozs 005'1$ ¥GG$ 000'Z$ v2e'8$ 915'61$ 0
AYYIVS | 1ddNS 8L/LL 0c/6l 60780 80/.0 80/.0 20/90 20/90 90/G0 c0/L0 £0-96 WNWINIWN | T3ATT
viol w301 | TvIO01 ERNARS) 3LVIS ERRARS 31VIS EINARS EANARS 31VIS [XV.l SFivS| 3I1VIS ENRARS

NOILYONAd3 NI LSINVIDAdS

NOILYONA3 NI LSITVIOAdS - ITNAIHIS AHVIVS SHIHOVAL
pleog |[o0Yyos yslied uyor 1S
S3TNAIHIOS AAV1VS 0¢/61

ayvog TO0HIS HSIHVd NHOT "LS




0c

1G9'v9$ | 9v6'6L$ [00Ct 000°'L$ 61L0'1L$ L6es G/ec$ |c9cs 00S'L$ 121 000°C$ vZe'8s 020'9Z$ ge
0LEP9$ | S09'6L$ |0OEL 000°'L$ 6LO°LS 1GES GLETS |29T$ 00G°'L$ 755$ 000Z$ ¥2e'8$ 0z0'9z$ 123
896'¢9$ | €9Z'6L$ [00EL 000°'L$ 6L0'1$ 1GES VR A T FACTAS 00S°1$ #55$ 000'¢$ vze'es 020'92$ €€
LT9'e9$ | cee'sl$ |00cL 000°L$ 6L0°LS 1GES GLETS |29T$ 005°L$ ¥55$ 000°'C$ vZe'8s$ 020'9z$ [4
66¥'€9$ | ¥6.'8L% |00EL 000°L$ 6L0°LS Lges G/€'C$ |29T$ 00S°L$ 11 000'C$ 2€'8$ 020'92$ 1€
€v6'C9$ | 8€2'8L$ |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES TR A T FACTAS 00S°L$ 7659 000'C$ vZe'es 020'9Z$ 0¢
T09'79$ | L69°LL$ |00EL 000°}$ 6L0°LS 16e$ G/e'T$ |29z 00S'L$ ¥56$ 000°C$ vze'ss 0z0'9z$ 6¢
192'29$ | 9SS'LL$ |0O€EL 000°L$ 6L0°L$ 1Ge$ G/e'cs  [c9cs 005'1$ ¥55$ 000'C$ vee'es 020'9Z$ 8¢
616'19% | ¥1C'LL$ |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ LGe$ VXA S FACTA 00G°LS 251 000°C$ ZE'8s$ 020'9e$ LC
Ll5'19% | ¢/8'9L% [00cEL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1Ge$ YRR A T FACTA 00S°'l$ 41 000°C$ 2e'8$ 020°'9Z$ 9¢
¥60'19¢ | 68€'9L$ [00€L 000'L$ 6L0'L$ LGes G/eC$ |[c9cs 00G°L$ ¥GS$ 000¢$ yze'8s 020'92$ G¢
1cc'09$ | vL2'9L$ |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0°LS 1Ge$ G/e'c$ |[c9zs 00S°L$ 759% 000'2$ vze'es$ FASTALTA ve
LLL'09$ | POL'9LS |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ LGES YRrA S FATA 00S'L$ 7G5S 000'z$ vze'es$ TASTATA €C
820°09% | L80'9L$ |0OEL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ Lge$ G/eCc$ |[29z$ 00S5'L$ 755$ 000'Z$ vze'es z9z'ses [44
791'6G$ | €56'GL$ [00€L 000°'L$ 6LO°LS 6% GleTc$ [29zs 00S'L$ 799% 000°C$ IZAS RS STASR7A (¥4
zel'ess | L16'GLS [o0EL 000'L$ 6L0°L$ LGES 7R A T FACTA 0051 $ ¥59% 000'C$ vze'es STAR A 0¢
601'6G$ | 868'GL$ |00EL 000'1$ 6L0'L$ 1GES G/eT$ |c9cs 00S°t$ ¥59% 000°C$ vce'8s 92s'ves 6l
ZLe'es$ | GL8'GLE |oO€EL 000'L$ 6L0'L$ Lges GLeT$ |[29T$ 00S°L$ 21 000'2$ v2e'8s$ z18'czs$ 8l
€81'8G% | 989'GL$ |00EL 000°'1$ 610'L$ LGe$ YR AT FACTA 00S'L$ 79G$ 000'c$ vze'es 218'eTs$ Ll
0z1'8G% | €29'GL$ |00€L 000°}$ 6L0°LS LGES G/eTc$ [29Ts$ 00S'L$ 755% 000'c$ vze'es z18'eTs 9l
62¢' LG8 | 925°GL$ |00EL 000'L$ 6L0°L$ (o3 TR A FACTA 005'1$ 250 000'$ A 8lL1'€T$ Sl
6L2°25% | 9L¥'GLE |00€EL 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ Lge$ G/e'Tcs  |[c9cs 00G°L$ ¥GGS$ 000°C$ vze'8s 8LL'ezs 142
68G'96$ | 98L'vL$ |00€EL 000°L$ 6L0°LS LGe$ G/eC$ |[c9zs 00S'L$ 21 000°C$ vze'8s glLL'ecs €l
828'GG$ | 869'vi$ |00EL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGES GLECS |29Cs 00S°'L$ 7G9$ 000°C$ vze'es Svv'2T$ ¢l
LoL'GS$ | e6¥'vLE |0O€EL 000°L$ 6LO°LS 1Ge$ G/e't$ (29T 00S°'L$ ¥5S$ 000°C$ vze'ess$ 816'L2$ L
olv'yS$ | 0L£'7LE |0OEL 000°L$ 6L0°'L$ ge$ GLETS |29T$ 00S°'L$ 21 000°C$ I ZAES [AeTog A ol
62L'€G$ | ¢ vL$ |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0°LS 1Ge$ Gle'Cc$ |[29zs 005'1$ ¥5S$ 000°C$ vze'es 208'02$ 6
8¥0'cG$ | 8LL'vL$ |00EL 000'L$ 6L0'L$ LGes SFRA N FATA 005'L$ 21 000°C$ AR Gec'ozs 8
90z'cs$ | 2¢c8'els |oogL 000°1$ 6L0'L$ LGes G/e't$  [29Ts 00S°1$ 5G9 000°c$ vce'es 689'61% L
99¢°16$ | 6¥S'€L$ |00EL 000°1$ 6L0'L$ LGS g/eT$ |29Ts 005°L$ r59% 000'2$ vze'es zeL'6Ls 9
625'06$ | 89z°cl$ |00EL 000°1$ 6L0°L$ Lgeg G/eT$ [29Ts 00S'L$ 14511 000°2$ vze'es 9/5'8L$ G
00L'6¥$ | G66'CL$ |00EL 000'L$ 6L0°L$ 1GES G/e'2$  |29zs 005'L$ ¥5G6$ 000°z$ vze'ss 020'8L$ 4
8/6'8¥$ | ce8'cl$ |00EL 000°L$ 6L0°LS 1GES GleT$ [29Ts 00S°'l$ ¥55$ 000°C$ vTe'8s Lov'LL$ €
¥8Z'8r$ | 699'CL$ |00€EL 000°'L$ 6L0°LS 1GES TR A FACTA 00S°'L$ #55$ 000C$ vZe'8s 0€6'9L$ 4
€08°L¥$ | ¥¥S'TLE |00EL 000°'L$ 6L0°LS LGe$ PR A T FATA 005°L$ 1251 000°C$ AN v.G'9L$ I
ove'Ly$ | 8e¥'TL$ [00€L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGES G/e'Cc$  [29zs 00S°1$ ¥4S$ 000'Z$ y2e'8% €2291$ 0
AYYIVS | 1ddNS 8L/L1 02/61 60/80 80/20 80/20 20/90 ,0/90 90/50 ¢0/10 £0-96 WNWINIW | T13A3T
ELATONR 1vO01 | VOOl EIRARS EERARS EIRARS) ENRARS J1V1S 31VLlS A1VIS [XVL STIVS| F1VIS J1V.S

334933 Ad3 JO d'Hd

3349330 Ad3 JO dHd - ITNATHOS AUV TVS SHIHOVAL
pleog |00ydS yslied uyor 1s
S3TNAIHOS AYVYIVS 0¢/61

ayvog TO0HJS HSIYVYd NHOf "LS




L€

€28'09% | 856'9L$ |LLELS OLL'LS G/0'LS 0.£$ G0S'C$ [9.C$ 28s'Ls 789% 0LL'es 182'8% L0L'vZ$ G€E
699'09$ | ¥08'9L$ |L2£°1L$ 0LL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0s'z$  [9L¢$ Z8G°'L$ 785$ oLL'CS 18.'8$ LoL'vT$ ve
916’09 | LG99LE [LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.£$ Gos'c$ [9Lc$ 285°'L$ 859 oLL'es 18.'8$ LoL've$ g
192'09% | 96¥'9L$ |LLETLS 0LL'LS GL0'L$ 0.¢$ G0G'C$ |[9/¢$ 285°LS ¥8G$ 0LL'C$ 18.'8% LoL've$ [45
L0209 | 2PEALS |LLETLS 0LL'LS G/0'1$ 0.€$ G0S'C$ |[922$ 285°'L$ ¥8S$ oLL'zs 18.'8% LoL'vT$ 35
€50'09$ | 88L'9L$ [LLE'LS OLL'LS G/0'1$ 0.€£$ Gos'c |9.2$ z85°L$ 853 oLL'es 18.'8% L0L'vC$ 0€
668'65% | ¥€09L$ |LLELS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.£$ Gos'cs [9.¢$ z85°1$ ¥85¢$ oLL'e$ 18.'8% LoL'vZ$ 6¢
ov.'65% | 188'GLS |LLE°LS OLL'LS G.0'L$ 0.€$ G0S‘z$ |9.¢$ ?85°1$ 7899 oLL'C$ 18.'8$ 10l 'vZ$ 8¢
165658 | 9CL'SLS |LLE'LS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.£$ g05'c$  |9.¢8 28G°L$ 78G$ oLL'zS 18.'8$ L0L'vTS$ LC
eer'6G8 | 89G°GLS |LLELS OLL'LS GLO0'LS 0.£$ g0s'c$ |9.¢% Z85'L$ 78G$ 0LL'z$ 182'8% L0L'vT$ 9¢
861658 | €€€'SL$ |LL€°1$ OLL'LS GL0'1$ 0.£$ G0S'C$ |9.2% Z85'L$ 7859 0LL'Z$ 182'8% L0L'vT$ G¢
€€€'8G% | 0LL°GLS |LL€°LS oLL'LS GLO'LS 0.€$ G0s'c [9Lc$ 285'1$ 789% oLL'Zs 18.'8$ 66€'€C$ 1£4
09Z'8G$ | L60°SL$ |LLE'LS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.£$ gos'c (928 Z85'L$ 899 oLL'c$ 182'8$ 66€'€C$ €C
8lz'eG$ | GS0'GLS [LLETLS OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.€$ G0s'c$  [9.¢9 28G°1$ ¥89$ oLL'Z$ 18.'8$ 66€'€C$ [44
€SV’ LGS | ¢L6'VLS |LLETLS OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.¢$ G0S'c$ |9.2$ 28G°LS ¥85¢$ oLL'cs$ 18.'8$ L12'T2% 44
8er'LGS | LG6'7LS |LLE°LS oLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'e$  |9.¢% Z8G°LS 78G$ oLL'zs 18.'8$ L1L'TT$ 0¢
Gre'LG8 | ¥O8'VLS |LLE'LS 0LL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ Gos'ce |92 785'L$ 8G9 oLL'es 182'8% VAW AAS 6l
885'0G% | 89L VLS |LLE'LS 0LL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.£$ Gos'c$ |9l2$ Z85°L$ 7853 0LL'C$ 182'8% 950°ce$ 8l
89G'06$ | 8PLvLS [LLE'LS OLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.£$ G0s'c$  |9lc2$ z85'1$ 785$ 0Li'cs 18.'8% 950°Ce$ Ll
095'96% | OVL'vi$ |LLE°LS oLL'LS GLO'LS 0.€$ Gos'c$ (928 285'1$ 8G$ oLL'Ts 18.'8% 960°'CC$ ol
¥28'6S% | L¥O'Vi$ |LLE°LS oLLLS S/0'1$ 0.€$ G0S'Z$ |9.2$ 28G°L$ 78G$ oLL'zs 18.'8$ eiv'ies °1
96.'G5$ | 6L9VLS |LLE'LS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.£$ G0s'c$ |9.¢% 28s'L$ 7859 0LL'z$ 18.°8$ elv'ies 14
v19'66S | Le¥'vLE [LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0L€$ G0s'c$ |9.¢$ 285°L$ 7859 0LL'C$ 18.'8$ AR ARA €l
0L6'PSS | 9SE'VLS [LLE°LS oLL'LS GL0'L$ 0/¢$ S05C$  [9.¢% 28G°L$ ¥89$ oLL'es 18.'8$ 06.°02$ cl
€e0'vS$ | G80'vLS |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.£$ Gos'z$ [9.2$ 28G'L$ 7859 oLL'es 18.'8$ ¥81'02$ b
661°cG$ | 8€8'€L$ [LLE'LS oLLLS GL0'L$ 0.€$ Gos'cs  [9/2$ 285'L$ 78G9$ oLL'zs 18.'8% /65'61$ oL
8/r'CS$ | POL'ELS [LLE'LS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.¢$ Gos'c |92 285'L$ ¥85$ oLL'zs 182'8$ 0L0'6L$ 6
€V9'1LGS | 6SY'ELS |LLELS OLL'LS G.0'L$ 0,£$ G0Sc$ |9.¢$ z8s'1$ 785$ 0LL'Cs$ 18.'8$ 0Ccr'8Ls$ 8
/91168 | 9se'cL$ |LL€°LS oLLLS G.0'L$ 0.€$ g0s'c$  [9.2% 785°1$ 899 oLL'es 18.'8$ Ly0'8L$ L
889'06¢ | LSC'ELS |LLE°LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ G0Sc$ |9.¢$ z8G°L$ 7899 0L1'C$ 18.'8$ €.9'/1$ 9
102068 | vPL'ELS |LLE'LS oLLLS GL0'L$ 0.€$ G0S'Cc$  [9.2$ 28G°L$ 8G$ 0LL'C$ 18.'8% 66C°LL$ G
leL'6v$ | LYPO'ELS [LLE'LS OLL'LS G/0'1$ 0.€$ Gos'zs [9L2$ 785'L$ 89¢$ oLL'es 18.'8$ 9z6'9L$ 4
Gez'evrs | L€6°TLS [LLE'LS oLL'L$ GLO'LS 0.£$ Gos'c$ (928 285'L$ 7859 oLL'zS 18.'8$ ¥G5'9L$ €
vL.'8v$ | 0€8'TLS |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.9 Gos'e$ (928 z8s'L$ 7859 oLL'CS 18.'8$ 081'9L$ 4
00z'8r$ | 629CLS |LLE'LS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0L£$ G0s'c$ [9s2$ z85°'1$ 7893 0L1'2$ 18.'8$ L08'GL$ I
1S9'L¥$ | 2SPZLS |LLETLS 0LL'L$ G/0°1$ 0.€£$ g0s'z$  [9/2% 285’18 #8G6$ 0LL'T$ 18.'8% GEV'GLS 0
AYVYIVS | T1ddNS 8L/LIL 0c/6l 60/80 80/L0 80/20 L0/90 20/90 90/50 ¢0/10 G0-96 WNNWININ | 13A3T
V1oL vo01 | IvOOT EAAARS) EINARS ENAARS) EINARS) ENIRARS) ERRARS J1ViS XVl S3TvS| 3ILVIS ERAARS)
33¥93d SAO013IHIOVE

J3Y93A SHOTIHIOVE - ITNAFHOS AUVY1VYS SHIHOVIL HINOIN NIL

S3ATNAIHIS AUVIVS 0¢/6L
advO4g T00HOS HSIYVYd NHOr "LS




ze

€cL'e9$ | LSt'8LS |LLE°LS OLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.¢$ G0G'Cs |91¢$ 28s'L$ 789% oLL'ecs 182'8% 20s'se$ Ge
915'¢9$ | 0SC'8LS |LLE°LS oLL'LS GLO0'LS 0.€$ g0s'c$ |9Lc$ 28s'L$ 7859 oLL'CS 18.'8% AV SR TAY ve
€Le'e9s | LP0'8LS |LLE'LS oLL'LS G.0'L$ 0.¢$ gos'z$ [9s2$ 285°'L$ ¥89$ 0LLCs 18.'8$ 20s'ses €€
90L'c9$ | OP8'LLS [LLE'LS OLL'L$ GLO'LS 0.£$ S05C$ [9/2$ 28G°L$ ¥85$ oLL'zs 18.'8% 205’62 ce
L06'C9$ | GE9LLE |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.£$ G0s'c$ |9/ Z85°L$ ¥89% A 18.°8% 205'szZ$ 33
¥69'C9% | 8¢V LLS |LLE'LS oLL'LS G.0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'z$ |9z z85°1$ 78G% 0L1z$ 18.'8$ FAVRCTAS 0€
/8Y'T98 | LTTLLS |LLE°LS OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.€$ G0S'c$  [9Lc$ 28%'L$ 7899 0LLZ$ 18,8 20s'6es 6¢
T82'C9% | 9L0°ZLS |LLETLS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ G05'2$ |9.¢% 285°1$ 789$ 0L1'Z$ 18.'8$ 205'6z$ 8¢
9/0Cc9% | oL8'9L$ |LLE°LS oLL'LS GL0'LS 0.£$ Gos'ze (92 Z85°LS 89$ 0LL'C$ 18.'8$ 205'62$ 12
698°1L98 | €09°9L$ |LL€°L$ 0LLLS GL0'L$ 0.€$ gos'zs |9.¢8 285'1$ 85$ oLL'cs 18.'8$ 206'6C$ 9¢
1€8°L9$ | G9G'9LS |LL€°LS oLLLS G/0'L$ 0.€$ g0s'c$ |9.¢$ 285'1L$ 853 0L1L'Z$ 18.'8$ FAVUTAY G¢
¥86°09% | L9¥'9LS |LLE°L$ 0LL'LS GLO0'LS 0.£$ G0s'c  [9/2$ z85'L$ 789$ oLL'zS 18.'8$ 6G.'vZ$ ve
126'09% | POP'OLS [LLE'LS oLL'LS GL0'L$ 0L£$ G0s'c$  [9L2$ 28s'L$ ¥85% oLL'CS 18.'8$ 65.'7C$ €¢
868°09% | GLE9L$ [LLE°LS OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0s'c$ |9.¢$ 285'L$ 78G9 oLL'CS 18.'8$ 6GL'vC$ 44
260°09% | 68291 |LLE'LS oLL'LS GL0'LS 0.€$ S05C$ [9.2% 28G°'L$ ¥85¢$ oLL'ZS 18.'8$ 6€0'vC$ (44
10.'65$ | 868'SL$ |LLE'LS oLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.€$ Gos'c$ [9/¢$ 28G°L$ 7899 oLL'es 18.'8% 6€0'vC$ 0¢
¥09'6G% | L08'GLS |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.£$ G0S5'c$ |9/2% 28G°1$ ¥85¢$ oLL'z$ 18.'8% 6€0'vC$ 6l
¥28'8G% | 12L'GLS |LL€°1S oLL'LS G/0'1$ 0.£$ G0s'c$ |9/2% Z8G°L$ 7899 oLL'e$ 18.'8% 6ec'eTs 8l
082'8G$ | £29'GL$ |12€°L$ oLL'L$ GL0°1$ 0.¢$ gos'zs |9.¢8 286°1$ 789$ oLL'zs 18.'8% 6eC'eT$ Ll
€/9'8G% | 0.G'SL$ |LL€°LS 0LLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0s'c$ |9Lcs 28G'LS 78G9$ oLL'e$ 182°8$ 6EE'ETS 9l
968°L6$ | €L¥'GLS [LLE'LS oLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ G0g'cs  |9/2$ 285'L$ ¥85$ oLL'Z$ 18.'8$ 659'CC$ Si
2SL°1G8 | 6TE'SLS |LL€°18 OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ S05'c$ |92 Z85'L$ ¥8G$ 0L1Z$ 18.'8$ 659'2C$ 14
Z9v°LG$ | 6E0°SLS |LLE'LS oLL'L$ GL0'LS 0.£$ G0s'c$ |92 z85°1$ 8G$ oLL'es 18.'8% 659'CC$ €l
9L2'96$ | vS6'vLS [LLE'LS oLL'L$ G/01$ 0.€$ gos'z$ [9lc$ 28G°1$ 85$ oLL'zs 182°8$ 866°1C$ ¢l
v¥8'GGS | €2L VLS [LLE'LS 0LL'LS GL0'LS 0.£$ Gog'cs (929 z85°1$ 78G9 oLL'es 18.'8$ L5€°1T$ b
660'GG$ | YOS‘vLS [LLE'LS OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.¢$ Gos'c$  [9l2$ 285'L$ 89% oLLZ$ 18.'8% V2L°0C$ 0l
TSEPSS | SOP'VLS |LLECLS oLL'LS GLO'LS 0.9 G0s'z$ |9Lc$ Z85°L$ 7853 0LL'ZS 18.'8$ £81'02% 6
LLG'eS$ | 0SL'VLS [LLE'LS OLL'LS G.0'1$ 0.¢$ Gos'cs [9Lc$ 285°'l$ 789$ oLL'ZS 18.'8$ 16G5'61$ 8
G99'ZGS | 1L68°CLS |LLE'LS oLLLS GL0'}$ 0.€$ gos'zs |9L¢$ 285°1$ 7899 oLLZ$ 18.'8$ 0L0'6L$ L
€18°16$ | 629°€LS [LLELS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.£$ Gos'zcs (928 285'1$ 8G$ oLL'Zs 18.'8$ ozr'sL$ 9
G00'LGS | L8EELS |LLE'LS OLL'LS GLO0'LS 0.£$ S06°z$  |9L¢% 785°1$ 78G$ 01128 18.8% 098°LL$ G
L0Z'06$ | vrL'cl$ |LLETLS 0LL'L$ G/0'L$ 0.€$ Gos'zs  [9/2$ 28G°L$ 78G$ 0LL'Zs$ 18.'8% 66C°LL$ 14
€eL'6vS | ev0'el$ |LLE'LS OLL'LS G/0L$ 0.€$ G0G'C$ |9.2$ 28G°L$ 78G$ oLL'es 18.'8$ 9c6'91$ €
€GZ'6rs | S€6'TLS [LLELS OLL'LS GL0°'L$ 0.€$ Gos'c |9/ 785'1$ 7853 oLL'es 18.'8$ #5591 [4
6,9'8v$ | GELTLS [LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.£$ gos'cs |9L¢$ 28s'L$ 789% oLL'c$ 18.'8$ 081'91$ I
gzlL'8v$ | GSS'ZI$ |LLE°LS oLL'LS G/0'L$ 0/£$ G0S'C$  |9.2% 28s'L$ #89$ 0LL'z$ 18.'8$ L08'GLS 0
AYVYIVS | T1ddNS 8L/LL 0¢/61 60/80 80/L0 80/.0 20/90 £0/90 90/50 c0/10 G0-96 WANWININ | T3A3T
V1oL 1vo01 | TvOO0T EIAARS) ENRARS ENAARS) A1V1S ENRARS) ENAARS J1vlS [XV1STIVS| 3ILVIS EINARS
J3493A SAHILSYIN

334930 SHILSVYIA - ITNAIHOS ALVIVS SHIHOVIL HINOW N3L

pieog 100Y0S yslied uyor 18
S3INAIHOS AYV VS 0Z/6)
QyvOg TOOHOS HSI¥Yd NHOr ‘LS




€€

GeL'99s | ozo'ozs [Lz€'1s  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0/£$ G05'2$ |9/¢% Z8S'1$ #8G$ 0L1'Ts 18/'8% 1GE'9T$ G¢
128'G9$ | 292'61% [L2€°1S  [OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'Zs |9L2$ Z86°L$ #95$ 0LL'z$ 182'8% 16£'9Z$ ve
129'G9% | 905'61% |1L€18  |OLLLS G/0'1$ 0.£$ G0S'cs |9.¢% z8s'L$ ¥85$ 0L1'z$ 182'8$ 1G£'9C$ €e
29c'G9% | 2¥T'6LS |LZELS  |OLLILS G/0'LS 0/£$ G0S'cs  |9/2% 785°1% 859 oLL'ze 182'8% 1G£'9C$ ze
90169 | 166'8L% |L2ELS  |OLL'LS G/0'1$ 0/£$ G0S'c$ |9.2% Z86'1L$ 78G% 0LL'c$ 182'8% [Kefaera e
6v8'v9$ | ¥€2'81S [L2E'1S  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'c$ |9.2% z85'1$ 785$ 0LL'ZS 182'8%$ LG9S 0¢
LS9 | 9/¥'8LS |1L2€°1$  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'cs |9.¢% 285'L$ ¥85% oLL'zs 18/'8% 1GE'9C$ 6¢
Gee'v9s | ocz'els [LZELS  |OLLULS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'c$ |9s2% 78613 #85% oLL'ze 18.2'8$ 16£'9Z$ 8z
80798 | €96°ZL% [L2€L$  [OLL'LS G/0°1$ 0/€$ G05'zs |9/2% 28513 85$ 0LL'zs$ 18/'8% [KefoeTas /2
818'c9$ | €02°21% |12€18  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'c$ |9/2$ 78S°L$ 85$ 0LL'Z$ 182'8% 16£'92$ oz
v05'c9$ | 68¢'21L$ [L2€1S  [OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'c$ |9/2% 78G6°1L$ 785$ oLL'zs 182'8% 1Ge'9z$ Ge
8G£'29% | 600°ZL$ [LZE'LS  [OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ 606 |9.28 Z86'1L$ 869 oLL'z$ 182'8$ G85'Gz$ e
12229 | 226’9l |12€°1$  |0LLLS G/0'LS 0.£$ G0S‘Te |9.¢% z8G'L$ #85$ 0LL'ZS$ 182'8$ G8S'GTS €z
1v2'29$ | 868'9L% |LE LS |OLLILS G/0'L$ 0.£$ 605z 9.2 Z86'1L$ #85$ oLL'zs 182'8% G8G'GZ$ (44
cov'198 | 008'9L$ |LZ€°LS  |OLLILS G/0'1$ 0.£$ G0S‘c$ |9/¢% Z85°1L$ 859 0L1'cs$ 18/'8% 6£8'vCS$ ¥4
ore'Los | 2€2°9LS |LZELS  |OLLLS G/0'lL$ 0.£$ G0S'z$ |9.2$ 78613 #9G$ 0L1L'Z$ 182'8$ 6£8'7C$ 0z
81019 | SL¥'OLS |L2€18  |OLL'LS G/0'1$ 0.£$ G0S'c$ |9/2$ 28513 ¥85$ 0LL'z$ 182'8% 6£8'7C$ 6l
LLZ'09% | Lec'ols |L2€1s  [OLLLS G/0°l$ 0.£$ G0S'Z$ |9/2% Z85'L$ 7859 0LL'zs 18.'8% oLL've$ 8l
€51L'09$ | €22'9L$ |LZ€ LS |OLLLS G/0'LS 0.£$ G0S'c$ |9.2$ 786'L$ 78G$ 0LL'zs 182'8%$ oLL'vz$ Ll
1£0°09% | ZGL'9L$ [LZ€LS |OLLILS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'c$ |9.2% Z86'L$ 78G$ oLL'z$ 18/'8$ oL1L'vT$ ol
T6T'69s | GL09L$ [LE'LS |OLLLS G/0'1$ 0.£$ Gos'cs |9s2$ Z86°L$ #85% 0L1'C$ 182'8% cLy'eTs Gl
0cL'656% | ev6'SLS |L2e 1S |0LLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'zs |9l2$ Z85'13 785$ oLL'zs 182'8$ cLy'ezs i
¥6e'868 | 221°GL$ |L2ELS  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0s'zs |9.2$ Z86'1L$ 7869 oLL'z$ 182'8% civ'ees €l
086'26% | S80°GLS [LZ€°LS  [OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'ce |9l2% z85'L$ 7859 0LL'Zs 182'8$ 1£2'223 4}
L2968 | €e6'vLS |L2€°1S  |OLLLS G/0'1$ 0.£$ S05'Z$  |9.2% z86°1$ 859 0LL'Zs$ 18/'8$ 0'2Z$ Ll
188'GSS | 992'7LS |LZ€48  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0§'z$ |9.2% 28G'L$ 785% oLL'z$ 18.'8% 16£°12$ oL
/€0'66$ | 109'¥VLS |L2E° 1S |OLLLS G/01% 0.£$ G05'z$ |9l2% Z85°1L$ 859 0LL'Z$ 18/'8% 2.9'02$ 6
88L'¥Se | 9c¥'vL$ |LZ€'1S  |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'c$ |9.2% 285°1L$ ¥8G5$ 0LL'e$ 182'8% 886'61$ 8
LLL'ESS | vOL'YLS (L2018 |OLLLS G/0'l$ 0.£$ G0S'cs |9.¢$ Z85'L$ #85% oLL'z$ 182'8% €0c'6L$ A
€61°29% | €22°€L$ [L2E'LS  |OLLLS G/0'1% 0.£$ G0S'cs |9.¢% 286°1L$ #86$ oLL'zs 182'8% 019'81$ 9
GoLLGs | oSP'ELs [LZE'LS  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'c$ |9.2% 28S°L$ 785$ oLL'zS 182'8% 1G6°LLS G
2102'06% | vrL'cLs |L2E'1S  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'c$ [9/¢$ Z85'1% 7859 0LL'z$ 18/'8% 662'L1L$ 14
cel'6v$ | evo'els |L2e LS |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'z$ [9L2$ Z8G6'L$ 78G$ 0LL'T$ 182'8$ 926'91$ €
¢gz'6vs | se6'cis |L2e LS |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'z$ |9/2% 285°L$ 78G6$ 0LL'c$ 182'8% 755'91L$ 4
6.9'8¥$ | S€2'2L$ [LZ€LS  [OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'c$  |9/2% Z8S'1$ 7859 0LL'Z$ 182'8% 08L'91$ I
ozL's¥$ | 65S'zLe |L2e1s  |0LLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'c$ |9/2% 785'L$ 859 0LL'z$ 18/'8$ 108'GL$ 0
AMVIVS | 1ddnS 8L/LL 0z/61 60/80 80/20 80/.0 10/90 20/90 90/S0 20/10 G0-96 | WNWINIWN | 13A3T
TviOoL | IvD001 | WO01 | 3LVIS =INAES EINAES 3iviS | 3lvis | 3Lvis J1VIS [XVL1S31vS| 31ViS EINAES
334930 0+ S,HILSYIN

334¥93A0 0+ SHILSYIN - ITNAIHOS AUVIVS SHIHOVIL HLINOW N3 L

pleog [00YdS ysed uyor 1g
S3TNAIHOS AYVYIVS 0C/61
adv04d T00HOS HSIYYd NHOr '1S




ve

9/6'99% | 681L'02$ [L2€1S  |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'2$ |9/¢% Z85'L$ #8G$ 0LL'z$ 18.'8% 120'/2$ Ge
899'09% | 2/8'6L% [L2€LS  |OLLLS G/0'1$ 0/€$ G0S'z$ |9/¢% Z86'L$ 78G5$ 0LL'Z$ 182'8% 120'/2% e
19€'99¢ | 0661 |LZE LS |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0/£$ G0G'z$ |9s2% Z85°1$ 785$ oLL'zs 182'8% 120'.2$ €¢
€60'09% | 29z'6Ls |LZ€'L8  |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'c$ |9/2% Z8S°1$ 7959 0L1'C$ 182'8$ 120°22$ ze
vv2'G9$ | €56'8L$ [L2€LS  |OLL'LS G/0'1% 0.£$ G0S'cs |9/2% 285'L$ ¥89$ oLL'zs 182'8% 120'12$ L
9cv'G9s | S¥9'8L$ |LZ€LE  |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'2$ |9l2% Z8G6'L$ 78G$ oLL'es 18.°8$ 120°12% 0¢
8cL's9$ | Lee'8Ls |LZ€'LS  |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'zs |9/23 Z85°1L$ ¥85$ 0LL'z$ 182'8$ 120'/2$ 62
028'v9$ | 620'8L$ |LZ€LS  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'z$ |9/2$ Z96°L$ 785$ oLL'zs 182'8% 120'12$ 8z
LLG'Y9S | 022 21L$ |LZ€1S  |0LL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'cs |9l¢$ Z86'L$ 785$ 0LL'zs 182'8% 120°22$ i
961'v9$ | SOV'ZLS |L2E LS |OLLULS G/0'1$ 0.£$ G0S'cs |9.2$ z86°1L$ #86$ 0LL'Zs$ 182'8% 120°'/2$ oz
0€8'cos | S¥O'ZLS |L2€1S  |OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'cs |9/¢% Z86'L$ 785$ 0LL'es 18/'8$ 120°'22% G2
6.8°29% | 9/8'9L$ [L2€LS  [OLLLS G/0'1% 0.£$ G0S'cs |9/¢% 786'L$ #85$ oLL'TS 18/'8$ 6£2'92$ £
82LT9% | SzL'9L$ [Li€L8  [OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0/£$ G0S'z$ |9/¢$ z85'L$ #95$ oLL'zs 182'8% 6£2'92$ €¢
0/9'c9% | 299'0L$ |14 |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0s'zs |9/2$ Z86'L$ 8G6% 0LL'Z$ 18.'8% 6£2'92$ zz
v18'19% | v.6'9L$ |L2€18  |OLL'LS G/0°L$ 0.£$ G0S'c$ 19/2% 286°L$ ¥8S$ oLL'e$ 182'8$ 9/¥'GZ$ ¥4
GG2'19% | G1S'9LS [L2€1S  |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0/£$ G0S'cs |9/2$ Z86'L$ 786$ 0LL'z$ 182'8$ 9/t¥'6Z$ 0¢
169'19% | ZL¥'OLS |LZELS  |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'zs |9l2$ 28513 8G$ oLL'es 182'8% 9/¥'52$ 6l
182'09% | 062°9L$ [LZE'LS  [OLL'LS G/0'1$ 0.£$ G0S'z$ |9/2$ Z8S°L$ 85$ 0LL'zs 182'8$ ££.'vT$ 8l
v9.09% | 292°91$ (L2218 [OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'c$ |9/2% 28519 #8G$ oLL'z$ 182'8% £€.'v2$ Ll
ovL'09% | ev2'ol$ [L2€'Ls  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'Z$ |9.2% 286°'1L$ 7859 0LL'es 18/'8$ £€.'ve$ 9l
126'65$ | S¥L'OLS [LZE'1S  [OLL'LS G/0'LS 0.£$ G0S'cs |9/2% z85'1L% #95$ 0LL'Ce 18/'8$ zLo'ves Gl
816'65% | ¢ri'ols |L2e LS |OLLLS G/0°L$ 0/£$ G05'z$ |9l2$ Z86°L$ 78G6$ 011'2$ 182'8$ rANR 74 vl
€19'65¢ | 2€8'GL$ |L2€L$  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'zs |9l2% Z86°L$ 7859 0L1'C$ 182'8$ rANIR 743 el
Gee'8ss | svi'sls [LZeLs  |OLLLS G/0'l$ 0./£$ G0s'c$ |9/2% Z8G6'L$ #85$ 0L1'z$ 182'8% cLe'ees zl
028'/6% | cev'sis |LZe L |OLLULS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'c$ |9l2% Z8S'L$ #8G$ oLL'z$ 182'8% 0£9'22$ Ll
€28'96% | ¥LL'GLS [LZ€°LS  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'cs |9.2$ z8s'L$ 7859 oLL'z$ 182'8% G¥6°'12$ ol
TTe'sss | L62'%LS [LZE'1S [OLLLS G/0°1$ 0/£$ G0S'C$  |9/T% 286'1L$ 7859 0LL'es 182'8$ 19Z'12T$ 6
€.6'PS$ | Se9'vLS (L€ LS |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G058z |9.2% Z86'L$ 785$ 0LL'zs 18/'8% 7/6'02$ 8
266'eGs | 86T VLS |LZELS  |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'cs |9l2$ 28S'1$ 786$ 0L’z 182'8% 068'6L% .
Ge6'css | 896'cls [LZ€LS  [OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S‘'cs |9/2$ Z86°1L$ 78G6$ 0L1'T$ 18.'8% €0C'6L$ 9
ve6'LSs | ovo'els [LZeLS  |OLLLS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'z$ |9/2% Z8S°1L$ 8G6$ oLL'zs 182'8$ 0z6'8L$ g
¥56'06$ | occ'els |L2€L8  |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'zs  |9L2% Z86°L$ 78G6$ 0LL'c$ 182'8% 098'/1$ 12
08¥'06$ | Lez'el$ |LZELS  |OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G05'z$ |9/2% Z8S°L$ 859 oLL'zs 18/'9$ G8y'21L$ £
166'6v$ | 6LL'SLS [LZE'LS  [OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'c$ |9l¢$ z86'L$ #85$ 0LL'es 182'8$ ATWARS r4
zev'ebs | sLe'zle |LZELS  |OLLULS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'cs |9.2% z86'1L$ #85% oLL'ze 18.'8% ov.'9L$ L
0/88v$ | evi'cle |L2EL8  |OLL'LS G/0'l$ 0/£$ 605’z |9/2$ Z86'1L$ 859 oLL'Z$ 18/'8% 69£'91$ 0
AYYIVS | 1ddNS 8L/LL 02/61 60/80 80/20 80/.0 10/90 10/90 90/S0 20/10 G0-96 | WNWININ | 13A31
V1Ol | w001 | TvDO01 | 3JIviS 31V1S J1V1S 3iviS | 3ivis | 3ILVIS JiviS |XvliS3lvs| 3LVIS EINARS

NOLLVYONA3 NI LSITVID3dS

NOILYONAZ NI LSMVID3dS - 31NA3HOS ANV VS SYIHOVIL HINOW N3L
pieog |00YoS Ystied uyor 1S
S31NAIHOS AYVIVS 0Z/61

ayvod TOOHOS HSI¥Vd NHOr “1S




Ge

8G2'89% | p¥O'LTS |LLETLS oLL'LS GL0'LS 0.¢$ G0G'C$ |[9/c$ 28s'Ls ¥85% oLLcs 18.'8% 0st'Lc$ Ge
868'29% | ¥89'02$ |LL€'1$ OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.£$ Gos'zs (9.2 785°L$ 78G$ 0LL'ZS$ 18.'8$ 0Sv'LC$ ve
1€G'/9% | e€ceoTs |1L€°18 oLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.£$ gos'c$ (928 285°L$ ¥89% 0LL'Z$ 18.'8$ 0Sv'L2$ €€
8LL°298 | ¥96'6L% |LLE'LS oLLL$ G.0'L$ 0L£$ G0S'C$ |[9/2% z8s'1$ ¥85¢$ oLL'es 18.'8$ 0Sv'22$ ce
€V0',9$ | 628'6L$ |LLE'LS OLL'LS GLO'LS 0.£$ G0s'c$ [9/cT$ 28G°L$ 7899 oLL'zs$ 18.'8$ 0S¥'.2$ 1€
95v'998 | ¢PC'6L$ |LLETLS 0LL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ G0s'cs |9.2$ z85°L$ 7859 0LL'ZS 18.'8$ 0sv'/c$ 0¢
960°'09$ | z88'8L$ [LLE°LS OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ 605t |9.2$ 285°L$ 7859 0LiL'Z$ 18.'8% 0Sv'22$ 6¢
L€1'G9$ | €25'8L$ |LLE'LS OLL'LS G.0'1$ 0.£$ S06'c$ |9.2% 28G°L$ 85$ oLL'zs 18.°8$ 0Sv'L2$ 8¢
9/€'G98 | 2oL'8LS |LLETLS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.£$ Gos'cs  [9L2$ 785'1$ #89$ oLL'es 18.'8$ 0S¥'22$ LC
GL0'G9$ | L08°LLS |LLE'LS oLLL$ G/0'L$ 0.£$ gos'z$ |9.¢$ 28G'L$ 7853 oLL'z$ 18.'8$ 0Sv'L2$ 9¢
90S'v9$ | ¢6T'LLS |LLE'LS oLL'L$ G.0'L$ 0.9 G0s'c$ [9L2$ z85'L$ 7859 oLL'CS 18.'8$ 0S¥'L2$ G¢
G8S'€9$ | LLL'LLS |LLETLS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'C$ |92 28518 789$ oLL'es 18.'8$ 059'92$ ¥e
891'€9$ | ¥SO'LLS [LLE°LS 0LL'L$ GLO0'LS 0/£$ G0G'c$ |9.2% 78G°L$ 78G$ oLL'zs 18.'8% 059'92$ €c
18e'c9$ | L9691 [LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ Gos'c$ [9/2$ 285'L$ 785$ oLl'es 18.'8% 059'9Z$ [44
697'C9% | 1€8'9LS |LLE'LS 0LL'L$ G.0'L$ 0.€$ S0Ss'c$ |9.¢$ 285°L$ 789$ 0LL'Z$ 182'8$ ¥.8'GC$ (44
GZr'zo$ | £8L°9L$ |LLETLS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ Gos'c$ |9.2$ z8S'L$ 785$ 0LL'C$ 18.'8$ ¥/8'GC$ 0¢
LLp'2o$ | €22°9L$ |LLETLS oLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ G0s'c  [9L¢8 z8G°L$ 7899 oLL'CS 18.'e$ v./8'GC$ 6l
L2S'198 | /89°9L$ |LLE°LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.£$ Gos'ze |92 285'1L$ #7859 oLL'es 18.'8$ ozl'ses 8l
GeV'LOS | LSSOLS [LELS oLL'LS GL0'1$ 0.€$ G0s'c [9Lc$ 28G°L$ 8G$ oLL'e$ 182'8$ ozl'ses Ll
89€°19$ | ¥8¥'9L$ [LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0/£$ Gos'c$ [9/¢$ 28G°L$ ¥83$ oLL'es 18.'8$ 0zL'ses 9l
¥€5'09$ | 28€'9L$ [LLE°LS OLL'LS G.0'L$ 0.€$ G0s'c$ 9T z85°1$ 7859 oLL'es 18.'8$ 88¢'vC$ Gl
8L¥'09% | 99C°9LS |LLE°LS 0LL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ Gos'cs [9.2$ 285°1$ ¥85$ oLL'es 182'8% 88€'vC$ vi
€G.'6G% | L09'GLS |LLE°LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.9 Gos'c$ [9L2$ Z85'L$ 8G6$ oLL'es 18.°8$ 88€'¥CS$ €l
056'8G% | 80G'SL$ |LLE°LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0L€$ G0s'c$ |9.2$ 285°'L$ ¥89% oLL'Z$ 182'8$ 8.9'¢T$ cl
€81'89$ | L6C'GL$ |LLELS 0LLL$ GL0'L$ 0L€$ Gos'c$ [9L¢$ 28518 #8593 oLL'es 18.'8% zelL'ees L
LOV'LGS | TOL'GLS |LLETLS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.€$ G0s'z$ (928 785°L$ 78G$ oLL'zs$ 18.8% GeGg'ees ol
9€.'96% | L20'SL$ [LL€°LS oLL'L$ G/0°1$ 0.€$ G0§'Cs |91¢% Z8G°LS 86$ OLL'Z$ 18.'8% Gv6'1.2$ 6
L10'98$ | 968'7L$ [LLE'LS OLL'LS GLO0'LS 0.9 Gos'ce [9sc$ 28G°'L$ 789% oLL'zS$ 18L'8$ AT A 8
621'G5$ | ¥6S VIS |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.£% G0s'cs [92$ 285'L$ 789% oLL'Z$ 18.'8% 12202 L
eYZ'¥GS | 962 VLS |LLE°LS OLL'LS G.0°1$ 0.€$ Gos'zs [9/2$ 28G°L$ 8G$ 01128 182'8$ €81°0Z$ 9
09e'eGs | 666°CLS |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.¢% S05'z$ |9se$ 28G°L$ 899 0LL'Z$ 18.'8% 165'61$ G
G8Y'ZGS | LLLELS |LLETLS OLL'LS GLO0'LS 0.¢$ G0S'c$ |9.2$ z8G'L$ 89$ oLL'es 18.'8$ 0L0'6L$ 1%
vCL'LGs | OpS'ELS [LLE°LS oLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.€$ G0S'c$ [9.¢$ 285°L$ ¥8G$ oLL'ZS 18.'8%$ 0zZy'8L$ €
T66'06$ | 89€'€LS |LLE'LS oLL'LS G/0'L$ 0L€$ Gos'cs |9.C$ z8s'L$ 7899 oLL'zs 18.'8% 098'L1L$ [4
v8Y'0G$ | GETELS [LLE'LS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'c$ |9/2$ z8G°'L$ ¥89% 0LLZ$ 18.'8% 1o AR }
200'0S$ | veL'el$ [LLELS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0/£9 Gos'z$  [9/23 785'1$ 78G$ 0L1C$ 18.'8% vLL'LLS 0
AYVIVS | 1ddNS 8L/LI 0c/6l 60/80 80/10 80/.0 10/90 £0/90 90/50 c0/10 G0-96 WNWINIWN | T13ATT
V101 v001 | TvOOl J1ViS 31V1S 3ivls EINARS) EANARS) EINARS) J1viS [XvLs3Ivs| 3T1IViS ERNARS

334930 ad3 ¥0 d'Hd

334930 Ad3 HO dHd - 3TNAIHIS AYVYIVS SYIHOVIL HINOW N3L

pJeog |00YoS ysled uyor s
SITINAIHOS AYV VS 02/6)
Q¥vOd TOOHIS HSIYVd NHOT “1S




o¢

8C6'c9$ | 8€8'LLS |EvVL 0LL'L$ lEL'LS 06¢€$ 9€9'cs |16¢3 G99'L$ 609% 0Cc'zs 8€C6% LGE'GT$ Ge
99/'€9$ | 929'LL$ |EPPL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9€9'cs |162CS G99'L$ 609% 0zC'z$ 8eC'6$ 16€'GZ$ ve
G09'c9$ | SLS'LLS [evpL oLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9€9'c$¢ (162 G99'L$ 609% 0zZ'es$ 8€Z'6$ LG€'ST$ €€
Trr'e9s | 2se'LLS |evpL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9e9'cs [L62$ G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8eCc'6$ LG€'GTS$ ce
08Z'c9$ | 06L°LL$ |EPPL 0LLLS LEL'LS 06e$ 9€9'Cc¢ |[i16C$ G99'L$ 609% TAAAS 8€Z'6$ LS€'SCS$ 3
8L1°€9$ | 820°LL$ |EPPL oLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9e9'c |62 G99'L$ 609$ TAAAS 8cC'6$ 1G€'6T$ 0€
966'79% | 998'9L$ |EvPL OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9¢9'c$ |[16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8ec'6$ 1G€'GT$ 6¢
G6.'C9% | GOL'9LS |EvpL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'c$ |162$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'T$ 8¢€C'6$ LG€'GT$ 8¢
T€9'T98 | CTPSILS |EvpL OLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9€9'c$ |[16C$ G99'L$ 609 0ce'es 8eC'6$ 1G€'GT$ e
L9Y'To8 | L.£°9L$ |EvpL 0LLLS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'C$ |L6C$ G99'l$ 609% 0ce'es 8€C'6$ LGE'STS$ 9¢
6L2'C9% | 6219l |EPPL oLL'LS LELLS 06¢€$ 9€9'z$ |16C% G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8€Z'6$ JASTATA S¢
60E'19$ | 656'GLS |EvPL 0LL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ [L62$ G991 $ 609% oce'es 8eC'6$ L19'v2$ ve
zeT'L9% | 288'GLS |evpl OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'z¢ [162% G99'1$ 6099 0cz'es 8€Z'6$ LL9'vT$ €C
/81198 | LE8'GLS [evpL OLL'LS LeL'L$ 06€$ 9€9'cs |i162% G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8ez'6$ L19'vT$ [44
28€'09$ | 6¥L'SLS |EvpL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9c9'C¢ [i16C% G99'L$ 609% ozz'es 8€Z'6% 006'€Z$ (¥4
19€'09% | ¥EL'GLS [PVl OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ [162$ G99'L$ 609% ozce'es 8€Z'6$ 006'€Z$ 0¢
692098 | 9€9'GL$ |EvPl OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'cs |L6C% G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8cCc'6$ 006°€Z$ 6l
€LV'6G8 | 9€G'GLS |EvpL OLL'LS LeL'L$ 06¢$ 9e9'cs [162$ G99'L$ 609% 0zz'zs 8eT'6% voc'ecs 8l
LG¥'6G8 | PLS'GLS |EPpL oLLL$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'cs (16T G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8eCc'6% ¥0Z'€T$ Ll
EVy'6GS | 90S5'GLS |EvpL oLLL$ LELLS 06€$ 9€9'c¢ (16T G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8cz'6% (A4S 9l
699'8G% | LOV'GLS [EPPL oLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8cC'6$ STAWAAS Gl
6€9'8G$ | LLE'GLS [PVl oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢e$ 9€9'z$ |L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8eC'6$ 62S'CT$ 14
6Yr'8G8 | L8L'GLS |EvPL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9c9'zs  [L62% G99'1$ 609% oze'es 8eC'6% 62522 €l
104268 | LOL'GLS |EpPL oLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9e9'c$ |L62% G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es$ 8€Z'6$ €/8'1Z$ cl
98.°06% | LI8'VL$ [cv¥L oLLLS LELLS 06¢$ 9e9'cs [16CS G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8ez'6$ SN ANAS b
906'GG$ | 9SS'PLS |EvPL OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ |[L62C$ G99'L$ 609% oze'es A L19'02$ ol
8vL'GG$ | SLY'vLS [evvL oLL'LS LELLS 06¢3 9e9'c |[L6C$ G99'L$ 609% ozz'es 8eZ'6% 000°0Z$ 6
0.2'%S$ | LSL'PLS |EbPL oLL'L$ LELL$ 06¢$ 9¢9'c¢ |16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es gez'e$ 08€'61$ 8
69.'€G$ | 6¥0'VLS |EPPL oLL'LS LELL$ 06¢$ 9¢9'7$ |16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8cT'6% /86'81$ L
G9C'ess | 8ce'cls |Evpl OLL'LS leL'L$ 06¢$ 9e9'c¢ [L62% G99'L$ 609% 0ze'e$ 8cT'6$ 76581 $ 9
6G.2G% | 928'€L$ |evpl OLL'LS LeL'L$ 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |16C$ G99'L$ 609% \TAATAS 8eT'6$ 00z'8L$ G
6GC'CG% | 6LL'ELS |EPPL OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9e9'c$ |L6C$ G99'L$ 609% (\TAAAS 8€T'6$ L08°/1$ 4
1G2'1G$ | 809'€L$ |EvpL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9c$ |L62$ G99'1$ 6093 0ce'es 8ec'6% Ily'LL$ €
LGZ'16$ | 96¥'cL$ [evil OLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9c9'c$ |[L62% G99'L$ 6099 0zz'es 8€Z'6$ T20°L1L$ 4
8v9'06$ | ¥8CELS [EVVL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'zs |L6¢C$ G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8eC'6$ Le9'oL$ I
0,0'06$ | 860°€LS (PPl OLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9€9'c$ [162% G99'L$ 609$ oce'es 8eT 6% 6€COL$ 0
AYYIVS | 1ddNS 8L/LL 0c/61 60/80 80/20 80/40 £0/90 £0/90 90/50 ¢o/L0 S0-96 WNWINIAN | 13A3T
V10l Ivo01 | Vo011 EIRARS J1V1S EIRARS EIRARS ERLARS 31V.1S JiviS [XVL S31vS| 3I1VIS EINARS

33¥93d S:HO19HIvd

33493A S.HOT1IHOVE - HOLYNIAYO0D WNTNDINYND/H0TISNNOD IONYAIND
pieog |00y2S Yyshed uyor 18
S3IINAIHOS AUV VS 0Z/61

a¥vY0g TOOHIS HSIYYd NHOP “LS




YA

8/6'99% | GL¥'6L$ |Evil OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'cs [L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8€C'6% 0€8'9¢$ Ge
19.'09$ | 861'6L% [cvil oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |16C$ G99'L$ 609$ 022'C$ 8€Z'6$ 0€8'92$ ve
L¥S5'99% | ¥86'8L$ [E¥VL OLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9¢9'c¢ |I16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0cz'es 8cC'6$ 0€8°'92$ €e
62€'99% | 99.°8L$ |EvPL OLL'LS lELLS 06¢$ 9e9'c$ |L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8eC'6% 0€8'92$ 4>
€LL'99% | 0558l |EvvL oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'c$ |L6C% G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8€Z'6$ 0€8'92$ 33
968'G9$ | €c€'8LS |EvPL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'cs [16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8eC'6$ 0€8'0¢$ o€
8/9'G9$ | SLL'8LS |EPPL oLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9e9'cs |162$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8eC'6$ 0€8'92$ 6¢
29r'G9% | 668°LLS |EvpL oLL'LS lEL'L$ 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |162$ G99'L$ 609% WTAAAS 8€T'6% 0€8'9z$ 8¢
G¥2'Go$ | 289'LLS |EPpL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ [L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8eZ'6$ 0€8'9Z$ lc
620'G9$ | 99V'LLS |E¥PL oLLL$ LELLS 06¢€$ 9€9'c [L62$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8eC'6% 0£8'9C$ 9¢
886'¥9% | GCV'LLS |EPPL oLL'L$ LeL'L$ 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ [16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0CC'T$ 8€C'6% 0£8'92$ 14
160798 | 9LE'LLS [PVl oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |[L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8cC'6$ 810'0C$ ve
8E0'¥9$ | LSCTLLS |EPPL oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9c9C¢ [L62% G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8€T'6$ 8¥0'9Z$ 154
900'%9$ | GCT'LLS |Evpl OLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9€9'c¢ [L6C$ G99'L$ 609% oze'es 8eC'6$ 810'9¢$ [44
6GL'€9$ | SEL'LLS |Evpl oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'C$ |L62% G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8ez'6$ NYALTAY 34
8v.'C9% | veLoL$ [evbL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'c [162$ G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8€Z'6$ 162'62$ 0¢
9v9'c9$ | CCo9L$ |evvL OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ |[16C$ G99°1$ 609% oze'es 8ez'6$ 162'GZ$ 6l
vZ8'19$ | LES'9L$ |EvpL 0LL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ |[L6C$ G99'L$ 609% oze'es 8eT'6$ ve5'ves 8l
08.'19% | €6¥'9L$ |evPL oLL'LS LELLS 06¢€$ 9€9'z$ [16C$ G99'L$ 609% 02Z'es$ 8€T'6$ 141 R A Ll
999'19¢ | 6.£°9L$ [E¥PL oLL'L$ LELLS 06¢$ 9e9'z$ |[L16C$ G99'L$ 6093 0ce'es 8¢C'6$ ¥55'ves$ ol
678'09% | L/2'9L$ |Evpl OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'cs |[L62$ Go9'L$ 6099 0zz'es 8€T'6$ 6€8°€T$ Gl
969'09% | vcL'9l$ |Evpi oLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ [162% G99'L$ 6099 ocz'es 8eC'6$ 6€8°'cC$ 142
16€'09$ | 618'GLS |EPPL oLLLS LEL'LS 06¢€$ 9€9'c$ |16C% G99'L$ 609% ozz'es 8ez'6$ 6€8'¢€T$ el
909'6G%¢ | 0€L'GL$ [E¥PL oLL'L$ LELLS 06€$ 9e9'c (1629 G99'L$ 6093 0ce'es 8cC'6$ evL'eCs ¢l
169'8G$ | 88¥'SLS |EvPL 0LL'LS LELLS 06¢3 9e9'cs (162 G99'L$ 6093 0ce'es 8€T'6$ (YRR b
906'.G$ | 0CE'SLS |EvpL oLL'L$ LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |16C% G99'L$ 609% 0cees 8ez'6$ €68°'12$ 0l
0CL'2G$ | €5L'SLS |Eppl oLL'LS LeLLe 06¢$ 9e9'cs [L62$ G99'L$ 609 0ce'es 8cC'6$ vez'Les 6
9€C'95% | 988 VLS |Evpl 0LL'LS LEL'LS 069 9e9'z$ |16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8¢T'6$ L19'0z$ 8
Gre'aes | CLOVLS |Ehpl OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'z$ |L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8¢T'6$ 000'0Z$ L
0SY'¥S$ | LEE'PLS |EPPL oLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9c9'Cc¢ |[L62C$ G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8€T'6$ 08c'6L$ 9
865'€G$ | SL0VI$ |EPPL OLL'LS lELLS 06¢$ 9¢9z$ [162% G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8eC'6$ 06.°8L$ g
6S.'TG$ | 9z8'cl$ |Evpl oLLL$ LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'cs [L62$ G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8eC'6$ 00Z'8L$ 14
092'2G$ | 02L°cl$ |evpl oLL'L$ LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'cs |162% G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8€Z'6$ L08°/1% €
GGL'LGS | 909°€L$ |EvpL oLL'L$ LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ |[L62% G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8€Z'6$ aLY'LLS 4
ZSL'LGE | L6EELS |evpl 0LL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'cs 1623 G991 $ 6093 0zz'es 8ez'6$ FAAVWARS I
126'06$ [ 202°¢l$ [Evpi OLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9c9'c |62 G991 ¢ 6093 02Z'C$ 8cT'6$ 1€9'9LS 0
AYYIVS | 1ddNS 8L/LL 0c/6l 60/80 80/.0 80/.0 £0/90 20/90 90/50 ¢0/L0 50-96 WANININ | 13ATT
V101 Iv301 | VOO J1V1S EARARS J1VLS ERAARS 31V1S EINARS J1VIS [XV1S3IMVS| FIVLS EIRARS)
3349340 SHIALSVIN

33Y93A SHILSVYIN - HOLYNIQHOOD WNTNDIFIHND/HOTASNNOD FONVYAIND
pleog |0oyds Uslied uyor 1s
SATNAIHOS AAVIVS 02/61

AdvOod T00HOS HSIYVYd NHOr “LS




8¢

916'69% | 6S0'Lc$ |Evpl 0LL'LS LEL'LS 06¢€$ 9€9'c$ (16T G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8€C'6% vecL'LTS Ge
orz'69$ | 68028 |Evpl OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |16C$ G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8€Z'6$ vzL'Les$ ve
9/6'89% | 61G°0C$ |EPPL OLL'LS leL'L$ 06¢$ 9c9'z¢ [L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8ez'6$ [ {ANEAS €€
¥0,'89$ | L¥C'0T$ |EPPL oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢€$ 9€9'c¢ (162 G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8€C'6$ (IR ce
vEY'89$ | L26'6L$ |Evil OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |L6C$ G99'L$ 609% TAAAS 8€Z'6$ [{ANEAS 3%
¥91'89% | L0L'6L$ |E¥PL 0LLLS LEL'L$ 06¢$ 9€9'cs |[L62$ G991 $ 609% 0ze'es 8ec'6$ veL'LTS 0¢
€68°,9% | 9ev'6L$ |EPPL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9e9'cs [16C$ G99'L$ 609% 02c'Z$ 8€T'6$ (ZANNES 6¢
TC9'L9% | GOL'6LS |eppL OLL'LS LELLS 06¢€$ 9€9'c$ [16C$ G99'L$ 6093 0ce'es 8€Z'6$ [{ANEA 8¢
2Ge'L9$ | G68'8LS |EPPL oLLLS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ |16C$ G99'L$ 6093 0ce'es 8cZ'6$ [{ANEAS Lc
6,098 | CCo'8l$ |chPL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'z¢ |[L62C$ G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8¢C'6% (CANKAS 9¢
6v.'99% | ¢6C'8L$ [EvPL oLL'L$ LeL'L$ 06¢$ 9€9'z¢ (L1628 G99'L$ 609% oze'es 8€C'6$ vzl'LT$ G¢
Trs'Go$ | ¢68'LLS |Evpl 0LL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9€9'c$ |16C% G99'L$ 6093 0ze'z$ 8ez'6$ L16'92$ ve
LGP'GO$ | LO8'LLS |EvpL oLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9¢9'c (162 G99'L$ 6093 0ce'es 8eC'6$ L16'9z$ €¢
9Zy's9$ | 9LL°LLS |EvPL OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9e9'cs [L16C$ G99'L$ 609$ OTAAAS 8€Z'6$ L16'9¢$ 44
8ES'P9$ | €L9'LLS |EVPL oLL'L$ leLLs 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |[16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es A zeL'ozs (44
LLP'Y9$ | 909°LLS |EvpL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'cs [L6C$ G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8€Z'6$ ceL'ocs 0c
CEL'YOS | L9T°LLS |EvplL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9€9'2$ |162% G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es A zeL'9ZS 61
¥82'co$ | 6LL°LLS |EPL OLL'LS lELLS 06¢€$ 9€9'z$ 162 G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8eT'6$ AR TA 8l
€cc'eos | 8LL'LLS |EvPL OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'cs |16C$ G99'L$ 6099 0zZ'es 8€T'6% AR TA Ll
L0L'€9$ | 966'9L% |evpl oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06€$ 9€9'c¢ |16C$ G99'L$ 6093 0zz'Ts 8€Z'6$ zie'sTs 9l
G/T'T9$ | 606'9LS |EPPL oLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ [L629 G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8ez'6$ €€9'vC$ Gl
9€1'29% | 0LL°9L$ |EvPL OLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9¢9'z$ |162% G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8ez'6$ €€9'vCS 14
0ec’l9$ | ¥96'SL$ |Evvl oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9c9'c$ |162% G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8€T'6$ €€9'vTS$ €l
91G°'09¢ | 898'GL$ |EPPL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢€$ 9€9'c¢ [L62% G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8€Z'6$ Gl16'€T$ cl
€€9'6G% | 80L°GLS |EvPL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |16¢C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ze'e$ 8eC'6% z61'cT$ bl
GeL'8G8 | CEG'GLS |evvl OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'cs |[L62C$ G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8cC'6$ WA AAAS ol
0v8'LG$ | 65€'GLS |EvPL oLLLS LELLS 06<3 9€9'c¢ |[L162$ G99'L$ 6093 0ze'es 8eT'6% 8v.'LT$ 6
8v6'96$ | 981'Gl$ |EvpL OLL'L$ LEL'LS 06€$ 9c9'c$ |[L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8cT'6$ 620°'LC$ 8
8/8'GGS | 9€8'vL$ |Evpl 0LL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9€9c$ |L6C% G99'L$ 6093 0zZes 8eC'6$ 60€'02$ L
L08'¥GS | 687 VLS |EPPL 0LL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9c9'c¢ (162 G99'L$ 609% 02Z'C$ 8eC'6$ G8G'6L$ 9
L9L'€S$ | s¥L'vL$ |EvpL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'c¢ (L1629 Go9'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8€Z'6$ 988'8L$ G
6G.'2G% | 928'cls [evpL oLLLS LELLS 06€$ 9e9'cé |[i162C$ G99'1$ 609% ozce'es 8cT'6% 00z'8L$ 14
092'cS$ | 0TL'eLs |evpl oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06€$ 9€9'c$ |162% G99l $ 609% 0zz'es$ 8€Z'6% L08'21$ €
GGL'LS$ | 909°€LS |Evyl OLL'L$ LeL'LS 06¢3 9¢9'c¢ [L6C$ G99'L$ 6093 0ce'es 8€T'6$ olv'LL$ [4
TSL'LGS | L6E'ELS |evPL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 0e9'cs |[L6C$ G99'L$ 6093 02C'e$ 8eC'6% TTO'LLS b
125'06$ | L0T°€L$ |EvpL oLL'LS EL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'c$ [L62% G99'L$ 609$ ozce'es 8ez'6% 1£9'9L$ 0
AUVYIVS | TddNS 8LILL oc/el 60/80 80/.0 80/.0 £0/90 L0/90 90/50 ¢0/10 €0-96 WANININ | T3A3T
IvLOL Vo011 | TvOOT 31V1S EANARS) EINARS EERARS J1V1S 31V1S J1VIS [XVLSIIVS| 31VIS EANARS
334934 0+ SHILSVIN

334930 0£+ S.HILSYIN - JOLYNIGHOO0D WNTNDIHYNI/HOTISNNOD FONVAIND
pJeog |00yoS ysied uyor 18
S3ITNAIHOS AYV VS 0Z/6)

a¥v0g TOOHOS HSIMYd NHOr "1S




6¢

LOv'0L$ | vET' LTS eVl OLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢€$ 9¢9'¢s [16¢C% G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8€C'6$ rev'82$ GE
L/0°0L$ | 0L6'0C$ |EPpL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢€$ 9€9'c¢ [L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 0zZ'Cs$ 8€Z'6$ veY'8CS$ ye
vG.'69% | 185'02$ |EvvL oLL'LS LeL'Ls 06¢$ 9€9'z$ |L6¢C$ G99't$ 609% 0ce'es 8€C'6$ LA TAS €e
0Er'69$ | €92°02% |EPPL 0LL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9¢9'c¢ |[L62C$ G99'L$ 609$ 0zz'es gez'6$ ver'ecs ce
90L'69% | 6€6'6LS |EPPL OLL'LS LeL'L$ 06€$ 9€9'cs |[16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0zZ'es 8cC'6$ vevr'8Ts L€
182°89¢ | ¥L9'6L$ |EPPL oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9c9'c¢  [162% G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8€Z'6$ ver'8Ts$ 0e
LG¥'89% | 06C'6L$ [EVPL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9c9'c¢ [L62C$ G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8cz'6$ vey'8T$ 6¢
ZeL'89% | G96'8LS |Evpl 0LL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9€9'c [L62CS G99'L$ 609% ozz'es oA vEr'8CS$ 8¢
808°'29% | LY9'8L$ |E¥PL OLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9e9'c [162$ G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8ez'6% EAATAS X4
LLV'19% | 0LE'BLS |EPPL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9c9'c (162 G99'L$ 6093 0ce'es 8ez'6$ vev'8Ts 9¢
L60°29% | 0€6'LLS [EPPL 0LL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c |[L16C$ G99'L$ 609% (YAAAS 8cC'6% vey'8es 14
160°99% | €52°LLE |evplL 0LLLS LEL'LS 06€$ 0€9'z¢ (L1623 G99'L$ 609% 0zZ'Cs 8€Z'6$ G09'22$ 144
T€6'GoS | ¥6S'LLS |EvpL 0LL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9c9C¢ |[L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 02z'es$ 8cC'6$ G09°'22$ 14
128'G9$ | €€S°LLS |EvpL OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9e9'cs |16C% G99'L$ 609% ozce'es 8€Z'6$ G09'Lc$ [44
TL6'P9S | 9e¥'LLS |EVPL OLL'LS leL'L$ 06¢$ 9c9'c¢ |[L6C$ G99'L$ 609$ 0zz'es 8€Z'6$ €08'92$ 74
606'79$ | €L€LL$ |EPPL oLL'LS LELL$ 06¢$ 9€9'cs |[162$ Go9'L$ 609% \TAAAS 8€T'6$ €08'9Z$ 0¢
908'79$ | 0LC°LL$ [EvPL 0LLLS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c¢ |L16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8cC'6$ €08'9C$ 6l
688'€9$ | GEL'LLS |EPPL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'cs |16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8eT'6$ 120°'92$ 8l
G98'cos | LLL'LLS |EvpL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9e9'c¢ [162% G99'L$ 609% 0zz'e$ 8eC'6$ 120'92$ Ll
L¥8'c9$ | L80°LL$ |EvvL oLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9c9'c¢ [L62$ G99'L$ 609% oce'es 8€C'6% 120°'92$ ol
6.6'C9$ | ¥86'9L$ |EPPL oLL'L$ leL'L$ 06€$ 9¢9'c¢ [162$ G99'L$ 609% AAAS 8€T'6$ TATACTA Gl
G/6'T98 | 086'0LS |EPPL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9c$ |16C$ Go9'L$ 6099 0ce'es 8cC'6$ FASTALTAYS 14
¥G9'C9$ | 65991 |EvpL oLL'LS LEL'L$ 06¢$ 9e9'z¢ |[16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0zZ'e$ 8eC'6$ z9z'ses €l
9z8'19% | 995'9L$ |EvPL OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'Cc$ [L62% G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8eC'6% L25'vT$ cl
v..'09% | €€COLS [evPL OLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9€9'cs |162% G99'1$ 609$ oce'es 8ez'6$ 808°cT$ bl
12L'6G$ | 006°GL$ |Evpl 0LL'LS LELL$ 06€$ 9€9'c$ |L6C$ G99°'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8ez'6% 880°¢T$ 0l
199'86$ | G9G'GLS |evpl OLL'LS LELLS 06¢€$ 9€9'c$ |[L6C$ G99'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8eZ'6$ 69€'2C$ 6
€LL°16$ | G6E'GLS |EPPL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'cs |62 G99'L$ 609$ 0zz'z$ 8cC'6$ Gv9'Le$ 8
669'905% | O¥0'GL$ |EPPL oLL'LS LeL'L$ 06¢$ 9c9'c¢ [162% G99'L$ 6099 AT AAAS 8cC'6$ 926'0C$ L
629'GGE | €69'VLS |EPPL 0LLLS lELL$ 06¢$ 9¢9'c$ |16C% G99'L$ 609% 0zz'es 8cC'6% €02'02% 9
995'vG$ | 6¥YEVLS [Pl OLL'LS leL'L$ 06€$ 9€9'c$ [L6C$ G99'L$ 609% TAAAS 8€C'6$ v8r'61$ G
vvS'ess | 120'vLS |EvpL oLL'L$ LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'cs |162% G991 $ 609% 0zz'es 8eC'6% 06.'8L$ 4
9v0'eG$ | 8L6'ELS |Evpl OLL'LS LeL'Ls 06¢$ 9e9'c¢ |162$ G99'L$ 609% 0cc'es gez'e$ G6e'8L$ €
86668 | 66L°€LS |EPPL OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'cs |16C$ G99'L$ 6093 0zZ'cs$ 8€Z'6$ 900°8L$ [4
ve6'LSS | 68S'€LS |EvpL OLL'LS leL'L$ 06¢$ 9c9'c (162 G99'L$ 6093 0zz'T$ 8¢Z'6$ 4 WAR b
09e'lS$ | 9ov'el$ [evpl oLLLS LELLS 06¢€$ 9c9'c¢  [L62% G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8¢Z'6$ |2C'LLS 0
AUYTIVS | TddnNS 8L/LL 0c/6l 60/80 80/20 80/.0 20/90 20/90 90/50 ¢0/10 G0-96 WNWINIW | 13A31
V101 Iv301 | 1voO01 EIRNARY ERINARS 31VI1S ENRARS 31V1S EIRARS) J1VIS [XVL1S3I1vS| 3JIVIS EANAES

NOLLVYONAd3 NI LSITVIO3dS

LSITVIOAdS - HOLVYNIAHOO0D ANTNDI-HEND/HOTASNNOD FJONVAIND

pJeog [00yoS ysiied uyor 1S
S3ITNAIHOS AYVIVS 0Z/61
Q¥v0g TOOHIS HSIYYd NHOf “LS




414

052'04$ | 8cl'ces |evpl oLL$ LEL'LS 06¢€$ 9¢9'¢cs |[L6C% G99'L$ 609% 02z'cs 8€7'6% 6.8'8C$ Ge
2.le'V.$ | 092°LES |evvl oLL'LS LELLS 06¢£$ 9€9'c$ |162% G99'l$ 609% 0ze'cs 8£7'6% 6.8'82$ 142
166'0.$ | 6.£'12$ |evvL oLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9¢9'cs (1628 G99'L$ 609% 022'2$ 8£7'6% 6.8'8¢$ ee
219'0.$ | 000°L2$ |EvvL OLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'cs |[162% G99'L$ 609% 02e'cs 8€7'6% 6.8'82$ z¢
LiV'0L$ | 66802 [svvL oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 9c9'cs |[16C% G99'L$ 6093 02z'c$ 8¢cc'6% 6.8'8¢$ K
¥68'69% | Zve'0cs |evvl 0LL'LS LELLS 06€$ 09c9'cs |[162% G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8cz'6$ 6.8'82$ 0¢
9/¥'69% | ¥98'6L$ |cPL 0LL'LS LEL'LS 06£$ 9c9'cs [l62% G99'L$ 609% 022'2$ 8¢7'6% 6.8'82$ 6¢
/60693 | S8¥'6L$ |Evil OLL'L$ LELLS 06€$ 9€9'cs |16C% G99'L$ 609% 0ze'es 8¢cc'6$ 6.8'8¢$ 8¢
812'89% | 90L'6L$ |EviL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9e9'cs [162% G99'L$ 609% 022'C$ 8£T'6% 6.8'8Z% 12
8c€'89% | 92.'8L% |evil oLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9c9'cs (1628 Go9'L$ 609% 0ce'es 8¢7'6% 6.8'82$ oz
208'/9% | 06L'8L$ |EvvL oLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9€9'cs |162% G99'L$ 609% A4S 8€7'6% 6.8'8C$ 1
€€8'99% | ¢90'8L$ |evvl oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 9c9'cs |[162% G99'L$ 609% 022'Z$ 8€7'6% 8£0'8Z% £
LLL'99% | OP6'LLS |evbl oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢$ 0c9'cs [162% G99'l$ 609% 022'2$ 8£7'69 8£0'8e$ €C
619'09%¢ | 8¥8'LLS |ehbL oLL'L$ LELLS 06£$ 9c9'cs |162% G99'L$ 609% 022'c$ 8£7'6% 8£0'8¢$ 2
099'G9$ | 902'2L$ |EvpL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢€$ 9c9'cs [L62% G99'1$ 6093 0ze'es 8¢c¢'6% (RAARAS (¥4
r19'69$ | 099°2L$ |evbL oLL'L$ LeL'LS 06¢$ 9€9'c$ |162% G99'l$ 609% 022'c$ 8£7'6% RAAVRES 0C
665'G9% | S¥9'LLS |evbL 0LL'L$ LELLS 06€$ 9c9'z$  |162$ G99'l$ 6099 02z'c$ 8€7'6$ L\2e'12$ 6l
GLL'V9% | €56°LLS |EvpL oLL'L$ LELLS 06£$ 9€9'cs [162% G99'l$ 609% 022'c$ 8£7'6% 62¥'9c$ 8l
TLG'P9S | 0LP'LLS |Evp) oLL'L$ LELLS 06€$ 0e9'cs |[L62% G99'l$ 609% 02z'ce 8¢7'6% 62¥'92$ Ll
LOS'P9$ | 62€'LLS |EPPL 0LLLS LELLS 06¢$ 9c9'zs |162% G99'L$ 609% 0Ce'es 8¢cZ'6$ 62¥'9C$ ol
v29'c9$ | €€2 /LS |evpL OLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9¢9'c$ |[16C% G99'L$ 609% 022'23 8£7'6$ 869'Ge$ Gl
L0S'€9$ | OLL'ZLS |EbpL oLL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 9€9'z¢ |162C$ G99'l$ 609$ 022'2$ 8£7'63 869'GZ$ vl
208'z9% | LIY'9LS |evvl OLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9c9'cs [L62% G99'L$ 609% 0z¢'es 9c7'6% 869'6Z$ gl
1G6°1L9% | €LE9LS |evpL oLL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9€9'cs |16C$ G99'L$ 609% 0CC'ee 8£C'6% L16'vT$ r4)
1GL'198 | 1L60'9LS [evil 0LL'L$ LEL'L$ 06¢€$ 9c9'cs [L62% G99'l$ 609% 0Ce'es 8¢2'6% 12€'v2$ Ll
06£'09% | 6V¥6'GLS |EvPL oLL'L$ LELLS 06¢$ 9¢9'cs [16¢% G99'L$ 609% 0cz'es 8¢2'6$ 80.'¢Z$ ol
879'66% | 208'GL$ |evvl oLL'1L$ LELLS 06€$ 9e9'cs |[162% G99'L$ 609% VTAAAS 8¢Z'6$ 880'cZ$ 6
2/8'85% | 699'GL$ |evpL 0LL'LS LEL'LS 06¢€$ 9e9'cs |162% Go9'L$ 609% 022'23$ 8€7'6% 0.¥'C23 8
8€6'/G6$ | 2¢SE'SLS |Evpl 0LL'LS LELLS 06€$ 9e9'cs |16C$ G99'L$ 609% 022'es 8€T'69 £68°12$ A
G00'26% | 8€0'SL$ |EvpL oLL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 9¢9'c$ |[16C% G99°L$ 609% 022'ts 8€7'6% 12 XATAS 9
G/0'96S | ST.'PLS |evvl OLL'LS LEL'LS 06¢€$ 9€9'cs |16C% G99'LS 609% ([AArA gcz'6$ 119023 G
9GL'Ge$ | cTr'vL$ |evvl 0LL'LS LELLS 06¢$ 09c9'c$ |16¢% G99'L$ 609% 0Ce'cs 8£7'69 000'02$ 14
GGE'PSS | ZhT'vLS |evvl oLL'LS LEL'LS 06£$ 9¢9'cs [162% G99'L$ 609% 022'c$ 8¢7'63 08¢'61$ ¢
G8G'cG$ | 290'vLS |evvl 0LL'LS LEL'LS 06€$ 0e9'cs [162% G99'L$ 609% 022'c$ 8£T'6% 06.'81$ Z
050'€G$ | 2e6'cl$ |eppl oLL'L$ LEL'LS 06¢$ 09c9'cs |[162% G99'l$ 609% 0ce'es 8¢2'6% GBE'8LS I
GpG'cs$ | 908'€l$ |EvvL 0LL'L$ LEL'LS 06€$ 9¢9'z$ |[162% G99'L$ 609% 022'2$ 8¢2'6$ 9200'81$ 0
AUVIVS | 1ddNS 8L/l 0z/61 60/80 80/.0 80/20 10/90 £0/90 90/50 ¢0/10 G0-96 WNWININ | 13A3T
Iv1O0lL | IvD01 | IvD01 31V1S 31V1S 31V1S EINAES EINAKS 31ViS J1vIiS [XvlS3IvS| 3JiVIS 31VIS

334934 dd3 JO d'Hd

aa3 "JO dHd - HOLYNIHO0D INNTNOIFYEND/HOTISNNOD FONVAIND

p1eog |00YoS Ystied uyor 1S
S31NAIHOS AYVIVS 0Z/6)
a¥v0d TOOHOS HSIYVd NHOf 'LS




(374

1NA3HOS AYYTVYS 31411430 ¥30VAL NO d311d340 139 1ON S30d ¥3HOVIL A34ILHIONON V SV INAVE 3ON3IIH3dX3

620°GY$ 00€C$ 000'}$ 6L0°LS STANAS 29cs 00G'L$ ¥55$ 807$ rr.$ 000°C 109'v$ GL6'LT$
G6S v 00€'c$ 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 9¢.'T$ 292% 005'L$ 759$ 80¥$ 14485 000°C L09'v$ 18¥'LT$
TLLEYS 00€'c$ 000°L$ 6L0°'L$ STANA FASTAS 00S'L$ ¥55$ 80v$ 12743 000°C 109'v$ 859'97$
G88'trs 00¢'C$ 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ STANAS 29cs 00S°L$ 7G5S 80v$ 14 7R 000 L09'$ WHRCTAS
€G8°LY$ 00€°C$ 000°L$ 6L0°L$ 9cL'T$ c9cs 00S°L$ 25 80v$ vv/$ 000°C L09'v$ 6€L'vCS
EYY'LYS 00c'z$ 000°L$ 6L0°L$ 9zL'es JASTA 00S'1$ 7G5S 80¥$ 142K 0002 109'v$ YA LA
651 '0v$ 00€'C$ 000°'L$ 6L0°LS STANAS 292$ 00G°'L$ rGS$ 807$ 1428 000'C L09'v$ G0'cCs
8c9'6€$ 00€C$ 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ CTANAS 29C$ 005'L$ 759$ 803 LS 000'C 109'v$ 4R AAS
£8.'8¢€$ 00€'C$ 000°L$ 6L0'L$ STANAS F4STAY 00S'L$ 799% 80t$ vv.$ 0002 L09'v$ 699'12$
086°2€$ 00€'2$ 000°L$ 610'L$ 9z.'2$ 2923 00S't$ #5S$ 80¥$ /S 000'C 109'v$ 998'0Z$

8L/LL 0¢/6l 60/80 80/40 20/90 20/90 90/50 G0/v0 ¥0/€0 ¢0/L0| <¢0-86 HSD-UON

[Blol o0 2lels SJElS 2iels SJElS SJElS SJElS Sjels SJelS SIS Slel1s paaibaq Jayoeal

SYIHOVIL a3141L430-NON
pJeog |00YoS yslied uyor 1S

S3ITNAIHOS AYVIVS 0Z/6)
a¥vOd TOOHOS HSIMVd NHOf “LS




A4

‘sAep 0gl 1o} Ylom papuajle aaey jsnw aafojduws ay) ‘saafodwia yjuow Q| 104

"a|npayos Alejes au) ul |aas| sjelidoidde ayy uo
paoeld pue aAoayaul uey) Jayyo Buner Aue panieoal ays/ay a1aym SIeaA ||e 10} JIpaid usAIb aq [jm Jayoes)
ay) ‘Bunel sanoayaul ue uey) Jayjo Bunel Aue paaiadal ays/ay alaym UOIEIUSINIOP MOYS UED Jayoes) sy} J|

‘1oA8| @a16ap 118y} 18 O [9A8] Uo paoe|d aq ||Im Jayoes) Jey) ‘Ws)sAs [ooyos JSUJOUE LU0 Padly S! JOYoea) B USUM

: SWv)SAS [00YDS J9YJ0 WOIy pallYy S19Yoea) Jo4

“Jeah Jooyos Buipadeaid ayy ul sAep aiow 1o gzl 1o} paylomaybne) Ajlenjoe aaey jshw Joyoes) syl - @ousuadx3g (¢
Jybne) eate 1o3lqns ayy Ul palilad 39 ISnW Jayoes) ay | - puewsaq (g

‘uolyisod 8y} Joj (jedoyj/aiels ')
wajshs uonenjeas Jueas|al ay) Ag aAoayaul Uey) Jayjo Bunel Aue ulejqo jshwl J1ayoes) e 'OA08)S paIapisuod aq o] - SSQUaAIOaNT (|

:ajeoiya9 Buiyoses) syj uo pased sem saibop pasueApe ay) Jey) Jeak awes ay) ul Jow aq Jsnw sjuswainbal Huimoljoy ay) Jo 931y} [|e ‘9Jedliuad
Buiyoea} ayj uo paserd st sa1bap pasueape ay) Jeak ayj Buimoijoj Jeak ayy ul ‘einpayos Aiejes |oA9] 3aiBap paoueApe ue 0] ddUBAPE 0} Jaydea)} e 104

‘Jeak |jooyos Buipaoaid sy ul sAep aiow Jo Oz 10} paxiomaybne) Ajenjoe aaey isnw Jsydes) sy | - 9ousuadx3 (¢
a|qeoydde j1 ‘ybney eale 108lqns ay) ul payIUao o Isnw Jayoea) sy - puewsaq (g

‘uonisod ay} Joj (jeooy/elels o)
wis)sAs uonen|eas jueas|al syl Aq aandayaul ueyy Jayjo Buijes Aue uielqo I1snui Jayoes) e ‘aAI10a)je palepIsuod g o - ssouaAoayd (|

:aouewsopad Jeak snojasad
uo peseq jaw ad 3shw sjuawasinbas Buimojjoy ayj Jo aaly) |[e ‘a|npayas Aiejes |aA3]| 99165p awes sy} UO [9A3] JXBU 3] 0} 8JUBAPE 0) 18ydes) e 104

s|npayos AJgjes sy Uo [9AS] JXaU 8U) 0) S0UBApE 0} sjuswalinbay
pieogd |00yog yslied uyor 1s
SITNAIHIS AMVIVS 02/61
dyvo4g T00HIS HSIYVYd NHOr 1S



1914

6LEL
6lLEL
6Ll
6lEl
6lEl
6lLEl

6LEL
6lLEL
6LEL
6LEL
6LEL
6lLEl

659
659
699
699
699
699
659

G1G'99% +G¢
L02'59$ v¢-0¢
868'79% 6l-vl
06G'79$ €l -0l
G99'c9$ 6-G
ccl'zos ¥-0
AAV1VS NOLLISOd
NI SHVIA
HLNOW 2}
LNVLSISSY JALLVHLSININAY
[4IOVNVIN TVOSId 1HV.LSAV3IH
1817'88$ +G¢
€.1'88% ¥c-0¢
¥98°28$ 6L -vl
965'28% €L-01
1€9'98% 6-G
180'68% ¥-0
ALVYIVS NOILiSOd
NI SHVIA
HLINOW Z1
H0103dId
0LG'2€$ +0¢€
129'09¢$ 6¢C-S¢
26€'9¢$ ¥C-0¢
G96'6€$ 6l -vl
glLy'ses €L-0l
€gL'ees 6-G
095'62$ ¥-0
AUVIVS NOILISOd
NI SHVIA
HLNOW ¢l
AdV13403S 1yv.1sdvaH

1¥0ddNS ANV NOILYHLSININGY - STINVIVS LHV1SavaH
pieog 100YdS ysled uyor 1S

SITNAIHOS ALV1VS 02/61

Qyvo4g T00HOS HSIYYd NHOr “1S




144

1NAIHOS AYUVIVS @3i411H30 ¥3OVIL NO d311d3y0 139 LON S30A ¥3HOVIL d34ILH3IONON V SY AINAVYI JONII-IdXE

620'G¥$ 00€'C$ 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 9zLC$ 292$ 00S°'L$ 755$ 80¥$ 1448 000°C L09'7$ 616,28
GBS vr$ 00€'C$ 000'L$ 6LO'LS 9zL'C$ zocs 00G'L$ 125185 80¥$ 12743 000'C 109'7$ \8y'L2$
cLL'erS 00€'C$ 000°L$ 6L0°LS 9zL't$ cocs 0051 $ 7659 80¥$ 14 7AY 000'C L09'V$ 859'9C$
G88'zrs 00€'C$ 000°'1$ 6L0'L$ 9zL'Cs 29cs 00G'L$ ¥G5$ 80%7$ 14285 000°C L09'v$ R TAS
€68°L$ 00€'Z$ 000°'L$ 6L0°LS 9zL'C$ [4STA 00G°'L$ AT 80v$ 147R 000°C L09'V$ 6€L'PCS
evvLY$ 00€'c$ 000°L$ 6L0'L$ STARAS 29cs 00S'1$ ¥G9$ 80v$ 14285 000'C L09'v$ YA ZAS
651 '0v$ 00€C$ 000°'L$ 6L0'LS STANAS 292s 00G'L$ 759$ 80v$ 4R 000°C 109'v$ Gr0'ecs
829'6€$ 00€'C$ 000°L$ 6LO°LS 9zL'C$ FASTAY 00S°'L$ ¥59$ 80¥$ vy.$ 000°C L09'7$ r16'2Cs$
€8.'8€$ 00€C$ 000°L$ 6L0°'L$ TN A FASTAY 005°L$ 12511 80¥$ 14 7R 000°C 109'v$ 699°'12$
086'.€$ 00£'C$ 000°}$ 6L0°L$ 9T.L'C$ 414 00G°L$ 7GS9$ 80¥$ 472 000 109'V$ 998'0¢$

8L/LL 0Z/61 60/80 80/20 £0/90 20790 90/S0 S0/0 ¥0/€0 ¢0/L0| <¢0-86 HSD-UON

[e1ol Vo0 9lels 2lels 8Jels Slels 9JelS 9lels SJElS SJelS S8|es Sje1s paaibaq Jayoea)

SYIHOVAL A3I4ILHID-NON - SIHVIVS LuvV1SAvaH
pleog |00ydS yslied uyor 1S
S3TNA3IHOS AYVY1VS 02/61
aydv0d T00HJS HSIHdVYd NHOr 'LS




1174

€09°26% | C¢/09L$ [oOE'L 000'L$ 6L0°LS LGeS STASNA S FACTA S 00S'L$ 75s$ 000°C$ y2e'8s 9v¥8'Z¢$ ge
LS¥'1G$ | 926'GLS |00€) 000°t$ 610°1$ 1GES G/e'cs  [29cs 00S°'L$ 5G9 000C$ vze'es 9v8'CT$ ve
ZLe2e8 | 182'SL$ |00€L 000°'L$ 6L0'LS LGES G/eT$ |[29zs 00S°'L$ 759$ 000C$ vze'es 9v8'ces €e
GoL'26$ | PE9'GLE |00€E'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS LGES G/eT$ |29T$ 00S'L$ ¥GSS$ 000'C$ vee'es 9v8'7T$ ce
610°26$¢ | 88¥'GL$ |o0€'L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ LGES G/eTc$ |29zs 00G°'L$ ¥SS$ 000'c$ vze'8s 9v8'Ce$ 1€
€/8'06$ | ¢pe'sL$ |oog'L 000°'1$ 610°L$ 1GES G/eT$ [c9Cs 00G°L$ 9SS 000°'C$ vze'8$ 9v8'ces$ 0¢€
121968 | 961°GL$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES G/eT$ |29z$ 00S'L$ 7559 000C$ vze'es 9v8°'cT$ 6¢
285'96% | LS0'GL$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS 1GES G/e'Tt$ |[29Ts 005°'L$ ¥59$ 000'2$ ¥Ze'8s$ ov8'ces 8¢
Gev'os$ | v06'vL$ |00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 1GE$ G/€c$ |29z$ 005°'L$ 7559 000°C$ vze'es ov8'zT$ LC
982'9S$ | SSL'vL$ |00€EL 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1Ge$ VXA FACTA 005°'L$ ¥55% 000'Z$ ¥Ze'8s$ 9¥8'ces 9¢
€90'96$ | ¢eS'vi$ [00€'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS LGS G/e'Cc$  [29zs 005'L$ 799% 000°C$ vze'es ov8'ces$ G¢
€¥z'66$ | 8.€'vL$ |00t 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES G/eT$ |29Ts 00S'L$ 5SS 000'Z$ vze's$ 081°2z$ ve
vLL'GGS | 60€'vL$ [00E'L 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES PR A FACTAY 00S'L$ ¥5S$ 000'Z$ vze'ss 081°22$ €C
veL'GGE | 69C'vL$ [00€'L 000°L$ 6L0°1$ LGES G/eT$ |29T$ 00S'L$ 5SS 000°Z$ vee'ess 081 'ce$ [44
60v'¥S$ | 06L'vL$ [00E'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS LGeS G/eT$ |29Ts 005'L$ ¥95$ 000°C$ vze'8s ves'L2$ 44
G6EPSS | 9LL'vLE [00€E'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ 1GES G/eT$ |29Cs 00S°'L$ 55 000°C$ vze'es ves'LTs 0¢
90¢'vS$ | 280'vL$ |00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0°LS LGes G/e'c$ |T9zs 005°'L$ ¥55$ 000°C$ vZe'8s$ vesLes 6l
68G'€S$ | L66°€L$ [00€E'L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ LGes G/eT$ |29Cs 00S'1$ 7599 000'2$ vze'ss L06'0Z$ 8l
0/5'¢G$ | 8.6'cL$ |00€'L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ LGe$ G/e'T$ |29z$ 005'1$ ¥59$ 000C$ vZe'es 106'02$ Ll
295'eG$ | 0/6°cL$ |00€°L 000°'L$ 6LO°LS LGeS GleC$ |[29Ts 00S°'L$ 755 000'C$ ce'es £06°0C$ 9l
G98'cs$ | 2¢88'el$ |oog'L 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ LGES GLETS |29T$ 00S°L$ A1 000°C$ ¥ZE'8s$ 862'0C$ Sl
8¢8'7G$ | GG8'Cl$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6L0°LS 1GES G/eT$ [29T$ 00S°'L$ ¥9G9$ 000'C$ vze'es 86¢'0¢$ Vi
999'Z76$ | €89°cl$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGe$ G/e'c$ |29z$ 005°'L$ 759S$ 000'C$ ¥Ze'8$ 862'0C$ €l
866'1LG$ | 909'cl$ |00€'L 000°L$ 6LO°LS lGe$ YA ArA T FACTA 00S'L$ 759$ 000'Z$ vze'es L0L'6LS$ cl
I9L'1G$ | 6¥E'ELS |00€'L 000'L$ 6L0°L$ Lges G/eTe |29zs 00S'L$ 799% 000'Z$ vze'8s €eL'6L$ b
9/€'06% | SLL'EL$ |00€L 000°'L$ 6L0°L$ Lges G/eT$ |29zs 005'L$ ¥G9$ 000'2$ vze'es 9.5'81$ ol
€69'6v$ | 886°CL$ |00€'} 0001 $ 6L0°L$ 1GES G/eT$ |29zs 005'1$ ¥59% 000'Z$ vze'es 0z0'8L$ 6
L06'8¥$ | GS.°CL$ |00EL 000'L$ 6L0°L$ Lges G/eC$ |29Cs 005'L$ ¥5S$ 000°Z$ vze'es LoV’ LLS 8
osv'ev$ | 859°CL$ [00€'L 000'1$ 6L0°L$ 1Ge$ GLeT$ |T9Cs 005'L$ ¥55$ 000°Z$ vze'es L0L°LL$ L
966'L¥$ | 855°CL$ [00€'L 000°L$ 6L0°L$ LGeS GLeT$ |[29T$ 00G°'L$ ¥59$ 000°C$ ce'es €G.°9L$ 9
ovs'Zv$ | LSP'TLS [00€E°L 0001 $ 6L0°LS LGES VR A FATAS 00G'L$ 7559 000°Z$ vze'es 86€'0L$ g
680'L¥$ | 09e'CL$ |00€E'L 000°'L$ 6L0°'L$ 1GES G/e'c$ |29zs 00S'1$ ¥59% 000C$ A LS rr0'9L$ 4
8e9'or$ | 192°CL$ |00€L 000°'L$ 6L0'L$ LGeS TR A FATA 00S°'I$ ¥59$ 0002$ vze'es 269'G1$ €
Z8L'or$ | 09L°ZL$ [00€E'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGS PR A T FATA 00S°'L$ 121 000C$ vZe'8s$ LEEGLS [4
8e9'srs | 696°LL$ |00E'L 000°L$ 6L0'L$ LGe$ G/eT$ |[29Ts 005°'1$ 7599 000'C$ rze'8s v86'7L$ I
8LL'G¥$ | 208°LL$ |0OE'L 000'L$ 6L0'LS LGES GLETS |29Z$ 00S°L$ ¥55$ 000'C$ ¥ZE'8S LEQ'PLS 0
AYVIVS | 1ddns 8L/LL 0c¢/6l 60/80 80/40 80/.0 20/20 20/90 90/50 c0/10 G0-96 WNINIA | 13A37
V.10l Vo011 | Tv301 ENRARS ERRARS) EINARS 31V1S ERRARS) EERARS AIVIS [XV1 STTVS| 3ILIVIS ENRARS

J3¥49O3d S:HOTIHIVE - AJ11LHID - SHIHIOVIL LHV.LSAVIH

J34O3A SHOTIHIVE - SHIHOVIL AFI411LH3D - STIYVIVS 1HV.LSAv3IH

pieog |00yos yslied uyor 1S
S3INAIHOS AYVIVS 0Z/61
a¥vyod TOOHOS HSIYYd NHOT 'LS




oy

€78'09% | 85691 |LLE'LS OLL'LS GLO0'LS 0.€$ G0G'C$ |91¢$ z8S'L$ 789¢% 0LL'zc$ 18.'8% L0l 'v2$ Ge
699'09% | ¥08'9L$ |L2£°L$ OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ Gos'c$ [9/C$ z85'L$ ¥85$ oLL'es 182'8% LoL'vT$ ¥e
915'09$ | 1LG9'9L$ |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.e$ G0G'c$ (9.2 28G°'L$ ¥85$ 01128 18.'8$ LoL've$ €e
19€'09$ | 96%'9LS |LLE'LS oLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.e$ G0G'C$ |9.¢% 78G°L$ 89$ oLL'e$ 18.°8$ L0L'vT$ [4>
L02'09% | 2re'ol$ |12€°1L$ OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.€$ Gos'cs  [9L2$ 28s'L$ 789$ oLL'CS 18.'8$ LoL'vT$ 1€
€50'098 | 88L'9L$ |LLE'LS oLLLS GL0'L$ 0.¢$ G0s'c$ |9.T$ 785'1$ ¥85$ oLL'es 18.'8% LoL'vT$ 0¢
668'65$ | ¥€0'9L$ |LLE'LS oLL'L$ GLO'LS 0.£$ G06'Z$ [9/2$ z85'1$ ¥89$ 0LL'es 18.'8$ LoL've$ 6¢
9v.'66% | 188°SL$ |LLE'1S 0LL'LS GL0'LS (FAS:S gos'z$ |9lc8 28G°L$ 789$ oLL'zs 18.'8$ L0L'PC$ 8¢
16G'6G8 | 9CL'GLS |LLE°LS OLL'L$ GL0'LS 0.€$ G0s'z$ |92 Z86°L$ 789$ oLL'es 18.'8$ L0L'vZ$ LZ
€EV'6SE | 89G'GLS |[LL€°1S oLL'L$ G.0'L$ 0.€$ G0s'z$  [9/2$ 285°'L$ 89% oLLCS 18.'8$ LOL'vZ$ 9¢
861668 | €€€'GLS [LLE°LS OLL'LS G.0'L$ 0.£$ §0s'z$ |9L2$ 28s'L$ 8G$ 0LL'z$ 18.'8$ L0L'vC$ Ge
€ce'8G8 | 0LL'GLS |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'1$ 0.9 Gos'c$ [9L2$ z85'1$ 7859$ oLL'es 18.'8% 66€'€T$ ve
092'8G$ | £L60°GL$ |LLE°LS OLL'LS GLO'LS 0.€$ G0s'c$ |9.28 28s'L$ ¥85$ oLL'CS 18.'8$ 66€'€CS$ €¢
812'85$ | GS0'GLS |LL€°L$ OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.£$ G05'c$  [9/2$ 285'L$ ¥85$ oLL'z$ 18.'8$ 66€'€C$ 44
€Gv' LG8 | CLE6'VLS |LLETLS oLLL$ GL0'LS 0.€$ gos'zs |9L2$ z85'L$ 78G$ oLL'Z$ 18.°8% L11'Te$ (34
8ev'/G8 | LS6'VLS |LLE°LS 0LLLS GL0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'Cc$ |92 z85'L$ 7859 oLiL'es 18,8 112228 0¢
Gre'LS$ | v98'PLS |LLELS OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.£$ Gos‘cs |9sc$ 28518 7859 oLL'zs 18.'8$ LLL'Tes 6l
885968 | 89L'vL$ |LLE'LS OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'cs |9.2$ 28G°L$ 8G$ oLL'eS 18.'8$ 950'2Z$ 8l
895'96% | 8V WIS |LLE'LS oLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ g0s'c$ |9/2% 285°LS ¥8G$ oLL'zs 18.'8$ 960°CC$ Ll
095'9G% | O¥L'vLS |LLE°LS OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.€$ Gos'z$ (929 28G'LS 8G% oLL'zs 18.'8% 950'7Z$ ol
vZ8'6SS | L¥9'vL$ [LLE'LS OLL'LS G/0'L$ 0.e$ G0G'c$ |9.¢$ 285'L$ 785$ oLLZS 18.'8$ eLv'Les Gl
96.'GSS | 61L9VLS |LLE°LS oLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.£$ S0s'z$ |9Lc$ 28s'L$ 785$ oLL'zs 18.'8$ eLy'Les 14
L9'GSE | LEP'VLS [LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'1$ 0.£$ G0sz$ |9.¢$ 285°L$ 7899 0L1C$ 18.'8% eLy'Lzs €l
0L6'¥Gs | 9SEVLS |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ S05'c$ |9/¢8 285°1$ 789$ 0LL'Z$ 18.'8% 06.°02$ ¢l
€E0'PGE | S80'VLS |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.£% G0G'Cs |9/2% 285°1$ ¥85¢$ oLL'es 18.'8$ ¥81°'02$ b
661'€G% | 8€8'¢clS |LLE°1S oLLLS GL0'L$ 0.£$ Gos'zs |9L2% 285°L$ 78G5% oLL'ZS 18.°8$ 165'61$ 0l
8.1'CG$ | YOL'ELS [LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0°L$ 0.£$ Gos'c$ [9/¢8 28G°'L$ 785$ oLL'es 182'8$ 0L0'61$ 6
€v9'LGS | B6SP'CLS |LLE°LS OLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.£$ G0S'C$ |9.¢8 285'L$ ¥8G6$ oLL'Zs 182'8$ ozr'elLs 8
L9L°LS$ | 9SE'ELS [LLE'LS oLL'LS GLO'LS 0.£% G0s'c$ |9.¢$ z85'L$ 789% 0LL'Z$ 182'8$ Ly0'8L$ L
889'06% | LGTEL$ |LLE'LS OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.£$ G0S'z$ |9.¢$ 285°L$ ¥85$ 0LL'z$ 18.'8% €L9'/L$ 9
L0Z°0S$ | vPL'ELS [LLE'LS OLL'L$ GL0'L$ 0.€$ G605t |92 z8s'L$ 7899 oLL'zs 18.'8$ 66C°LLS$ G
LeL'6rS | LPO'ELS |LLETLS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ Gos'z$ [9.¢$ Z85°'L$ 7899 0LLZS$ 18.'8$ 9z6'9L$ v
GST'eYs | LE6'CLS |LLETLS OLL'LS GL0'L$ 0.€$ G0s'z$  [9.2% 78G°L$ ¥89¢$ oLLCS$ 18.'8% vGG'oL$ €
v..'8v$ | 0£8°TLE [LLE'LS oLL'LS G/0'LS 0.€$ Gos'z$ [9.2$ Z85°LS 789$ oLL'z$ 18.'8% 08L'91$ 4
00z'ev$ | 629°CL$ [LLE°LS oLLL$ GL0'1$ 0.£$ §05'z$ |9/¢8 78G°L$ 785$ oLL'zs 182'8$ L08'GL$ I
LG9 ¥E | 2SPTLS |LLE°LS OLL'LS GL0'LS 0.£$ Gos'c$ [9/¢8 28G°'L$ 8G6$ oLL'zs 1828 GEY'GLS 0
AIYIVS | 1ddNS 8L/LL 0c/6l 60/80 80/L0 80/20 10/90 £0/90 90/50 c0/10 G0-96 WANINIW | T3ATT
Iv10L V301 | VOO0l ENNARS) 31V1S ENINARS EER AR 31V1S EANARS) 31vlS [XV.1SATVS| 3F1VIS EINALS)
334¥93d SO T13dHIVE

shep 20z - SASUNN - STIFVYTVYS LHV.LSAVIH
pleoqg [00YdS yslied uyor 1S
S3TNAIHOS AYVIVS 02/61
advod T00HJS HSIHVYd NHOf 'LS




Ly

oLL'L 882°29% +GC oLLL 882'29% +GC
oLL'L L¥0'29% T4 oLLL L¥0'29$ T4
oLL'L 0SL‘19$ vz oLLL 0cL'19% e
oLL'L £50°19% €T oLLL £60'19% €z
oLL'L 800°19% zC oLLL 800°19% zz
OLL'L 202'09% 4 OLLL 202'09% 1
oLL') 981'09% (474 oLLL 981'09% 0z
oLL'L 880'09% 6l oLLL 880'09% 6L
oLL'L 162'659$ 8l oLLL 162'65% ]
oLL'L 692'65% Ll OLLL 692'65$ Ll
oLL'L 292'65% 9l OLLL 292'65$ 9l
OLL'L /8Y'8G$ Gl oLl /81'8G6% Gl
oLL'L 9G1'85$ L oLLL 9G1'86$ vl
oLL'L G9Z'8G$ el oLLL g9z'95% el
0Ll ¥2G'26$ Zi oLLL ¥2G'2G$ r4?
OLL'L 665'95$ L OLLL 66G'95$ (0
oLL'L 02.'GS$ ol oLLL 0Z.'66$ oL
OLL'L 296'75$ 6 oLLL 796'7S$ 6
oLL'L 280'¥S$ 8 oLLL 280'7G% 8
oLL'L 185'€G$ A OLLL 18G'€SS /
oLL'L 120'cG$ 9 oLLlL 120'cG$ 9
0LL'L 0.6'26$ G OLilL 0/6'26% g
oLL‘L 0/0°26$ 4 OLLL 0,0'2S$ 14
oLL'L 89G°'LG$ € oLL1 896°16$ €
oLl 090'16$ 4 oLLL 090°'L5$ r4
oLL'L 16t'05$ L oLLL /Gt'05$ L
oLL'L 6.8'6¥$ 0 oLl 6.8'6¥$ 0
sAed z0z Z0Z
HOLYNIGH00D vIASsH3 YOLYNIGYO0D INIFWIATOANI LNIHVL
ININITOVONT ALINNWINOD ANV ATINVL LHVLS avaH INIWIOYONT ALINNWNOD ANV ATINYL LHYLS AV3IH

S1SITVIOAdS - SAIYVIVS LYV.1SAvaH
pieog |00ydS yslied uyor 13s
S3TNAIHOS AYVIVS 02/61
Jyvo4g TOOHOS HSIYVYd NHOfP “LS



8y

"g|npayos Alejes ay) ui |2A9) sjeudoidde ay; uo
paoe|d pue aAdayaUl Uey) Jayjo Bunel Aue paatadal ays/ay alaym sieak |[e Joi ipald usAIb aq |jim Jayoes)
ay} ‘Bunel aanosyaul ue uey} Jayio bunes Aue paaeoal ays/ay alaym LUORBIUSWINDOP MOYS LUED 18yoes)] auy) 4|

‘|ena| @a1Bap JIayl Je o [9AS] uo padeld aq |m Jayoes) 1ey) ‘WalSAS [00UDs JOYJOUR WOl pally Si Jayoes) e USUpA

: SWaysAs [00YIS J9Y]0 WOI) pally SIdyoea) 104

‘189A |ooyos Buipadaid ay) ul sAep aiow 1o 0Z| 10} Jybne) A|jenioe aaey 1snw iayoes) ay . - gousuadx3 (¢
ybne} ease 108lgns ayy ul paliLed aq jsnuwl Jayoses} sy | - puewsaq (z
‘wialshs uoljenjeas ajels sy} Ag aAnoaysul ue ueys Jjayjo bunjel Aue uielqo 1snw Jayoes) B ‘@AI0a4S palepIsuod aq 0] - ssauaAoayg ()

:9)ea11499 Buiyoea) ayj uo pasejd sem aaiBop pasueApe oy} Jey) Jeak awes ayj ul Jow aq Jsnw sjuswalinbas Buimo|joy ay) Jo aalyj [je ‘93esiyia9
Buiyosea) ay} uo pasejd s aaiBap pasueApe ayj} 1eak ayj Buimoljoy Jeak ayj up ‘a|npayods Alejes |9Ad] saibap pasueApe ue 0} aouUeApE 0) JaYdea} e Jo4

"Jeah jooyos Buipadaid ayj ul sAep alow Jo oz | 40} Jybne) Ajjenioe aaey jshw Jeyoes) ay | - @ousuadx3 (¢
wbne) eale 103lgns ay} Ul paLILSD ag jSnL Jayoea) ayl - puewsaq (g
‘wis)sAs uonenieas sjels ay) Aq aaoayaul ue uey Jauylo Buiges Aue uiBlgo 1SNW JBYoES) B ‘9AII08YS PaIapISu0d 9q 0 - ssauaAnoayy (1

:ooueunopuad Jeak snoinaad
uo paseq jaw aq ysnw sjuawalinbal Buimo]jo} 9y} Jo aaly} jje ‘ojnpayos Alejes [9Aa] aa.bop awies ay} UO [9A3] }XdU 3y} O} 2oUBApPE 0} I3YIed) e 1o

slayoes ] Jejspesy Jo4

SATNAIHIS AUVYIVS 02/61
JdvO4g TOOHOS HSIYVYd NHOr “LS



6v

‘uoneoeA Aue sss| sAep 00z 10} Jlom papusye aAey ISnul Jojessiuiwpe syl - @ouauadxy (g
‘palinbal sI uoedLILED JI ‘palRISIUILLIPE BaIE BU) Ul paiile0 aq 1SNl JoJelisIuIWpeE sy - puewaq (g
‘wejshs uonenjeas [eooj/alels ay) Aq sAnoayaUl Ue uey) Jaylo Bunes Aue Ulelqo SNl JojeiSIUILUPE UB ‘SA)08YS PalapisSuod aq o - ssauanioayd (1

:oouewlopad Jeak snoiaasd
uo paseq j9w aq ysnw sjusawadinbai Buimo|jo} ay) Jo 931y) [Ie ‘dnpayas Alejes ayj} uo [9A3] }XdU 3y} 0} S2ULApPE 0} Jojelisiulwipe ue Jo

:sajnpayas Alejes aAjejsiuIWpe [je Jo4

8|npayos Alejes ay) Uo [9A8] }XaU ) 0} S0UBAPE O} sjuswalinbay
pieog |00YoS ysled uyor 1S
SIATNAIHOS AYUVIVS 0¢/61
aydvod TO0HOS HSIYVYd NHOf '1S



ST. JOHN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM
ITEM#:. 8a
DATE: 08/15/2019
TOPIC: Request approval of Revised Policy BCB: School Board Meeting Procedures

BACKGROUND:

ALTERNATIVES:

SUPERINTENDENT’S
RECOMMENDATION:

COST:

INFORMATION
SOURCES: Mr. Felix Boughton



FILE: BCB

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING PROCEDURES

The St. John the Baptist Parish School Board has adopted the following Rules of Procedure in order to facilitate the conduction of
School Board business:

1. TIME, PLACE AND AGENDA OF REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS

A

The St. John the Baptist Parish School Board has the authority to hold as many School Board Meetings per month
as the School Board deems necessary, but is required by state law to conduct at least one meeting per month to
consider those items contained on the agenda prepared for that meeting, and each meeting shall be conducted in
accordance with School Board policy.

Except as otherwise provided in these Rules of Procedure, all meetings of the School Board shall be held at its
domicile and offices at 104 West 10th Street, Reserve, Louisiana. Once every six (6) months, however, regular
meetings shall be held at a West Bank school site. (Last meeting in January and last meeting in July.) Upon
School Board approval a change to the venue of any regular scheduled meeting can be made.

A regular meeting of the Schoot Board may be cancelled, or time and place thereof changed, upon written public
notice given no later than twenty-four (24) hours, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays, before any
regular or re-scheduled meeting. Notice of such change and notice of the agenda for any regular School Board
meeting shall be given by:

1. Posting a copy of the notice, and agenda, on the front door of the School Board office; or by publication of
same in the official journal of the School Board no less than twenty-four (24) hours, exclusive of Saturdays,
Sundays, and legal holidays, before the meeting; and,

2. Electronically mailing a copy of the notice, and agenda, to any member of the news media who requests
notice of such meetings; any such member of the news media shall be given notice of all meetings in the
same manner as is given to members of the School Board.

3. Providing notice and a copy of the agenda on the School Board's official website no less than twenty-four
(24) hours, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays, immediately preceding the meeting.

At any regular meeting of the School Board, no business may be transacted which does not come within the
purpose or purposes set forth in the agenda for the meeting, except upon unanimous approval of the members
of the School Board present at that meeting. The motion to add an item not on the agenda shall identify the item
with reasonable specificity, including the purpose for the proposed addition to the agenda, and shall be entered
into the minutes. In keeping with state law and School Board policy, prior to any vote to add an item to the agenda,
there shall be an opportunity for public comment on the motion.

2. SPECIAL MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

A

Special meetings of the School Board may be called only by the President or by a majority of the entire School
Board except that, when the President is out of the parish, ill, or otherwise unavailable, the Vice President of the
School Board may call a special meeting of the School Board.

No special meeting may be called except upon written notice to the members of the School Board, Superintendent,
and public or by a motion adopted at an official School Board meeting. Such written notice must be signed by the
President, Vice President, or a majority of the members of the entire School Board, as the case may be. Such
written notice must be electronically mailed at least twenty-four (24) hours, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays, and
legal holidays, prior to the time of such special meeting. In the event that electronic mail is not available, other
options of delivery include: United States mail (postage prepaid) or hand delivery; additionally, the Superintendent
shall attempt to contact all School Board Members by telephone. Such written notice shall also be posted on the
front door of the School Board office and forwarded to any member of the news media who has requested to be
sent copies of such notice.

The written notice required herein, or the motion adopted at an official School Board meeting, shall state the date,
time and place of such special meeting and shall specify the matters to be considered at such meeting. No matter
or item not stated in the agenda for the special meeting shall be considered by the School Board at such meeting
except upon unanimous approval of the members of the School Board present at that meeting. The motion
to add an item not on the agenda shall identify the item with reasonable specificity, including the purpose for the
proposed addition to the agenda, and shall be entered into the minutes. In keeping with state law and School
Board policy, prior to any vote to add an item to the agenda, there shall be an opportunity for public comment on
the motion.



F.

G.

In cases of extraordinary emergency (Acts of God), the time and notice requirements of this Section shall not be
required; provided, however, that the person or persons calling such special meeting shall give such notice thereof
as they deem appropriate and circumstances permit, including notice to the news media in the same manner as
notice is given to School Board members, and provided further that the existence of an extraordinary emergency
and waiver of the time and notice requirements must be approved by a favorable vote of a majority of the total
School Board at such special meeting.

STUDENT HEARINGS - All review hearings on student expulsions and early readmittances shall be held during
regular scheduled Board Meetings.

TENURE HEARINGS - All tenure and other hearings shall be held in accordance with La. R.S. 17:443.

SCHOOL BOARD RETREATS - School Board shall conduct two (2) retreats per year

3.  QUORUM AND VOTE NECESSARY FOR AFFIRMATIVE

A

No meeting of the School Board may be officially convened and conducted unless a quorum (simple majority of
the total membership of the School Board) is present.

Except as provided in Sections 1i{C), V(A), (G) and (H), VI(A), (C) (D), VII, IX(B), X(E), and XII hereof, any motion,
resolution or other action of the School Board shall be deemed valid only upon a favorable vote of a majority of
the members of the total School Board taken at a properly called regular or special meeting of the School Board
which is open to the public accordance with Sections 11-28 of Title 42 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes, as such
statute may be now or hereafter amended.

Should a quorum cease to be present after a meeting has been officially convened, the presiding officer shall
recess the meeting for such time as is deemed appropriate to attempt to re-establish a quorum and may thereafter
declare the meeting adjourned if such presiding officer determines that quorum cannot be obtained within a
reasonable time.

4. VOTING PROCEDURE AND REQUIREMENTS

A

All voting shall be by voice or by the use of an electronic voting board which will reflect simultaneously a "yes,"
"no," or "abstain” vote for each and all members present. When the voting board does not correctly reflect the
voting intent of a member of the School Board, that member may correct his/her vote by immediately advising the
presiding officer of such error prior to announcement of the vote by the presiding officer. A roll call vote may be
requested by any member and/or ordered by the President, with the vote of each member recorded in the
minutes. On voice votes, the name of each voting "nay" shall be recorded in the minutes.

When the voting board is not available, the vote may be taken by roll call of the members present at the discretion
of the presiding officer. Each School Board Member must be present in his/her seat in the School Board meeting
room in order to have his/her vote counted on the voting board or otherwise; and no School Board Member or other
person may cast a vote, in any manner, for another member of the School Board.

There shall be no voting by proxy and no voting by secret ballot.

In detemmining whether a particular motion, resolution or action of the School Board has received the requisite
number of "yea" votes, an "abstention" shall not be counted and that member shall be considered as not
voting. This rule shall apply regardless of whether the required number of favorable votes must be of the total
membership of the School Board, of those members present, or, of those members present and voting.

5. SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

A

The Superintendent with the approval of the President, shall prepare a written agenda for each regular School
Board meeting which shall list the specific items of business for which School Board action is required and, except
for "Administrative Matters" as described in Section VIII hereof, no matter may be considered by the School Board
which has not been listed on such agenda except after a motion to suspend these rules to consider a specific item
has been adopted by unanimous approval of the members of the School Board present at that meeting. The
person requesting suspension of the rules must include in such motion the specific matter or item to be considered
and the action being requested of the School Board for such motion to suspend the rules to be properly before the
School Board for vote. In keeping with state law and School Board policy, prior to any vote to add an item to the
agenda, there shall be an opportunity for public comment on the motion.

No business, item or matter may be placed upon the agenda for any School Board meeting except at the discretion
of a member of the School Board or the Superintendent, and no business matter or item not listed on such agenda
may be considered by the School Board or discussed at the meeting without a suspension of the rules as provided
hereinabove.



The agenda for any particular meeting of the School Board shall be considered as closed as of 4:00p-173- 2:00 p.m.
on the Friday Thursday immediately preceding such School Board meeting and the Superintendent is hereby
specifically prohibited from placing any item, with the exception of items under "Administrative Matters," on the
agenda after that time regardless of who makes the request. The agenda shall not be changed less than twenty-
four (24) hours, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays, prior to the scheduled time of the meeting.

Upon the agenda being closed, the Superintendent shall immediately prepare the written agenda and forward the
same by electronic mail to each member of the School Board, the Superintendent, the School Board's General
Counsel, and all newspapers and television and radio stations who have submitted a written request for such
notification and agenda. The Superintendent shall, at the same time, post a copy of the agenda on the front door
of the School Board office building, and on the School Board's official website, and have copies available for
interested citizens. In the event that electronic mail is not available, other options of delivery to School Board
members include: United States mail (postage prepaid) or hand delivery.

Each item on the agenda shall be listed separately and described with reasonable specificity. Before the School
Board may take any action on the agenda item, the presiding officer shall read aloud the description of the item.

Any citizen or organization may request consideration by the School Board of an item concerning matters within
the jurisdiction of the Board at a particular School Board meeting by submitting such request in writing to the
Superintendent, together with a brief explanation of the subject matter and the action requested of the School
Board, by 4-£¢ g1 2:00 p.m. on the Friday Thursday immediately preceding the week in which consideration is
requested. Within twenty-four (24) hours, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays, after the written
request is received, the Superintendent shall notify the citizen or organization making such request as to whether
or not the Superintendent has placed such item on the agenda.

The written agenda prepared by the Superintendent shali list the business of the board for a particular meeting in
the following order:

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

1. Call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance.

2. Student presentation on individual school.

3. Roll call for determination of a quorum present.

4.  Approval of minutes.

5. Educational presentations and recognitions by the School Board or staff.
6. Superintendent's Report.

7. Personnel Matters.

8. Unfinished Business. Under unfinished business will be listed items from previous agendas which were not
completed and/or which were specifically deferred to this particular meeting. These items shall be listed
exactly as they appear on the previous agenda.

9. New Business. Recommendations of the Superintendent and/or School Board Committees. Under the
Item "New Business" shall appear those items requested for the agenda by the Superintendent, a member
of the School Board, or a School Board Committee prior to the closing of the agenda. The Superintendent's
recommendations and reports and recommendations of the School Board Committees shall be listed first,
followed by other items that are requested. All agenda items dealing with the following cannot be voted on
at the meeting they are introduced: 1) curriculum changes; 2) budget adoptions or revisions - all; 3) student
attendance zones; 4) School Board member district lines or changes; 5) teacher allotments; 6) bond issues;
7) tax proposals; and 8) major policy changes in School Board policy -- example, the way the School Board
operates. They will be submitted for a vote at the subsequent meeting. All material covering these items
will be distributed at or before the meeting they are introduced. Any change in policy must be done by the
motion to waive policy and by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the School Board. The School Board reserves
the right to waive policy at its discretion. All agenda items requiring action by the School Board must be
stipulated following each item - example, (Requires action by the School Board).

10. Administrative Matters. Matters under this item are limited to those presented by the Superintendent
believes should be brought to the attention of the School Board and/or matters which have come to his/her
attention after the agenda for that meeting was officially closed and which he/she believes need immediate
action by the School Board. Any items under “Administrative Matter" which require School Board action



may be considered only after suspension of the rules by a favorable vote of two-thirds of the total
membership of the School Board.

11. School Board Related ltems of Interest

12. Adjournment. Meetings of the School Board may be adjourned on motion of the presiding officer or any
member of the School Board and will carry unless objections are raised. In the event objection to the
adjournment is raised, a vote shall be taken on the motion to adjourn, without need of a second to the
motion, and the meeting shall be adjourned on the vote of majority of the members present and voting.

No matter, item, business or subject which is not specifically listed on the agenda of a particular meeting may be
considered or discussed at a School Board meeting except after a motion to suspend the rules to consider such
matter has been duly made, seconded and carried by upon unanimous approval of the members of the School
Board present at that meeting.

Subject to the exceptions listed below, no item, matter, subject or business which has been considered and voted
on at a previous School Board meeting, regardless of the nature of the motion voted upon and regardless of the
outcome of the vote, may be considered at a subsequent School Board meeting until after the expiration of the
sixty (60) days from such vote, unless a motion to suspend the rules to reconsider such item has first been duly
made, seconded and carried by the favorable vote of two-thirds of the total membership of the School
Board. This prohibition shall not apply where the previous motion was to defer action on the item for a specific
period of time or until a specific School Board meeting or where the previous motion was to refer the matter to staff
personnel or to a committee of the School Board for further study. This prohibition shall also not apply to
consideration of items supplemental to an item previously acted upon, but shall apply only where the purpose of
the item is to change previous School Board action.

CONDUCT OF SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

The purpose of School Board meetings is to allow the duly elected representatives of the people to consider and act
upon matters of importance to the operation of the school system which are within the jurisdiction and authority of the
School Board. It is in the best interests of the citizens of this parish that such meetings be conducted in an orderly and
expeditious manner which permits full presentation of information and viewpoints by interested citizens, followed by
thorough discussion among the School Board, the Superintendent and designated members of the staff, and concluded
with debate and final decision by the School Board on those items of business listed on the agenda. To that end, the
following rules shall govern the conduct of all meetings of the School Board and its committees and sub-committees.

A

The President of the School Board, or in his/her absence, the Vice President of the School Board, shall serve as
the presiding officer until a temporary chairman for that meeting has been elected by a majority vote of those
School Board members present and voting.

After the call to order, invocation, pledge of allegiance, student presentation, roll cali, and action on the minutes of
any previous meeting, the presiding officer shall call, in the order listed on the agenda, first the items under new
business, and shall recognize first the Superintendent or the School Board member who caused such item to be
placed on the agenda. The Superintendent or School Board member shall then explain the item, and make or
recommend, as the case may be, such motion as he/she shall desire.

The presiding officer shall allow public comment, no more than five (5) minutes for any one individual, at any
meeting of the School Board prior to taking any vote. The comment period shall be for each agenda item and shall
precede each agenda item. The presiding officer shall, with the approval of the School Board, set a time limitation
on an agenda item. At the conclusion of public input, the presiding officer shall recognize any members of the
School Board, the Superintendent and members of the staff designated by the Superintendent, who wish to be
heard on that item, in the order the presiding officer deems advisable. Each School Board member shall be allowed
ten (10) minutes to express his/her initial views on any agenda item, motion, substitute motion, or amendment
related to each agenda item and five (5) minutes for further comment. No member of the School Board or staff
shall speak without first being recognized by the presiding officer.

ltems of business not on the agenda may not be suggested from the floor for discussion except by unanimous
approval of the members present at a meeting. The motion to add an item not on the agenda shall identify the
item with reasonable specificity, including the purpose for the proposed addition to the agenda, and shall be entered
into the minutes. In the event that the Board should add an item to its agenda after the Board meeting begins, the
presiding officer shall orally request of the audience whether anyone in attendance would like to speak on the
added agenda item. Each person indicating a desire to do so shall be given an opportunity to address the Board
on each agenda item added. The Board shall delay deliberations on that agenda item until such time as all
interested members of the public have had an opportunity to speak.

After discussion by the member of the School Board and the Superintendent has been completed, the presiding
officer shall call for the vote upon the pending motion or any amendments or substitute motions which may have
been made. During School Board discussion of any agenda item, any School Board member, at any time, may
move the question on any pending motion, substitute motion, amending motion, etc. and thus conclude further



discussion of same, provided there is an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members present and voting on
the motion for the previous question.

D. The presiding officer of any meeting shall conduct such meeting in accordance with the School Board policy and
procedure and shall have authority to make rulings or interpretation of School Board policy and procedure and any
other matter or question which may arise with regard to conducting the meeting, including recognition of speakers,
whether a speaker is out of order, etc. The decision of the presiding officer shall be final, unless appealed by a
School Board member to the entire School Board as set forth hereinbelow.

E. Any member of the School Board who disagrees with a decision by the presiding officer may appeal such decision
to the totat School Board. Such appeal may be taken by a statement to that effect and no second is required. The
presiding officer shall immediately call for a vote on the question of whether or not the ruling of the presiding officer
shall be sustained. Upon a favorable vote of a majority of those School Board members present and voting,
including the presiding officer, the rules of the presiding officer shall have been sustained.

F. In the conduct of meetings of the School Board any question not covered by these Rules of Procedure shall be
governed by Robert's Rules of Order, Revised.

7. ORDER AND DECORUM AT SCHOOL BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

It is in the public interest, and the public demands, that meetings of the School Board or its committees, in handling the
public's business, be conducted in an orderly and dignified manner. To this end, the following rules are established for
the conduct of all persons, including School Board members and staff members, attending a meeting of the School Board
or its committees:

A. No signs, posters, placards, etc. shall be affixed to the walls, doors, etc. of the School Board office building or any
room therein, except by the School Board staff in connection with School Board business and then only with
permission of the Superintendent. No sign, placard, or poster which is carried by hand shall be permitted in the
School Board office building or any of its rooms.

B. Allpersons attending meetings of the School Board or of its committees must be recognized by the presiding officer
before speaking. In return, the presiding officer and other School Board members shall courteously receive the
comments made by such persons.

C. Any person who fails or refuses to obey the rulings and directions of the presiding officer, or otherwise disrupts the
meeting in any manner, shall be requested by the presiding officer to leave the meeting room for the remainder of
the meeting. If any person refuses to follow the directions of the presiding officer, the presiding officer shall cause
such person to be removed from the meeting as may be authorized by applicable laws of the State of Louisiana.

8. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

Administrative matters shall be limited to matters of administration which the Superintendent believes should be brought
to the attention of the School Board and/or matters which have come to his attention after the agenda for that meeting
was officially closed and which he believes need immediate action by the School Board. Any items under
"Administrative Matters" which require Schoot Board action may be considered only after suspension of the rules by a
favorable vote of two-thirds of the total membership of the School Board.

9.  OPEN MEETINGS AND EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

A.  All meetings of the St. John the Baptist Parish School Board, all committees of the School Board, and/or any other
body created or established by the School Board shall be open to the public and shall be held in accordance with
the provisions of La. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§42:11 - 42:28 of the Louisiana Open Meetings Law, and these Rules of
Procedure.

B. The School Board, its committees and other bodies created or established by it may go into Executive Session by
a vote of two-thirds of the members present for the purposes permitted by, and in accordance with, the
provisions of La. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§42:11-42:28 of the Louisiana Open Meetings Law. The School Board may go
into Executive Session at any time and regardless of whether the matter to be discussed in Executive Session is
listed on the agenda. No person, other than a General Counsel, shall be admitted to an Executive Session of the
School Board without permission of the School Board President.

10. COMMITTEES OF THE SCHOOL BOARD

A.  All committees of the School Board, whether standing committees, and all other bodies created or established by
the School Board preferably should hold their meetings during the weeks that the School Board is not having a
regular meeting. The time and place of such committee meetings may be changed after due notice and in
accordance with these Rules of Procedure.



If a committee goes into executive session in accordance with these Rules of Procedure, no person other than a
School Board member, the Superintendent, and the General Counsel shall be admitted to such executive session
without permission of the committee chairman.

In the absence of a quorum of committee members, the School Board President shall be allowed to participate as
a voting member of the committee

The St. John the Baptist Parish School Board is accountable to the community and values and promotes open
communications with the residents of the school community. The School Board’s work is to facilitate
comprehensive discussions of school district matters.

School Board Standing Committees

School Board appointments to the School Board Standing Committees shall be made by the School Board
President at the direction of the School Board.

Standing committees shall be guided by the following Rules and Procedures:

1.

All committees of the St. John the Baptist Parish School Board, whether standing committees and all other
bodies created by the Board, shall hold their meetings at the domicile and office of the St. John the Baptist
Parish School Board at 118 West 10th Street, Reserve, Louisiana. The time and place of such committee
meetings may be changed after due notice.

Committee meetings shall be announced in the same manner as regular or special meetings and should be
governed by provisions of the Open Meetings Law.

Within the Louisiana Public Records Act, committees may have access to school personnel and District
information. However, all access to personnel and information shall be coordinated with the Superintendent.

Committees shall report to the School Board on a regular basis. Each report shall be in written form with a
copy for each School Board member and the Superintendent. A copy of the minutes of each meeting should
be forwarded to the Superintendent’s office for filing.

In order to encourage free and open exchange of thoughts and ideas, committee meetings shall be
conducted as informally as possible. Committees are subject to the following:

a. The chairperson of each committee shall begin the committee meetings by calling on the person who

placed an item on the agenda and asking him/her to explain the item and the action or
recommendation sought from the committee.

b. Following a motion and second to that effect, the members of the committee shall discuss the motion
and any substitute or amending motions made in connection with that item.

c. Following such committee discussion, and immediately prior to any vote on that item, the committee
chairperson shall inquire of the audience if there are person(s) who wish to be heard on that agenda
item and/or any motions under consideration by the committee.

d. Chairperson may limit discussion of an item on the basis of time.

e. Each person appearing before a committee shall be required to first identify themselves and the
group or organization that he/she represents, if any.

f.  After all such persons have presented their comments to the committee; the committee chairperson
shall ask if there are any committee members who would like to make additional comments.

g. If amendments or substitute motions are proposed by members of the committee, the chairperson
shall again provide opportunity for public input as to such amendments or substitute motions.

h. At the conclusion of all comments by the audience and committee members, a voice vote of the
members present should be made on the motion (s) before the committee.

i. A simple majority of the membership present at the meeting is needed for a motion to pass or fail.

j.  For those items stipulated as requiring two-thirds majority, the concurrence of members present is
required.



10.

11.

12.

k. Any motion for action must be initiated by a committee member and subsequently seconded by a
committee member.

The St. John the Baptist Parish School Board Personnel, and Communication/Pupil Services Standing
Committees shall be composed of seven (7) members. A quorum is required for these committees to take
action and is composed of four (4) members. The Finance/Auxiliary Standing Committee shall be composed
of seven (7), with a quorum of four (4) members required for this committee to take action.

Standing committees include the following membership:

Two appointed School Board members;

School Board President or School Board designee,
School Superintendent's designee;

Two employees;

One parent or community member;

eooToD

School Board Appointments

a. The term of office for each School Board standing committee is two (2) years. The term begins in
January of even numbered years.

b. School Board member chairs each committee meeting and he/she will be selected by the majority
vote of the committee membership.

School Board Agenda ltems

a. An agenda must be established for each meeting of each committee and public notice thereof. The
agenda for each committee meeting shall be closed at noon on the last Friday prior to the week in
which the committee is meeting and only School Board members, committee members, the
Superintendent or his/her designee may place an item on the agenda for any committee meeting of
the proposed agenda item and the action on that item which is being sought.

b. No item or matter which is not on the official agenda of a committee for a particular meeting of that
committee may be discussed or considered at such meeting except after unanimous approval of
the membership present and voting to suspend the rules to consider such items.

c. The Superintendent, or his/her designee assigned to a particular committee, shall be responsible for
seeing that any committee recommendation requiring action by the School Board is placed on the
agenda for the next School Board meeting with a brief explanation of the subject matter of the item.

d. Noitem considered by a committee shall be placed on the agenda for a School Board meeting unless
the committee is requesting action by the School Board on such item or the committee specifically
votes to place such item on the School Board agenda for School Board discussion. However, this
provision shall not be construed in such a manner as to limit the right of an individual School Board
member, or the School Superintendent, to place an item on the School Board agenda that he/she so
desires.

School Board Standing Committee Elections

a. To qualify for service on the Finance/Auxiliary, Personnel or Communication/Pupil Services
Committees, an employee in the appropriate category (teacher or support personnel) must:

i Have three (3) years successful work experience in the St. John the Baptist Parish School
Board System

ii. Be currently employed full-time by the St. John the Baptist Parish School Board

iii. Sign an official nominating ballot indicating his/her understanding of the responsibilities if
elected to represent his/her peers

iv. Agree to serve on the committee to which he/she will be assigned

Teacher category (regular and special education): classroom teacher, guidance counselor, speech
therapist, disciplinarian, curriculum coordinator, pupil appraisal

Support personnel category: maintenance workers, bus drivers, bus aides, secretaries, food service
personnel, custodians, warehouse workers, teacher aides



13. Parents or community members wishing to serve on a committee must:

a.

d.

Be a voting resident of St. John the Baptist Parish
Cannot be an employee of the St. John the Baptist Parish School Board

Sign an official nominating ballot indicating his/her understanding of the responsibilities if elected to
represent his/her peers

Agree to serve on the committee to which he/she will be assigned

14. School administrators are not eligible to serve on any standing committees

15. Standing Committee Election Process

a.

b.

Each principal and site base administrator must distribute nomination ballots to all parents
Nomination ballots will be delivered by District email to all employees

Principals and site base administrators are to forward nomination ballots to the St. John the Baptist
Parish School Board Personnel Department.

Ballots are to be distributed the first Wednesday of December and must be returned by the third
Wednesday of December. No nomination ballots will be accepted after 4:00 p.m.

An official ballot will be compiled and distributed to employees by the second week of January.

Ballots will be color coded and distributed to individuals in each category (teachers-blue; support
personnel-yellow; parent-community-white) and returned to the Personnel Department.

16. School Board Committee Replacements

a.

Attendance at School Board committee meetings is essential

If a committee member misses over fifty percent (50%) of the meetings over a six-month period, or
misses three (3) meetings in a row without a valid excuse, that committee member forfeits his/her
seat on that standing committee and will be replaced

Replacement will come from the list of candidates who qualified for the election ballot via a random
selection process

In the event that there are no remaining replacement ballots, the replacement shall be recommended
by the Superintendent for School Board approval

17. The respective School Board standing committees shall have the following duties and responsibilities:

FINANCE/AUXILLIARY COMMITTEE (7 MEMBERS)

Duties and Responsibilities:

Review and report on accounting and purchasing procedures;

Recommend the annual budget schedule;

Represent the School Board during the various budget preparation states;

Represent the School Board in public meetings where public matters are discussed;

Monitor the cafeteria and transportation programs;

Develop and recommend a maintenance and replacement schedule for buildings and grounds;
Conduct periodic inspection of school facilities and report to the School Board; and

Recommend studies and provide School Board liaison to administration on matters pertaining to
transportation, security, space, and community use of facilities.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE (7 MEMBERS)

Duties and Responsibilities:



This committee deals with all matters related to personnel such as:

Assisting in the establishment of new positions and aid in the development of job descriptions
Assisting in the development of personnel policies

Reviewing of policies, procedures, or action affecting personnel

Reviewing of implementation of federal and state mandates regarding personnel

Reviewing of budgetary (salary) recommendations

O 00O0O0

COMMUNICATION/PUPIL SERVICES COMMITTEE

Duties and Responsibilities:

Conduct or coordinate curriculum studies undertaken by the School Board

Report to the School Board on the status of the curriculum and suggest areas in need of study
Periodically study and report on student progress and on standardized test results

Study and recommend textbook usage

Evaluate curriculum in view of school population trends

Recommend budget changes in view of curriculum developments

Assume responsibilities for extra-curricular and co-curricular activities

Encourage the formation and growth of community groups concerned with the District and provide
the School Board liaison with these groups

Advise on behalf of the School Board the public relations policy adopted by the School Board
Advise School Board liaison on matters pertaining to public relations

Advise and recommend School Board action on public relations program of the administration
including the continuing education program

18. Board Committees

STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE

Duties and Responsibilities:

Develop a consensus-based vision of what the school district can be

Create working environment that equips and sustains progress toward the vision

Articulate common values to guide decision-making and problem solving

Demonstrate leadership that supports shared responsibility, decision-making, and problem solving

Establish motivational conditions that ensure growth in community, system, school and interpersonal
capacities

Membership: The Strategic Planning committee shall be composed of five (5) members of the School Board,
approved from recommendations of the President. This committee shall have a chairperson from its
membership, who shall be elected by the members of the committee. The term of appointment shall be for a
period of two (2) years or the remaining term of the member, whichever is shorter. Nothing herein shall
prevent membership on a committee for consecutive terms.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (3 MEMBERS)

Duties and Responsibilities:

Review and develop the Superintendent’s contract
Assist in the annual Superintendent’s evaluation

Review the School Board's policy manual of operation and make recommendations on policies to the
full School Board for approval

Membership: School Board President, Vice-President, and School Board President's appointment

LANDS AND FACILITIES COMMITTEE (5 MEMBERS)

Duties and Responsibilities:

Develop and recommend a maintenance and replacement schedule for building, grounds, and major
mechanical systems;
Review periodic inspection reports of school facilities and report to the School Board;



e Recommend studies and serve as the liaison to administration on matters pertaining to facilities,
security, space and community use of facilities;

e  Monitor all matters involving procurement, public bid, construction projects, awarding of contracts,
awarding of leases and right of ways, 16th Section Land issues;

e  Receive project status reports from the School Board’s engineers and architects on all public works
projects.

Membership: The Land and Facilities committee shall be composed of five (5) members of the School Board,
approved from recommendations of the President. This committee shall have a chairperson from its
membership, who shall be elected by the members of the committee. The term of appointment shall be for a
period of two (2) years or the remaining term of the member, whichever is shorter. Nothing herein shall
prevent membership on a committee for consecutive terms.

19. School Board SJUAE Contract Committees

INSURANCE COMMITTEE

Duties and Responsibilities:

e  Provide input into the selection process for determining the providers for the employee’s medical,
prescription drugs, life insurance, vision, and dental insurance plans

e  Review quotes for medical plans for school employees
e  Receive and analyze school insurance reports

Membership: Five (5) members appointed by the St. John Association of Educators and five (5) members
appointed by the School Board.

CALENDAR COMMITTEE

Duties and Responsibilities:

e  Shall meet no later than March 1 of each school year for the purpose of constructing a school calendar
applicable to the following school year

e The tentative calendar should be submitted to ali employees for comments and the final draft of the
school calendar should be submitted to the school board for adoption

Membership: Fifty percent (50%) of the membership should be appointed by the St. John Association of
Educators and the remainder should be designated by the Superintendent.

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Duties and Responsibilities:

Review programs now in progress

Identify problems relating to curriculum development

Stimulate studies and research

Assist in finding consultant help when needed

Make recommendations based upon the results of study and research

Make recommendations based upon the results of study and research

Make recommendations on the adoption of textbooks, library books, and other instructional materials

Membership: Three (3) teachers appointed by the St. John Association of Educators; two (2) administrators
appointed by the School Board; one (1) parent/community member; and one (1) School Board member.

20. State Mandated Committee

DISCIPLINE POLICY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Duties and Responsibilities:

e  Review all School Board discipline policies and make recommendations to the School Board for
appropriate revisions to such policies

e  Review and recommend changes of student dress code

Membership: 16 members as follows:



®  Five (5) classroom teachers to be elected by their peers with at least one teacher each representing
elementary, middle or junior high, and high school

One (1) special education teacher to be elected by their peers
Two (2) guidance counselors to be elected by their peers

Two (2) principals to be elected by their peers, one representing an elementary school and one
representing a high school

One (1) school bus operator to be elected by their peers
One (1) child welfare and attendance supervisor

One (1) School Board member to be elected by their peers
The local Superintendent or his/her designee

Two (2) parents to be appointed by a method as provided by rules and regulations adopted by the
State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education

11. OFFICERS OF THE SCHOOL BOARD: ELECTION THEREOF

A. Pursuant to La. Rev. Stat. Ann. §17:54, the School Board, at its first meeting in January of odd numbered years,
shall elect a President and a Vice President from its membership for a term of two (2) years, or expiration of his/her
term in office, whichever is shorter. The term of office of such officers shall terminate upon the election of their
respective successors. The officers may be removed during their term of office by a majority vote of the total
School Board.

B. The elections of these officers shall be conducted in the following manner:

1

The office of President of the School Board shall be filled first from nominations by other School Board
members, which nominations do not require a second.

If more than one person is nominated for the office of President, a vote shall be taken after nominations are
closed. All School Board members, including the nominees, may vote but may vote for only one nominee.

If a nominee receives the votes of a majority of the members of the total School Board on the first ballot,
that nominee shall be declared elected.

If no nominee receives a majority of the votes of the total School Board on the first ballot, a second vote
shall be taken between the two nominees receiving the most votes. If there is a tie vote between more than
two candidates for the highest number of votes, or between two or more candidates for the second highest
number of votes, all such candidates shall be included in the run-off election.

In the run-off election, the nominee receiving the greatest number of votes shall be declared elected,
provided, however, that such nominee must have received the vote of a majority of the total School Board.

In the event of a tie vote, or in the event of no nominee receiving the favorable vote of a majority of the total
School Board, voting shall continue until a nominee receives the vote of the majority of the total School
Board.

C. After the office of President has been filled, the office of Vice President shall be filled in the same manner as set
forth above.

REPEAL OR SUSPENSION OF RULES OF SCHOOL BOARD MEETING PROCEDURES

Rules of Procedure

Procedures for the conducting of meetings of the School Board and its official committees may not be repealed or amended except
by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of the School Board.

SEVERABILITY

If any provision, item, section, paragraph, clause or phrase of this act, or the application thereof, is held invalid, such invalidity shall
not affect any other provision, item, section, paragraph, clause, phrase or application of these Rules of Procedure which can be
given effect without the invalid provisions, items, section, paragraphs, clauses, phrases or applications, and to this end the provisions
of these Rules of Procedure are hereby declared to be severable.

Revised: September, 1985 Revised: November 6, 2008
Revised: February, 1989 Revised: March, 2009

Revised: June, 1989

Revised: March 21, 2013



Revised: June, 1991 Revised: September 4, 2014

Revised: January, 1992 Revised: October, 2014

Revised: March, 1995 Revised: April 1, 2015

Revised: April, 1995 Revised: July, 2016

Revised: July, 1998 Revised: September 8, 2016

Revised: June, 2004 Revised: October 19, 2017

Revised: September, 2007 Revised: July 19, 2018

Ref: La. Rev. Stat. Ann.

2:26, 42:27, 42:28
Jackson v. Assumption Parish School Board, App. 1 Cir. 1995, 652 So2d 549, 1994-0901 (La. App. 1 Circ. 3/3/95)
Board minutes, 11-8-84, 8-8-85, 2-1-89, 2-28-91, 10-17-91, 12-18-94, 2-16-95, 5-7-98, 3-18-04, 8-16-07, 11-6-08, 12-4-
08, 3-21-13, 9-4-14, 9-18-14, 4-1-15, 9-8-16, 10-18-17, 7-19-18

St. John the Baptist Parish School Board



ST. JOHN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM
ITEM #: 9b
DATE: 08/15/2019
TOPIC: Introduction of Revised Policies:

JGCB, Immunizations; JGCF,
Behavioral Health Services for Students

BACKGROUND:

ALTERNATIVES:

SUPERINTENDENT’S
RECOMMENDATION:

COST:

INFORMATION
SOURCES: Ms. Iman Montgomery



FILE: JGCB
Cf: JBC

IMMUNIZATIONS

The St. John the Baptist Parish School Board shall require al-children each student
entering any school for the first time, and upen entering the-sixth-grade at any other time
as required by the state, to present satisfactory ewdence of immunity to or immunization
against vaccine-preventable diseases according to state law and a schedule approved by
the state Department of Health and Hospitals (DHH), Office of Public Heaith (OPH), or
shall present evidence of an immunization program in progress. lr-addition—a-student
who-is-eleven-{(11)-years-old-and-entering-a-grade-otherthan-the-sixth-grade-shall-provide
salisfaetory evidence of currentimmunization—against-meningococeal-disease: The
School Board may require immunizations or proof of immunity more extensive than
required by the Department of Health and Hospitals (DHH), Office of Public Health (OPH).
Any student failing to meet the immunization standards shall be prohibited from attending
school until such time as the immunization standards are met.

In progress shall mean that the child student has an immunization due after the date
school has begun, because the child student began his/her immunization late, or because
the child’s student’'s pediatrician has provided written orders for the child student to
receive an immunization after a certain date.

TRANSFERRING STUDENTS

A child student transferring from another school system in or out of the state shall submit
either a certificate of immunization or a letter from his/her personal physician or a public
health clinic indicating |mmun|zat|on against the diseases mentioned-above-and/orany
others—which—may—be reguired—and centificate—or—statemen ting-that the-tesis
f:e-quire:f—E'-;a-ve-been—pa:ie, ned-in the schedule approved by the OfF ice of Public Health
have been performed, or a statement that such immunizations are in progress.

If booster injections for the diseases enumerated on the state schedule are advised, such
booster injections shall be administered before the child student enters a school system
within the state.

ENFORCEMENT

Principals or their designated representatives,—of-all-schesls shall be responsible for
checking students' records to see that the provisions of this policy are enforced, and to
electronically transmit _immunization reports to the OPH through the Louisiana
Immunization Network for Kids Statewide, when capable.

EXCEPTIONS

No child student seeking to enter any public school in St. John the Baptist Parish shall be
required to comply with the provisions of this written policy if the child student or his/her

St. John the Baptist Parish School Board 10f2



FILE: JGCB
Cf: JBC

parent or guardian submits either a written statement from a physician stating that this
procedure is contraindicated for medical reasons, or a written dissent from the student or
his/her parents.

Exception in compliance may also apply to any person who is unable to comply due to a
shortage in the supply of available vaccinations against-meningococcal disease.

EXCLUSION FROM ATTENDANCE

If an outbreak of a vaccine-preventable disease occurs, upon the recommendation of the
state Office of Public Health, school administrators may exclude from attendance
unimmunized students until the appropriate disease incubation period has expired, or the
unimmunized person presents evidence of immunization.

Revised: December, 1984
Revised: December, 1990
Revised: December, 1991
Revised: April 2, 2009
Revised: June, 2019

Ref: La. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§17:170, 17:170.1, 17:170.2, 17:170.3, 17:170.4; Health and
Safety, Bulletin 135, Louisiana Department of Education; Board minutes, 4-2-09.

St. John the Baptist Parish School Board 20f2



FILE: JGCF
Cf: IDDF, JG
Cf: JGC, JR

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES FOR STUDENTS

The St. John the Baptist Parish School Board recognizes the connection between a
student’s social, emotional, and mental well-being and the student’'s academic success.
The School Board desires to assist students in developing the social and emotional skills
needed for participation in the educational environment and society at large. In addition
to any support services provided by the School Board, the School Board shall allow
behavioral health providers to provide behavioral health services to a student at school
during school hours if the student's parent or legal guardian provides a written request for
such behavioral health provider and services to the Superintendent or Superintendent’s
designee, and all other requirements of La. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§17:173 and 17:3996, this
policy, and any administrative procedures are met.

A behavioral health provider who provides services according to this policy shall:

1 Maintain general liability insurance coverage in an amount not less than
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence and $1,000,000.00 per aggregate and provide a
certificate of insurance naming the public school as the certificate holder.

2. Complete a criminal background check conducted by the Louisiana State Police
and shall pay all related costs.

Behavioral health services shall be permitted during school hours if the student's parent
or legal guardian presents a behavioral health evaluation performed by an evaluator
chosen by the parent or legal guardian and the evaluation indicates that the services are
necessary during school hours to assist the student with behavioral health impairments
that the evaluator determines are interfering with the student's ability to thrive in the
educational setting. A behavioral health evaluation presented by the parent or legal
guardian of a student shall not be construed as an independent educational evaluation
for purposes of determining if a student meets the criteria established for eligibility for
special education and related services.

In addition, the parent or legal guardian of a student receiving services from a behavioral
service provider shall be required to execute a consent fo release information form
between the provider and the School Board.

Behavioral health services may be provided during instructional time in English, reading,
mathematics, and science if the School Board and the behavioral health provider mutually
agree that it is in the best interest of the student.

The School Board shall not enter into a contract or an exclusive agreement with a
behavioral health provider that prohibits the parent or legal guardian from choosing the
behavioral health provider for the student. However the provisions of this paragraph shall
not impair any existing contract on the effective date of this policy, or the renewal thereof.

St. John the Baptist Parish School Board 10f3



FILE: JGCF
Cf: IDDF, JG
Cf: JGC, JR

The cost of all behavioral health services provided to a student shall be the sole
responsibility of the parent or legal guardian, individually or through an applicable health
insurance policy, Medicaid, or other third-party payor, other than the School Board, that
has made funds available for the payment for the services provided.

While on a school campus, a behavioral service provider shall comply with, and abide by,
the terms of any Individualized Education Plan, Individualized Accommodation Plan,
Section 504 Plan, Behavior Management Plan, or Individualized Health Plan applicable
to a student who is a patient of the provider. The services furnished by a provider shall
be incorporated into a written treatment plan applicable to a student.

The School Board shall establish reporting requirements for a behavioral health provider
related to the student's progress and student and school safety concerns as related to
the student's educational program.

The Superintendent shall approve administrative procedures to provide for student safety
and effective implementation of this policy.

The School Board may establish sanctions, including termination of a provider's
authorization to provide services on any school campus, against a behavioral health
provider for failure to comply with the provisions of this policy and associated procedures
and/or any other School Board policy and procedures.

DEFINITIONS

Applied behavior analysis provider shall mean a provider who is licensed. certified, or
registered by the Louisiana Behavior Analyst Board and is in good standing to provide
applied behavior analysis services.

Applied behavior analysis services shall include the design, implementation, and
evaluation of systematic instructional and environmental modifications by an applied
behavior analysis provider to produce socially significant improvements in behavior as
described in the Behavior Analyst Practice Act.

Behavioral health evaluation shall include but not be limited to the following criteria:

Diagnosis.

Type of intervention.

Length of intervention.

Identification of a student's goals.

Identification of impact of student behavior on a student's educational program.
Recommendations for applied behavior analysis services.

e & e & o @

Behavioral health provider shall mean a provider who is licensed by the Louisiana
Department of Health or a health profession licensing board and is in good standing to

St. John the Baptist Parish School Board 20f3



FILE: JGCF
Cf: IDDF, JG
Cf: JGC, JR

provide behavioral health services in Louisiana including but not limited to a psychiatrist,
psychologist, medical psychologist, licensed specialist in school psychology, marriage
and family therapist, professional counselor, clinical social worker, applied behavioral
analysis provider, or a behavioral health provider organization licensed to provide health
services in Louisiana.

Behavioral health services shall include but not be limited to individual psychotherapy,
family psychotherapy, psychotropic medication management, community psychiatric
support and treatment, an4 crisis intervention, and medically necessary applied behavior
analysis services.

Evaluator shall mean a licensed psychiatrist, psychologist, medical psychologist, licensed
specialist in school psychology, professional counselor, marriage and family therapist, or
clinical social worker who is certified by the respective board of examiners in Louisiana
to provide necessary evaluations and who is not an employee of the School Board or the
Louisiana Department of Education.

No provisions of this policy shall be construed to supersede any of the following:

L. The authority of a student's Individualized Education Program Team or Section
504 Committee to determine approprlate services for a student pursuant to
applicable federal and state law shallnet be superseded by any provisions of-this
Botiey,

2. The provisions of the Behavioral Health Services Provider Licensing Law or any
regulation promulgated by the Louisiana Department of Health pursuant to that
law.

3. The provisions of the Behavior Analysis Practice Act.

New policy: October 18, 2018
Revised: July, 2019

Ref: 20 USC 1232(g-i) (Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act); La. Rev. Stat. Ann.
§§17:7, 17:173; Board minutes, 10-18-18.

St. John the Baptist Parish School Board 30of3



ST. JOHN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA ITEM
ITEM#: 9c
DATE: 08/15/2019
TOPIC: Board approval of Advertisement for Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

ALTERNATIVES:

SUPERINTENDENT’S

RECOMMENDATION:

COST:

INFORMATION
SOURCES:

Mr. Courtney Joiner



JF:UBUC SCHOOLS

ADVERTISEMENT FOR POSITION OF SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

The St. John the Baptist Parish School Board seeks an outstanding Superintendent of Schools to lead its
public-school system of 10 schools, 3 program sites, and nearly 6,000 students. Applications for the
position are currently being accepted, and it is the hope of the Board members that the individual selected
for the position will be able to begin work on or before January 1, 2020.

Applicants must be certified (or eligible for immediate certification) by the Louisiana Department of
Education to serve as a school superintendent in Louisiana. The Board will offer a comprehensive, multi-
year contract. Compensation will be commensurate with experience of the successful candidate and
requirements of the position. A minimum base salary range of $165,000 has been established for the
position. The successful candidate will also have the opportunity to earn additional compensation for
successful performance.

Interested persons may obtain the job application by visiting our website at www.stjohn.k12.la.us.
Completed applications must be received by September 23, 2019 and should be mailed to:

St. John Superintendent Search
P.O. Drawer 526
Reserve, Louisiana 70084

Only applications received by mail will be accepted. Please note that applications for this position are
considered public records in Louisiana and are subject to release upon request to the media or other
interested parties.

St. John the Baptist Parish School System doesn’t just accept difference - we celebrate it, we
support it, and we thrive on it for the benefit of our students, our employees, our schools and our
community. The School System is proud to be an equal opportunity employer and all applicants are
considered for employment based on qualifications without regard to race, color, national origin,
religion, age, sex or disability. Applicants may request accommodations in order to complete the
application or to take any required employment test.



